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Corporate Profile
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C.banner International Holdings Limited

T BE R R 42 A B

Vision To be a leading international integrated retailer and
branded group of mid-to-premium ladies’ footwear in
China

Brand Values Elegance, Charm, Fashionable

CORPORATE PROFILE

C.banner International Holdings Limited (the “Company” or
“C.banner”, together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) is the leading
international integrated retailer and retailer of mid-to-premium women’s

formal and casual footwear in the PRC.

The Group distributes self-developed brands and licensed brands
products through department stores and independent retail stores in
different cities, ranging from first-tier to third-tier cities in the PRC, and
is also proactive in developing online business as to further expand its
customer base as well as sales and distribution network. In addition, the
Group also acts as an OEM or ODM manufacturer for international

shoes companies dealing in export markets.

Striving to be the leading branded group of mid-to-premium ladies’
footwear in the PRC, the Group upholds a diversified brand strategy
and product portfolio as to diversify its footwear offerings and enter
diversified market segments. The Group is popular for its brand values
of elegance, charm and fashionable in the market, and operates self-
developed brands, including C.banner, EBLAN, sundance, MIO,
Badgley Mischka and natursun, and licensed brands, United Nude.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Yixi (Chairman)

Mr. Zhao Wei (President)

(resigned on 29 November 2019)

Mr. Huo Li

Mr. Yuan Zhenhua

(President and Chief Financial Officer)
Mr. Wan Xianghua

(appointed on 29 November 2019)

Mr. Wu Weiming

(appointed on 29 November 2019)

Non-executive Director:
Mr. Miao Bingwen

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson

Mr. Li Xindan

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong

(resigned on 23 July 2019)

Mr. Zheng Hongliang

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES
Mr. Huo Li
Ms. So Lai Shan

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson (Chairman)
Mr. Miao Bingwen

Mr. Li Xindan

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong

(resigned on 23 July 2019)

Mr. Zheng Hongliang

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Mr. Li Xindan (Chairman)

Mr. Miao Bingwen

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong

(resigned on 23 July 2019)

Mr. Zheng Hongliang
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Corporate Information

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms. So Lai Shan

REGISTERED OFFICE
Victoria Place

5th Floor

31 Victoria Street

Hamilton HM10

Bermuda

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS IN HONG KONG
Unit 2904, 29th Floor

Far East Finance Center

16 Harcourt Road

Hong Kong

STOCK CODE
1028

COMPANY WEBSITE

www.cbanner.com.cn

LEGAL ADVISER
Sidley Austin

Level 39

Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street

Central, Hong Kong
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AUDITOR
ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited

Certified Public Accountants

SHARE REGISTRARS

Principal Share Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
Ocorian Management (Bermuda) Limited

Victoria Place

5th Floor

31 Victoria Street

Hamilton HM10

Bermuda

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Agricultural Bank of China, Nanjing Xinjiekou sub-branch
China Merchants Bank, Nanjing Chengxi sub-branch

Bank of China, Nanjing Economic Development Zone sub-branch
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Financial Highlights
gL

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Revenue

Gross profit

Loss before income tax

Income tax expenses

Loss for the year from continuing operations

DISCONTINUED OPERATION

Loss for the year from discontinued operation

Loss for the year attributable to owners
of the Company
Loss from continuing operations

Loss from discontinuing operations

Gross profit margin from continuing operations
Operating loss margin from continuing operations
Net loss margin attributable to owners

of the Company from continuing operations

Loss per share
Basic and diluted loss per share (RMB cents)
— from continuing and discontinued operations

— from continuing operations

Bank balances and cash

Borrowings

Liquidity ratio (Note 1)
Gearing ratio (Note 1)

Average inventory turnover (Note 1)
Average account receivable turnover (Note 2)
Average payable turnover (Note 2)

Note 1:  Liquidity ratio = current assets/current liabilities; gearing ratio = total loans WD RENE 4 R G / TE A B AL R4

and borrowings/total assets

Note 2:  Continuing operations and discontinued operations are included in the M2 0 FE RIS

calculation of turnover period
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Year ended 31 December

BE12A31H LR

2019 2018
RMB’000 RMB 000
AR T ANRIFT T
1,935,538 2,377,197
1,159,086 1,362,630
(90,567) (50,996)
(114,709) (42,360)
(205,276) (93,356)
(102,159) (290,898)
(209,493) (95,006)
(101,987) (292,023)
(311,480) (387,029)
%o %

59.9 57.3
4.7) (2.1)
(10.8) (4.0
(15.11) (18.81)
(10.16) (4.62)
401,057 314,216
- 303,183

% %

411.3 204.9

- 11.7

Days Days

H % H %
237.8 216.2
49.8 433

571 48.9
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Chairman’s Statement

T

‘“ Implement global branding strategy
and build intelligent integrated retail

platform.”

[ EAT 2Rk S LR > B
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of the
Company, I am pleased to present the annual report of the Group for the year

ended 31 December 2019.

In 2019, global trade stagnated and was dragging down economic activity
in almost all major economies. The intensified trade conflict between China
and the United States that lasted almost 15 months came with a bilateral
agreement in the first phrase of trade deal at the end of the year, whilst the
World Trade Organization’s (“WTQ”) dispute settlement mechanism was
effectively disbanded — another sign of ongoing trade tension in the global
goods market. Despite the slowest quarterly economic growth rate in nearly
three decades was recorded, China’s economy saw resilience which was
witnessed with strong domestic demand and consumption. Thanks to the “New
Retail” era, China’s US$1.94 trillion e-commerce is the largest in the world

and more than three times that of the number two U.S. market.

The footwear industry in China has undergone another year of challenge: the
influx of international brands, cross-border e-commerce, changing consumer
behaviour, and shifting consumption models, among others. The Company
has strived to mitigate part of the adversities of the modest market conditions
with its branding, marketing and sales strategies. Whilst it takes time to realise
the results of the efforts including the consolidation and refinements of retail
channels and sales-driving strategies, the Company has been able to identify
new market trends and opportunities arising from “New Retail”. Given the
solid and robust foundation established over the years, the Company is well

positioned to navigate the ambiguous market under change.
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Chairman’s Statement

FRH

Over the past few years, the Company has engaged extensive effort in
business development to achieve sustainable growth and divert market risks
with the introduction of new footwear brands, extension of brand portfolio,
enrichment of retail network, enhancement of online sales channels, and the
establishment of joint venture business. The Company further push forward
its strategy in forging an exceptional online and offline shopping experience
for consumers in 2019 by integrating resources and streamlining operation
across various business units, so as to enlarge our brand presence and boots

our sales performance.

The year of 2019 also witnessed the emerging athleisure market and its
potential, supported by wellness-minded consumers who are increasing in
number, and the 400 million Chinese millennials who are willing to spend.
The latter in particular are internet-savvy. Reaching young Chinese consumers
requires a considered approach to e-commerce and to cultivate a rich and

consistent brand image on different platforms.

Leveraging our market insight and established leadership in the footwear
market in China, the Company is able to gain an edge by using the emergence
of “New Retail” as an occasion to build a new consumer-centric model while

at the same time refining operations that are more efficient.

At C.banner, we put customers at the heart of our operations, with full
consideration of the end-to-end customer experience, from awareness to
purchase to referral. We commit to embedding data and smart technology into
our operations and across our organization for cross-function interconnection.
The digital ecosystem that encompasses purchase, payment, delivery, and all
the other customer touchpoints provides the opportunity to reach consumers
whenever and wherever they are online. We will maximise our organizational
structure to allow for seamless coordination among functions and between
offline and online platforms and efficient cross-functional work on marketing,
sales, consumer engagement and data analysis. New distribution channels will
be explored to achieve market share increment. We are partnering with Aliyun
of Alibaba Group in engineering our new IT system which, when launched
soon, is expected to further realise the digitalization of business, enhance
operational efficiency, and empower the Company’s online business. “New
Retail” is a work in progress, requiring us to constantly refine and reinvent
ourselves for new occasions and opportunities, new formats and the steady

flow of new ideas that will define retailing tomorrow.
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Last year, we have completed the disposal of Hamleys business. The resources
invested by the Company has been released, allowing us to refocus on our
footwear business which has been our core strength since our inception.
The disposal once again demonstrates our perennial commitment and our
decisiveness in reassuring its leading position in the market. The successful
re-centering of business will contribute to the Company’s sustainable

development, unleashing our potential and resources advantages.

Global economic growth is projected to soften in 2020, with financial market
pressures and ongoing trade tensions impacting prospects for emerging
markets and developing countries. Unstable geopolitical situation will
persist. The outbreak of novel coronavirus has brought severe impact to the
world and was under control in China with business and social activities
resuming normal starting the second half of March. In spite of these continued
headwinds, we see opportunities and remain cautiously positive on the

outlook of the women’s footwear industry.

On behalf of the Board, I would like to express sincerest gratitude to
shareholders, business partners, management, staff and other stakeholders’
invaluable support for our achievements in the past year. My sincere thanks to
my fellow Board members for leading the Company through this challenging
year. We will remain dedicated to maximizing returns to shareholders by

exploring and grasping opportunities for further business development.

CHEN Yixi

Chairman

PRC, 27 March 2020
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Report of the Directors
HEFHRE

The Board is pleased to present its report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31

December 2019.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and the principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 47 to the consolidated financial

statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2019 is set
out in the “Financial Highlights”, “Chairman’s Statement” and “Management
Discussion and Analysis” on page 8, pages 10 to 13 and pages 31 to 45

respectively of this annual report.

A description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group can
be found in the “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 10 to 13 and note 5 to the
financial statements on pages 110 to 118 of this annual report. An analysis
using financial key performance indicators can be found in the Financial
Highlights on page 8 and Management Discussion and Analysis on pages 31

to 45 of this annual report.

The Group is committed to enhancing governance, promoting employee benefits
and development, protecting the environment and giving back to society in
order to fulfill social responsibility and achieve sustainable growth. Discussions
on the Group’s environmental policies and performance, compliance with the
relevant laws and regulations which have a significant impact on the Group and

relationships with key stakeholders are provided below.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND
PERFORMANCE

The Group recognises the importance of good environmental stewardship
and endeavours to increase its utilization rate of energy, water and materials.
In the meantime, the Group minimises the use of natural resources and
optimises its production process while enhancing efficiency and reducing the
use of energy and chemicals of every unit of products. It also adopts various
environmental measures and promotes waste reduction as well as recycling

and reuse.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE RELEVANT LAWS
AND REGULATIONS

The Group is mainly engaged in mid-to-premium ladies footwear brands and
retail of toys in the PRC. For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group
has complied with all relevant laws and regulations concerning labour rights,
environmental protection, product safety and health, information privacy and

regulatory requirements that have significant impacts on the Company.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH KEY STAKEHOLDERS

Employees

The Group considers its employees as important and valuable assets, and is
committed to providing a pleasant working environment and promoting work-
life balance. It also offers competitive remuneration packages and provides
a harmonious working environment to its staff members so as to maintain
a high retention rate. In addition, the Group organises a comprehensive
training programme to enhance employees’ capability and efficiency in daily

operation.

Customers

The Group considers customers as a major stakeholder and is committed to
providing comprehensive and high quality customer services. The Group
has established good relationship with many renowned international brands
so as to provide customers with the best services and high-quality and safe

products.

Suppliers

The Group prudently selects its suppliers and builds long-term business
relationship with numbers of suppliers. Such suppliers have to meet certain
assessment criteria of the Group and comply with anti-bribery policies

launched by the Group.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2019 are set out in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

on page 75 of this annual report.

FINAL DIVIDENDS

The Board did not recommend a final dividend for the year ended 31

December 2019 (2018: Nil).
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Report of the Directors
B

CLOSURE OF THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS
The register of members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday,
23 June 2020 to Monday, 29 June 2020, both days inclusive, in order to
determine the identity of the shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders™)
who are entitled to attend the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company to be held on Monday, 29 June 2020. All transfers accompanied
by the relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the
Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712- 1716, 17/F, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong before 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 22
June 2020.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for 22.5% (2018: 21.7%) of the Group’s total purchases and the
Group’s largest supplier accounted for 6.2% (2018: 5.9%) of the Group’s total

purchases.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group’s sale to its five largest
customers accounted for 10.5% (2018: 8.8%) of the Group’s total sale and the
Group’s largest customer accounted for 3.3% (2018: 2.5%) of the Group’s

total sale.

None of the Directors or any of their close associates or any Shareholders
(which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital) had any interest in the Group’s five largest

customers and suppliers during the year ended 31 December 2019.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2019 are set out in note 16 to the

consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the share capital and share options of the Company
during the year are set out in note 38 and note 41 to the consolidated financial

statements.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out

in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

As at 31 December 2019, the Company’s reserves available for distribution
amounted to approximately RMB139.7 million (as at 31 December 2018:
RMB227.2 million).

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Yixi (Chairman)

Mr. Zhao Wei (President) (resigned on 29 November 2019)
Mr. Huo Li

Mr. Yuan Zhenhua (President and Chief Financial Ofticer)
Mr. Wan Xianghua (appointed on 29 November 2019)

Mr. Wu Weiming (appointed on 29 November 2019)

Non-executive Director:

Mr. Miao Bingwen

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson

Mr. Li Xindan

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong (resigned on 23 July 2019)
Mr. Zheng Hongliang

At the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, Mr. Yuan
Zhenhua, Mr. Li Xindan and Mr. Zheng Hongliang will retire by rotation in
accordance with Bye-law 99 of the bye-laws of the Company (the “Bye-laws”),
and Mr. Wan Xianghua and Mr. Wu Weiming will retire in accordance with
Bye-law 102(B) of the Bye-laws. All retiring Directors, being eligible, had
offered themselves for re-election as Directors at the forthcoming annual

general meeting.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT
Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the Group are

set out on pages 63 to 66 of this annual report.
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CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence pursuant
to rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing
Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong
Stock Exchange”) from each of the independent non-executive Directors and

the Company considers such Directors to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year without

payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, in any
transactions, arrangements or contract of significance to the business of the
Group to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party subsisting

during or at the end of the year ended 31 December 2019.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or

existed during the year ended 31 December 2019.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

A remuneration committee was set up for reviewing the Group’s emolument
policy and structure for all remuneration of the Directors and senior
management of the Group, having regard to the Group’s operating results,
individual performance of the Directors and senior management and

comparable market practices.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme and a share award scheme
as incentive to eligible employees, details of the schemes are set out in the

sections headed “Share Option Scheme” and “Share Award Scheme” below.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND FIVE
INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Details of the emoluments of the Directors and five highest paid individuals

are set out in note 13 to the consolidated financial statements.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Bye-laws, every Director shall be entitled to be indemnified
out of the assets of the Company against all losses or liabilities which he/she
may sustain or incur in or about the execution of the duties of his/her office
or otherwise in relation thereto. There is appropriate directors’ and officers’

liability insurance coverage for the Directors and officers of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2019, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and the chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) (i)
which were required to be notified to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which were taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO), or (ii) which were required, pursuant to section 352
of the SFO, to be entered into the register maintained by the Company, or
(iii) which were required to be notified to the Company and the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by

Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) were as follows:
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Total number of

Approximate

percentage of

shares/underlying interest in

Name of Director Nature of interest shares held the Company

Fide gty P AR 2w RE 25

wHEEH RE#5 T I8 It 1y 4 8 BEAIE S L

Mr. Chen Yixi (Note 1) Interest in a controlled corporation 748,940,000 36.06%
BRZE BR Se A (BEED Z A R A (long position)
(T RA)

Mr. Miao Bingwen (Note 2)  Interest in a controlled corporation 80,000,000 3.85%
BINSCEE (5E2) T R A (long position)
(hr )

Beneficial owner 20,000,000 0.96%
HEama A (long position)
(5]

Mr. Huo Li Beneficial owner 979,000 0.05%
EIE JEETE X DN (long position)
HFA)

Mr. Wan Xianghua Beneficial owner 529,000 0.03%
ER SR JEETR7 ZEDN (long position)
(HFA)

Mr. Wu Weiming Beneficial owner 50,000 $1ih0.01%

SLHERTSEA:
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Notes:

1. Mr. Chen Yixi is the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital of Hongguo
International Group Limited (“Hongguo”) which held 748,940,000 shares of the
Company in long position, among which Hongguo had charged 370,000,000 shares
and 348,940,000 shares in favour of Timely Assets Global Limited and Cheer Hope
Holdings Limited, respectively.

2. Mr. Miao Bingwen is the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital of Sure

Manage Investments Limited (“Sure Manage”) which holds 80,000,000 shares of the

Company in long position.

Save as disclosed above, and as at 31 December 2019, none of the Directors
or chief executive of the Company had any interests or short position in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which
would be required to be notified to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, or which
would be required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein, or otherwise notified to the Company and the

Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Save as otherwise disclosed in this annual report, no time during the year
ended 31 December 2019 were rights to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any Director
or their respective spouse or children under 18 years of age, or were any such
rights exercised by them; or was the Company and any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangement to enable the Directors, or their respective spouse
or children under 18 years of age, to acquire such rights in any other body

corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2019, to the best knowledge of the Directors, the
following persons (not being a Director or chief executive of the Company)
had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares which fall to
be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part

XV of the SFO as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company

F RO A B A B e A oh 2
HESE B R A

R20194F12H31H » SEEFIGHA > DN A+
(G ol A ) FBATHON B BRAM) A B siA
BB A T - A AR IR R IR KA B35 X VT
2R3 ERA TG AL AR SR - 5
R 7 F S WA B A0 191 565 33 6 I 2B e Bk T % Mk S

pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

B A A T RO A ) RESS SR I

Total number of

Approximate
percentage of

shares/underlying interest in

Name of Shareholder Nature of interest shares held the Company

Fike ity A 2w e 2

At HEf PR B M 4 4 R OTEp

Hongguo (Note 1) Beneficial owner 748,940,000 36.06%
Hongguo (ffE1) Ha A A (long position)
()

Central Huijin Investment Ltd (Note 2) Person having a security interest in shares 380,000,000 18.30%
PR RE A IR A 7 (FFE2) A R AT A (long position)
()

China Construction Bank Corporation (Note 2) Person having a security interest in shares 380,000,000 18.30%
B B AR TR A A D (FfFRE2) BB R A (long position)
(F8)

Cheer Hope Holdings Limited (Note 2) Person having a security interest in shares 380,000,000 18.30%
Cheer Hope Holdings Limited (Fff £2) B M RE R A (long position)
(HH)

China Huarong Asset Management Co., Ltd. (Note 3) Interest in a controlled corporation 493,750,000 23.77%
B E A R A PR A 7 (BfER) SZHETI R £ (long position)
(A

41,250,000 1.99%
(short position)
(k)

Timely Assets Global Limited (Note 3) Person having a security interest in shares 370,000,000 17.81%
Timely Assets Global Limited (Ff} £3) A RS A (long position)
(8

Beneficial owner 123,750,000 5.96%
FaEA A (long position)
(2

41,250,000 1.99%
(short position)
(RE)
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Approximate
Total number of percentage of
shares/underlying interest in
Name of Shareholder Nature of interest shares held the Company
ikt iR 2 v e 2
L YES Mg FHBA B4 40 81 R OTEp i
Arch Capital Group Ltd (Note 4) Interest in a controlled corporation 127,387,086 6.13%
Arch Capital Group Ltd (Fff35:4) SZRENE B (long position)
(F8)
ADM Galleus Fund II Limited (Notes 4 and 5) Interest in a controlled corporation 127,387,086 6.13%
ADM Galleus Fund IT Limited ({34 %5) SR R 4 (long position) ({F &)
&)
ADM Investment Management Limited (Note 6) ~Interest in a controlled corporation 127,387,086 6.13%
ADM Investment Management Limited (¥ff;16) SZPE R i (long position)
tr8)
UTAH Retirement Systems (Note 5) Interest in a controlled corporation 127,387,086 6.13%
UTAH Retirement Systems (Fff555) SZRETNE B (long position)
(F8)
Utah State Retirement Investment Fund (Note 5) Interest in a controlled corporation 127,387,086 6.13%
Utah State Retirement Investment Fund (¥ff5¥5) TR ERE (long position)
&)
Eight Dragons Investments Limited (Notes 4 and 5) Person having a security interest in shares 127,387,086 6.13%
Eight Dragons Investments Limited (Ff} 34 %5) B M RE R A (long position)
()
OCI International Holdings Limited (Note 7) Person having a security interest in shares 131,000,000 6.31%
OCI International Holdings Limited (Fff717) BB AR R A (long position)
(5F5)
Notes: (.
1. Hongguo had charged 370,000,000 shares and 348,940,000 shares in favour of Timely 1. Hongguot 43/l PATimely Assets Global Limited
Assets Global Limited and Cheer Hope Holdings Limited, respectively. JCheer Hope Holdings Limited %5 fi AfKHH
370,000,000/B B 173 £ 348,940,000/ B A7 ©
2. Cheer Hope Holdings Limited had a security interest in 380,000,000 shares of 2. Cheer Hope Holdings Limited// 74\ 7]380,000,000
the Company. Central Huijin Investment Ltd. held 57.11% shareholding in China T Ay h B PR FERE AR o Th R BE B A R ETAT:
Construction Bank Corporation. China Construction Bank Corporation held 100% 28 AR R AT B A IR A ) 57.11% 1)
shareholding in CCB International Group Holdings Limited, which in turn held 100% JROHE o v B R SR RAT e 0 A RS W R AT I
shareholding in CCB Financial Holdings Limited. CCB Financial Holdings Limited SE I FE R A PR ) A0 AE - i A [ 4 4
held 100% shareholding in CCB International (Holdings) Limited, which in turn held JRCA BR 2 T 35 A AT 4 R4 A R A W) A R A
100% shareholding in CCBI Investments Limited. CCBI Investments Limited held HE o FRAT SRR RA BRA AR E R B I (ER)
100% shareholding in Cheer Hope Holdings Limited. Therefore, the above entities AR R A AR IRHE i AR SR B (47 B A BR A )
were deemed to be interested in 380,000,000 shares of the Company, in which Cheer $54CCBI Investments Limited 23 H#E - CCBI
Hope Holdings Limited was interested. Investments Limited¥#f Cheer Hope Holdings
Limited® 2B R > _F 2l PR B A
Cheer Hope Holdings Limited A H 4 19423
380,000,000 % 1 # A 1 4 <
THEBRBEBRARAR F—IAEERE
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Timely Assets Global Limited had a security interest in 370,000,000 shares of the
Company and was the beneficial owner of 123,750,000 shares of the Company in
long position and 41,250,000 shares of the Company in short position. Timely Assets
Global Limited was a wholly-owned subsidiary of China Huarong International
Holdings Limited. China Huarong International Holdings Limited was owned as
to 88.10% and 11.90% by Huarong Real Estate Co., Ltd. and Huarong Zhiyuan
Investment & Management Co., Ltd. respectively, which were both wholly owned
by China Huarong Asset Management Co., Ltd.. China Huarong Asset Management
Co., Ltd. was owned as to 63.36% by Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic
of China. Therefore, the above entities were deemed to be interested in 493,750,000
shares of the Company in long position and 41,250,000 shares of the Company in short

position in which Timely Assets Global Limited was interested.

Eight Dragons Investments Limited had a security interest in 127,387,086 shares of the
Company. Arch Capital Group Ltd held 100% shareholding in Arch Reinsurance Ltd.
Arch Reinsurance Ltd held 43.70% shareholding in ADM Galleus Fund II Limited,
which in turn held 74.95% shareholding in Eight Dragons Investments Limited.
Therefore, the above entities were deemed to be interested in 127,387,086 shares of

the Company, in which Eight Dragons Investments Limited was interested.

Eight Dragons Investments Limited had a security interest in 127,387,086 shares
of the Company. UTAH Retirement Systems held 100% shareholding in Utah
State Retirement Investment Fund. Utah State Retirement Investment Fund held
54.90% shareholding in ADM Galleus Fund II Limited, which in turn held 74.95%
shareholding in Eight Dragons Investments Limited. Therefore, the above entities
were deemed to be interested in 127,387,086 shares of the Company, in which Eight

Dragons Investments Limited was interested.

Eight Dragons Investments Limited had a security interest in 127,387,086 shares of
the Company. According to the notice of disclosure of interests dated 18 January 2018
submitted by ADM Investment Management Limited, it held 100% shareholding
in ADM Galleus Fund IT Limited, which in turn held 74.95% shareholding in Eight
Dragons Investments Limited. Therefore, the above entities were deemed to be
interested in 127,387,086 shares of the Company, in which Eight Dragons Investments

Limited was interested.

OCI International Holdings Limited held 100% of OCI Capital (BVI) Limited, which
in turn held 100% of OCI Capital Limited. OCI Capital Limited had a security interest
in 131,000,000 shares of the Company. Therefore, OCI International Holdings Limited
was deemed to be interested in the 131,000,000 shares of the Company, in which OCI

Capital Limited was interested.
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2019, the Directors were not
aware of any persons (who were not Directors or chief executive of the
Company) who had an interest or short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed under Divisions 2
and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which would be required, pursuant to Section

336 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES

For the year ended 31 December 2019 (the “Review Period”), neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of

the Company’s listed securities during the Review Period.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws or the laws of
Bermuda, being the jurisdiction in which the Company is incorporated, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing

Shareholders.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of the related party transactions of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2019 are set out in note 46 to the consolidated financial statements.
The Directors (including our independent non-executive Directors) believe
that the related party transactions set out in the note 46 to the consolidated
financial statements are carried out in the ordinary course of business and on

normal commercial terms.

During the year under review, save for the lease agreement between the
Group and Hongguo Industry Group Corporation which is an associate of
certain Directors, no other transaction listed in note 46 to the consolidated
financial statements constituted connected transaction or continuing connected
transaction under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The transaction under the
above lease agreement is exempt from the relevant reporting, annual review,
announcement and independent shareholders’ approval requirements under

the Listing Rules.
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NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING

Each of Mr. Chen Yixi and Hongguo (the “Substantial Shareholders”) has
executed a deed of non-competition through which they have irrevocably and
unconditionally warranted and undertaken to the Company not to, directly
or indirectly engage, participate or hold any right or interest in or render any
services to or otherwise be involved in any business in competition with or
likely to be in competition with the business of design, manufacture and sale
of footwear and other businesses as conducted by the Group; or take any
action which constitutes an interference with or a disruption to the business
activities of the Group including, but not limited to, solicitation of customers,

suppliers or personnel of the Group.

The Substantial Shareholders have confirmed to the Company of their
compliance with the deed of non-competition during the year under review for

disclosure in this annual report.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the status of
compliance and confirmed the Substantial Shareholders’ compliance of the

deed of non-competition.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”)
on 26 August 2011 which has become effective upon the Company’s listing
on 23 September 2011. Subject to early termination by the Company in
general meeting or by the Board, the Share Option Scheme shall be valid and

effective for a period of 10 years commencing on 26 August 2011.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to attract and retain or otherwise
maintain on-going business relationship with the eligible persons whose
contributions are or will be beneficial to the long-term growth of the Group;
and to motivate the eligible persons to optimize their performance efficiency

for the benefit of the Group.

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme, the Board may, at its discretion, offer
to grant an option to any employees, executives, officers, directors (including
executive, non-executive and independent non-executive directors) of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries, any advisers, consultants, suppliers,
customers and agents and related entities who, in the sole opinion of the

Board, will contribute or have contributed to the Group.
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The subscription price shall be a price determined by the Board in its absolute
discretion, but shall not be less than the highest of (i) the closing price of the
shares on the date of the grant; (ii) the average closing price of the shares for
the five trading days immediately preceding the date of the grant; and (iii) the

nominal value of the shares.

The acceptance of an offer of the grant of the respective share options must be
made within 30 days from the date of grant with a non-refundable payment of
HK$1.00 from each grantee. An option may be exercised at any time during
a period to be determined by the Board, which shall not in any event exceed
ten years from the date of grant. The Share Option Scheme does not specify
any minimum holding period but the Board has the authority to determine the
minimum period for which a share option in respect of some or all of the shares

forming the subject of the share options must be held before it can be exercised.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under the Share Option
Scheme must not exceed 30% of the total issued share capital of the Company
from time to time. The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme shall
not in aggregate exceed 10% of the total number of shares in issue as at the
date of commencement of the listing of the shares on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange. The Company may seek approval of the Shareholders in general
meeting for refreshing the 10% limit under the Share Option Scheme save that
the total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all options
to be granted under the Share Option Scheme under the limit as refreshed
shall not exceed 10% of the total number of shares in issue as at the date of

approval of the limit.

The total number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the
options granted to each participant (including both exercised and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the total number of
shares in issue as at the date of grant. Where any further grant of options to a
participant would result in the total number of shares issued and to be issued
upon exercise of all the options granted and to be granted to such person
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) in the 12-month
period up to and including the date of such further grant representing in
aggregate over 1% of the total number of shares in issue, such further grant
must be separately approved by the Shareholders in general meeting with such

participant and his associates abstaining from voting.
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Since the effective date of the Share Option Scheme, no share options had
been granted, exercised or cancelled by the Company under the Share Option
Scheme and there was no outstanding share option under the Share Option
Scheme as at 31 December 2019. As at the date of this annual report, the
number of securities of the Company available for issue under the Share
Option Scheme was 200,000,000, representing approximately 9.63% of the

issued share capital of the Company as at the date of this report.

SHARE AWARD SCHEME
On 31 August 2015, the Company adopted a share award scheme (the “Share

Award Scheme”) to recognize the contribution of certain employees of the
Group and to provide them with incentives in order to retain them for the
continual operation and development of the Group and to attract suitable
personnel for further development of the Group. A summary of the Share

Award Scheme is as follows:

(a)  Duration: Subject to any early termination as may be determined by
the Board pursuant to the rules to the Share Award Scheme, the Share
Award Scheme shall be valid and effective for a term of ten (10) years

commencing on 31 August 2015;

(b) Maximum aggregate nominal value of shares to be awarded to a
selected employee: Shall not exceed one (1) percent of the issued share

capital of the Company from time to time; and

(¢)  Limit: The Board shall not make any further award of shares which will
result in the nominal value of the shares awarded by the Board under
the Share Award Scheme exceeding ten (10) percent of the issued share

capital of the Company from time to time.

Details of the Share Award Scheme are set out in the Company’s
announcements dated 31 August 2015 and 19 October 2015. During the year
ended 31 December 2019, the Company did not grant any awarded shares
(2018: 3,726,000).
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EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save for the Share Option Scheme, no equity-linked agreements that will
or may result in the Company issuing shares, or that require the Company
to enter into any agreements that will or may result in the Company issuing
shares, were entered into by the Company during or at the end of the Review

Period.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee had reviewed together with the management and
external auditor the accounting principles and policies adopted by the Group

and the audited consolidated financial statements for the year.

CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities
transactions on terms no less exacting than the required standard set out in
Appendix 10 — Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) under the Listing Rules. Specific enquiry
has been made of all the Directors and the Directors have confirmed that they

had complied with such code of conduct during the Review Period.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance practices. Information on the corporate governance practices
adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report on

pages 46 to 62 of this annual report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT
Based on information publicly available to the Company and to the knowledge
of the Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was

held by the public at all times during the Review Period.
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AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu resigned as the auditor of the Company with effect
from 11 July 2018. Grant Thornton Hong Kong Limited has been appointed
as the auditor of the Company with effect from 25 July 2018 to fill the casual

vacancy.

Grant Thornton Hong Kong Limited has resigned as the auditor of the
Company with effect from 7 November 2019. ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA
Limited has been appointed as the auditor of the Company with effect from 8

November 2019 to fill the casual vacancy.

ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited shall retire in the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company and, being eligible, will offer themselves for
re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of ZHONGHUI ANDA
CPA Limited as auditor of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming

annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Mr. Chen Yixi

Chairman

PRC, 28 April 2020
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Management Discussion & Analysis

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

In 2019, global growth recorded its weakest pace since the global financial
crisis a decade ago. Rising trade barriers and associated uncertainty weighed
on business sentiment and activity worldwide. The World Bank expected the
global growth to recover to 2.5% in 2020 — up slightly from the post-crisis low
of 2.4% registered in 2019 amid weakening trade and investment. Facing a
complex external environment, the Chinese government has been undergoing
economic and financial measures to stimulate domestic consumption which
has become an important economic growth driver. This presented challenges
and opportunities to the footwear industry. In response to the changing
consumer behaviour and market trends, the Company has adopted a business
diversification strategy to mitigate adverse effects while leveraging its brand

and resource advantage to capture growth opportunities.

E-commerce has become an important growth accelerator for the economy.
According to a study conducted by Shopify Plus, worldwide revenue for
the e-commerce fashion industry is expected to rise to US$712.9 billion by
2022. In China, the online retail sales of physical goods in the first eleven
months of 2019 grew by 19.7% year-on-year, accounting for approximately
20% of the total retail sales of consumer goods. While China’s 855 million
digital consumers represent one of the biggest prizes for both global and
domestic marketer, an increasingly crowded marketplace has led to fierce
competition between brands. The rising sophistication of Chinese consumers is
also requiring a digitally-fuelled strategy to capture the next wave of market
growth. This may include a digitally-powered physical retail innovation to tap
into omnichannel behaviour; monetizing social attention and engaging with
consumers through direct-to-consumer channels; identifying the next pocket
of customer growth in the lower-tier cities; fine-tuning the levers of consumer
influence, the KOLs; and the use of data-enabled pricing, sales events, and

promotions.
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At the same time, the footwear market in China is seeing a shifting trend
toward athleisure and sneakers which continue to grab higher consumers’
attention than other categories. According to a recent research, the global
athleisure market size was valued at US$155.2 billion in 2018 and is expected
to reach US$257.1 billion by 2026, registering a CAGR of 6.7% from 2019
to 2026. While all segments within the footwear market are growing by more
than 10% between 2018 and 2023, the athletic footwear segment shows
the highest growth potential and is expected to increase by 46%, reaching
US$89 billion in 2023, according to another study. In China, revenue in this
segment is expected to amount to US$10.6 billion in 2020, and become the
world’s second-largest market after the United States, growing at a CAGR of
10% between 2020 and 2023. With streetwear and athleisure are steadily on
the rise in China, many are putting their money towards one prized fashion
accessory in particular: the sneaker. The 400 million Chinese millennials
are set to constitute up to 69% of this market segment by 2021. Despite the
current size and increasing importance of China’s sports footwear and apparel
retail market, China still lags behind other major developed economies in per
capita annual consumption. The segment continues to show very promising

potential.
Tapping into the Market

The Company strategically identified athleisure as a rising market trend early,
and has been directing increased resources to tap into the promising market
opportunity. Following years of high-speed growth, the high-tier footwear
market in China has become mature and crowded with industry players.
In view of the keen competition, the Company has adopted a development
strategy that aims at lower-tier markets which have been growing at a
considerable speed. Over the years, the Company has successfully established
a sturdy reputation for quality products with innovative design. While the
sophisticated consumers are becoming more concerned in cost-performance,
the Company has adopted the strategy by shifting the focus to consumers with
a more modest background but still has ample consumption power by offering

products with an affordable and attractive price tag.

These measures were part of the swift response to the fast-changing market
leveraging the Company’s robust brand and national retail coverage
advantage. The Company has successfully dodged substantial loss to the
business amongst the complex macro environment. The nurturing of the
growing consumer base will also empower the Company to generate high
profits again once the consumer market has recovered from the economic

slowdown.
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The Company continues to foster its industry leadership with a sophisticated
and fashionable brand image. The longstanding reputation as a leading
international integrated retailer and manufacturer of mid to high-end
women’s footwear in China is a valuable asset that lays a solid foundation
for sustainable growth. It allows the Company to retain a trustworthy brand
value among consumers in spite of adverse market conditions. The Company
will continue to bring innovative footwear design to the market, keep up with

trends and offer an edgy, fresh portfolio.

Re-centering Our Business to Reinforce Market Visibility

The Company has established market leadership in the women’s footwear
industry in China, contributed by the immense effort spent since its
establishment. It has always been the Company’s major business, the most
valuable asset that led to our success. As part of the refocusing strategy, the
Company decided to seek disposal of its toys business (Hamleys Global
Holdings Limited) in late 2018, and the disposal has been completed as

indicated in the announcement dated 16 July 2019.

Following the disposal, the resources invested by the Company in the
Hamleys business has been released. The Company is a well-established
and reputable retailer in the market, and it has re-focused on its self-
developed brands, namely “C.banner”, “EBLAN”, “Sundance”, “MIO”,
“BADGLEY MISCHKA” and “Natursun”. The Company is now standing
in a stronger position to direct the resources in strengthening its core
business of manufacturing and selling mid-to-premium women’s footwear.
It demonstrated the Company’s unassailable and long-term commitment to
its core business, as well as reassuring its leading position in the market. The
disposal will also enable us to deploy the resources necessary for enhancing

our role as OEM or ODM manufacturer for international shoe companies.

The Company intends to continue to operate the Hamleys stores that had
opened in the PRC on a franchise basis, as agreed between the Company
and the purchaser of the Hamleys business. After the disposal, the footwear
business generated a revenue of RMB1,836.9 million, representing 85.1%
of the Company’s total revenue (including continuing operations and
discontinued operations) during the year ended 31 December 2019, whilst
the revenue on retail of toys contributed only 14.9% (RMB320.6 million)
of the total revenue. The footwear business has again comprised the major

contributor to the Company’s principal business.

Management Discussion & Analysis

A AL vt i S 4 A

A FIHE A DA S T IR 1 14 il T 5 2 [ LA T
SESUEHLAL o AR 2 PR A Se B o o A L R
TR T L BOE T T AR R AR IR
B - Bl R 1= 508 BR TR A o (4
FAAEARI TSGR > A RSB 12T 22 &
H R (B Y i R M © AS S R AR AR 1
T 357 AR Ok JE et BRI > FR AT
WA NHH B Al S -

T SR L DA SR I 5 44 B

AN A A RS AR > SR AYRSS S > e &
T EEEATHEME S T AR o H—H A
ONFV FERERS  ARETRAN E 0] B 1 e
MIEEE o 1R 2 HRDR A EH RO — 3 > A
ST 2018 R PLE B L2 (Hamleys
Global Holdings Limited) > 3 41 H #1% 2019 4F
7 H 16 HARYAE i 2 58 i 8 -

P HER - RN FTE Hamleys 250505 &1
RO AR - AR RITE T 5 bR R e Y
TR - lf O TR BT SO
T EED - T4 - TREGEE] - REL - TH
ARG R B TR ) o AR A /] BLIE & — 1R
AR ST > DABOCET R i o Bk R g 4 o
e 2 R R AL TS o AR T AR A
HAZ 0 2 B AN FE I R IR - DL I T B i
SEAETT I P SEE AT o 5% JE R 5 097 (e R AP
FIE A0 8 0 B2 VR > LA 3 A 1 27 B A
JE N ISR A B (OEM) BRRULR sl AT St
7% (ODM) H A 4, -

WA @) B Hamleys B M E R € > A
N T AR A DR R A T FACE 1 v B B Y
Hamleys B o A B 1% - B8 2605 5 A Uitas
NRH 1,836.9 H &G » (AL AR #EE 2019
AR 12 A 31 F IR B AR R (R 3T R A A0 3
WK O IEZER) (1 85.1% » 1l br 2 & & i 35
PG O35 Y 14.9% (N RS 320.6 H &0 o
B BT T OB A ) 4 2R I T K
# o

FHERBERERAR —FJUREERE

33



34

Management Discussion & Analysis

B i S 43 e

As part of our business strategies, the Company will continue to optimise
and expand its extensive shoes retail network with an effort of expanding
e-commerce sales channels and realising growth through the seamless sales
system. Increased operating capital will also allow the Company to allocate
more resources in diverse sales and joint promotions to stimulate inventory

turnover and boost sales revenue.

In the year under review, the Group recorded a net reduction of 203
proprietary shoes retail outlets and 48 third-party shoe retail outlets
respectively. As at 31 December 2019, the Group operated a network of
1,214 proprietary retail outlets and 245 third-party retail outlets across China,
maintaining a strong presence in 31 provinces, municipalities and autonomous
regions. In response to the changing consumption mode and habit, the Group
further optimised its retail networks comprising both online and offline stores.
We strategically cooperated with retailers such as department stores, shopping
malls and outlets of varying scale to increase market presence and coverage,
and strived to enhance same store sales growth of each offline store whilst

actively promoting online sales.

The following table shows the Group’s geographic distribution of shoes
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outlets:

Badgley Licensed

C.banner EBLAN Sundance MIO Mischka ~ Natursun ~ Brands
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Proprietary Third-party Proprietary Third-party Proprietary Proprietary Third-party Proprietary Proprietary Proprietary
outlets outlets outlets outlets outlets outlets outlets outlets outlets outlets Total
Distribution Regions e HEZEE FoNREEARTEN F-UZEROETEE OETER FoAREEARZEE NATEE NAZER &t
Northeast RAULE % 20 15 5 4 16 10 - 2 2 197
Beijing (411 3 11 16 | 5 2 1 1 6 - 82
Tianjin Kithg 0 05 ) - - 9 - - 6 | 175
Northwest (B A4 08 49 B 5 - - k)l 1 5 - 188
Central China EhiR 30 8 2 - | 5 - | - - 4y
Eastem China LR 152 2 1 | y B ! 2 B I 35
Thejiang LR 1l - 1 - 2 6 - - 7 - 9%
Shanghai HipR 4 - 12 - - 7 - 2 16 1 9
Southwest TR 85 2 20 1 - 12 5 | - - 126
Souther China ] 9 6 10 - - 14 - | 4 2 129
Total &t 754 183 230 13 2 114 49 9 79 7 1459
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Note: Vi3

(1)  Northeast region includes Jilin province, Liaoning province and Heilongjiang (1) FALH 7L FE AR - s RBFEILA
province;

(2)  Beijing region includes Beijing, Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region, Zhangjiakou  (2) Ao I A S AL TN S BRI - WAL A R
city and Qinhuangdao city in Hebei province; FOM R R ET

(3)  Tianjin region includes Tianjin, Shandong province and Hebei province (except  (3) R I A4 R~ LR BT LA G Y sR
Zhangjiakou city and Qinhuangdao city); KO R ZE R ETERAN

(4)  Northwest region includes Shanxi province, Shaanxi province, Qinghai province, 4) PEAL m LS I P - BRPEE - A - HlE -
Gansu province, Henan province, Xinjiang Autonomous Region and Ningxia WEE B AR LS BRI
Autonomous Region;

(5) Central China region includes Hunan province and Hubei province; 5) e cp b [ D5 R AL

(6)  Eastern China region includes Jiangsu province (except Wuxi city and Suzhou city),  (6) He M A DR VL RE S (T RN T RSN ~ %
Anhui province and Jiangxi province; WA S g

(7)  Zhejiang region includes Zhejiang province and Wuxi city and Suzhou city in Jiangsu  (7) VL [R5 W VL A DA R TR Y 5 T SR
province; i

(8) Shanghai region includes Shanghai; (8) Vg LS L

9) Southwest region includes Sichuan province, Guizhou province, Yunnan province, 9) Vipg [ )~ A - EEE o 'EEW
Chongging city and Tibet Autonomous Region; and RVa a e 5 K

(10)  Southern China region includes Guangdong province, Hainan province, Guangxi ~ (10)  FERHLE A5 B R ~ R A - BV AR AR

Autonomous Region and Fujian province.

e -

Enhancing E-commerce Presence to Drive 020 Business Development WimE Fr s B A4 LA T R B
WARA » TEBEL - RREN SR I & P W
SREGIET) T > B 5 RS SRR B8 A R 1) 38
Al o FUFAR 1 U5 HE AR B 2 WO e AR Rp R
BEAT AR T #8858 - M A A RITEAT SE BT b
JBE I H o

Driven by digitalization, the development of the omnichannel and new
customer requirements, trade, and retail have undergone profound changes in
recent years. Using online resources to reach more consumers while providing
a comprehensive offline experience will allow the Company to stand out from

the competition in the industry.
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We adopt a forward-thinking approach to engage our customers and to
integrate products into the overall customer experience—which includes
not only shopping but learning about a product, using it and recommending
it. With big data, multi-dimensional digital marketing can help increase
the monetization rate of advertisements as well as the conversion rate of
the online and offline merchants with the platforms. These will enable the
Company to identify trends and continue to create products that speak to
particular groups of consumers. Led by experienced management team, we
are able to take advantage of retailing’s new realities, and making those
operations more efficient in the process. We will use real, comprehensive and
timely understanding of consumers to optimise research and development,
new design and the supply chains by adapting to shorter cycles while

engaging with consumers directly in the product development process.

In the year under review, the Company continued to deploy resources in
implementing creative online marketing strategies that is engaging and
enhancing the overall consumption experience. The Company’s official
WeChat account, for example, is an effective and matured platform through
which we speak to our customers directly with informative and interesting
marketing messages such as the latest fashion trend, new product launch, and
brand promotion feeds. The Company’s online flagship stores on various
popular E-commerce platforms are also generating a steady income for the

Company.

The Company’s extensive geographical network of retail outlets, comprising
self-developed and licensed brand stores spreading across China’s first,
second and third-tier cities, give us a robust reach to customers offline.
Integrated into the omnichannel, store renovations, VIP shopping schemes,
sales promotions, outdoor advertisements, as well as product catalogues
and brochures were among the tools to increase brand visibility, maintain
consumer loyalty, and more importantly, enhance the shopping experience in

the offline context.

Apart from optimizing the Company’s online and offline retail channels, the
Company also seeks out strategic cooperation opportunities with third party

retailers in order to maximise its market share and presence.

All these new developments continue to shape the brand’s DNA in innovation
and resilience and reinforcing its core competitiveness. These will also enable
our continued adjustment of the product portfolio in accordance with the

changing market trends, and empower us to strive and excel amid challenge.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group’s total revenue decreased
by 26.2% to RMB2,157.5 million, compared to the same period of last year.
Gross profit from continuing operations decreased by 14.9% to RMB1,159.1
million. (Loss)/profit for the year from continuing operations recorded a loss
of RMB205.3 million, compared to a loss of RMB93.4 million in the same

period of last year.

Revenue

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group’s total revenue decreased
by 26.2% to RMB2,157.5 million, compared to RMB2,923.7 million for the

same period of last year.

The Group’s revenue from continuing operations decreased by 18.6% to

RMB1,935.5 million as compared to the same period of last year.

The Group’s revenue mix comprises income from retail and wholesale of
shoes (“Retail and Wholesale™), contract manufacturing of shoes (“Contract
Manufacturing”) and retail of toys. For the year ended 31 December 2019,
revenue from retail of toys amounted to RMB320.6 million. The revenue
distribution of Retail and Wholesale, Contract Manufacturing and retail of

toys is set our as follows:
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A 2019 4F 12 A 31 H IR > AR5 4
Wi s 2 N R 2,157.5 H #5000 > 88 4 R
TR 26.2% o B AT S TR D
14.9%Z N 1,159.1 H E T o AR EERFEES
BT IR A A B IR AR 2053 5
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T o
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L&
HE 2019 4F 12 A 31 HILAEE > AR E 44
et A NR W 2,157.5 @ T > BEFERBIRY
NRHE 29237 B E#IGH D 26.2% °

ZSE 2 [ AR RS S5 04 WA g R AT () I
D 18.6% E N 1,935.5 HE T »

24 ) (W U 65 A A BL AR e B B AL uE A R
(%% KMEER) - ARLEERE (G404
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For the year ended 31 December
BE 12 H 31 HILEE

2019 2018
% of Total % of Total
RMB (°000) Revenue = RMB (°000) Revenue % Growth
Al A 25 i Mk A
AR¥EFIE "ol AR¥TIC Bl BEENL
Retail and Wholesale Y\ &Eilkie s 1,625,685 75.3 2,048,973 70.1 -20.7
Contract Manufacturing BRI 211,226 9.8 229,104 7.8 -7.8
Retail of Toys TrHE R R 320,618 14.9 645,582 22.1 -50.3
Total st 2,157,529 100 2,923,659 100 262
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The decrease in Retail and Wholesale is mainly attributable to the decrease
in same store sales of shoes as compared with last year and the closure of
inefficient shoes outlets; the decrease in Contract Manufacturing is mainly
attributable to the reorganisation of the Group’s OEM production lines; the
decrease in retail of toys is mainly due to the disposal of the overseas business

of Hamleys in July 2019.
Profitability

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the gross profit from continuing
operations decreased by 14.9% to RMB1,159.1 million, the gross profit
margin was 59.9%, an increase of 2.6 percentage points from 57.3% in last

year.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, distribution and selling expenses from
continuing operations reached RMB1,033.5 million, a decrease of 19.5%,
compared to expenses of RMB1,283.1 million last year. Distribution and
selling expenses from continuing operations accounted for 53.4% of revenue

from continuing operations, compared to 54.0% in last year.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, administrative and general expenses
from continuing operations amounted to RMB147.7 million, a increase of
RMB39.9 million compared to the same period of last year. Administrative
and general expenses accounted for 7.6% of revenue from continuing

operations, compared to 4.5% in last year.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group’s other income and
expenses and other gains and losses from continuing operations recorded a net
loss of RMB45.8 million as compared to a net profit of RMB34.6 million last
year. Other income and expenses and other gains and losses mainly included
impairment of property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets,
government subsidies, interest income on bank deposits and net foreign
exchange gain. The decrease was mainly attributable to the impairment of

property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group recorded finance costs of
RMB19.6 million, compared to RMB51.8 million last year. The decrease was

mainly attributable to the decrease in bank borrowings.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group’s income tax expense from
continuing operations increased by RMB72.3 million to RMB114.7 million,
compared to an expense of RMB42.4 million last year. The increase was

mostly attributable to the charge-back of deferred tax.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group recorded loss attributable to
owners of the Company of RMB209.5 million from continuing operations, as

compared to approximately RMB95.0 million recorded in 2018.

Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital Structure

During the year, the Group adopted prudent treasury policies in managing
cash resources and bank borrowings. As at 31 December 2019, the Group had
cash and cash equivalents of RMB401.1 million (2018: RMB314.2 million).
The total bank borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2019 were RMBO
(2018: RMB303.2 million).

According to the Group’s current level of cash balances, working resources
and banking facilities, the Board is confident that the Group has sufficient

resources to meet its future business expansion.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s gearing ratio, computed by dividing total loans and borrowings
by total assets, was 0.0% as at 31 December 2019 compared with 11.7% as at
31 December 2018.

Capital structure

The Group’s operations were financed mainly by shareholder’s equity, bank
facilities available to the Group and internal resources. The Group will
continue to adopt its treasury policy of placing its cash and cash equivalent as
interest bearing deposits. The Group’s loans and cash and cash equivalents were
mainly denominated in Renminbi, Hong Kong dollars, GBP and U.S. dollars.
As of 31 December 2019, the Group had no bank borrowings denominated in

foreign currency.
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Pledge of Asset

As of 31 December 2019, bills payables of RMB20,000,000 were pledged by
bank deposits of RMB20,000,000.

Contingent Liabilities

The Group did not have any substantial or contingent liabilities as of 31

December 2019.
Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The Group’s sales are mainly denominated in RMB, while its Contract
Manufacturing is mainly denominated in USD and its retail of toys is mainly
denominated in GBP. The Contract Manufacturing accounted for 9.8% of
total revenue, while the retail of toys accounted for 14.9% of total revenue.
Nevertheless, the Board will keep monitoring the impact of the exchange rate
on our business closely and take appropriate measures to mitigate the impact

where necessary.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group recorded a RMB1.1 million
gain from currency exchange, compared to a RMB1.8 million loss last year.
The Group did not hold any derivative instruments for hedging against foreign

exchange risk.
Human Resources

As of 31 December 2019, the Group had 7,459 employees (31 December
2018: 9,268 employees). The Group provides its employees with competitive
remuneration packages including mandatory pension funds, insurance
and medical benefits. In addition, the Group pays discretionary bonuses
to qualified employees according to the business performance and their

individual work performance.
Dividend

The Directors do not recommend the payment of final dividend for the year

ended 31 December 2019 (2018: nil).
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Events After the Reporting Period

After the outbreak of novel coronavirus in mainland China, the Chinese
government decisively adopted joint prevention, control and isolation
measures. The suspension of business and work and shutdowns in multiple
cities across China has had a huge impact on production and the daily lives
and consumption of citizens. Thanks to the joint efforts of the government and
the people, the epidemic in the Mainland was brought under control in early
March. Companies began to resume business with social activities gradually
returning to normal, and the stores of the Group also resumed full operation.
However, the epidemic began to spread worldwide at the same time. Affected
by the epidemic, some customers canceled their orders in the Group’s factory
in Dongguan City, Guangdong. The overall business outlook of the Group for

2020 is put to the test.

As at the date of this announcement, the Group has been working to assess
the financial impact of the epidemic on the 2020 consolidated financial
statements. The Group will continue to pay close attention to the epidemic
situation and related developments and take timely measures to reduce the

impact on the Group’s operations.

In addition, on 20 January 2020, the Company completed the acquisition of
28% equity interest in Mega Brilliant International Limited (“Mega Brilliant™)
from the sellers at total consideration of approximately RMB59.7 million,
after which the Company indirectly holds 79% of the issued share capital of
Mega Brilliant.

Outlook

Looking ahead to 2020, the global economy is still facing various uncertain
factors. The signing of the first phase of a trade agreement between China and
the United States is giving ease to the trade conflict, but the world’s economy
lacks a strong driving force to grow. At home in China, the economy is
undergoing a structural transformation that will bring along both change and

opportunity.

Since its inception, the footwear business has always been the Company’s
core business and strength. This gives us a robust advantage to minimise
business risks with our strategy of refocusing on its footwear operation and
latching onto new growth engines, aiming at generating new values from

existing resources.
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Over the years, the Company has established an image of premium product.
Our ability to deliver exceptional consumption experience through a
comprehensive and complementary online and offline retail network is a core
strength for it to course through the challenging market environment. We will
leverage the online-offline synergy to maximise the potentials of its online
business and direct online traffic to offline stores, meanwhile converting
offline shoppers into online buying force, in order to accelerate growth and

boost sales.

Marketing efforts will also be devoted to both online and offline
communication channels to enhance brand visibility and awareness. We
will employ a robust in-store display strategy to generate a strong desire
to buy, in a more consumer-centric way so that products will be set up to
please consumers helping them make purchasing decisions quickly. A more
personalised consumption experience to consumers will help maintain

customer loyalty.

Today the fashion and footwear industries have become more data-driven
than ever. We are partnering with Aliyun of Alibaba Group in revamping
an all-new IT system that will unify and centralise the data generated and
collected across different departments and functions. This system, expected
to launch soon, is redesigned to comprise eight major centres and built with
Aliyun’s most advanced technology architecture. It signifies our unwavering
effort in elevating the efficiency of an omnichannel operation and the
strategy in keeping ourselves abreast of the latest technology advantage that
further empowers the digitalization of our operation and competitiveness

differentiation.

In the future, the Company will continue to build its global brand image
through the implementation of various branding strategies, retail network
expansion, implementation of marketing strategies, and operation efficiency

enhancements to sail through adverse market conditions.
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The Company’s global branding strategy is diligently crafted to increase its
brand popularity in both Greater China and overseas markets. It will pave
the way for the Company to continue to explore new potential licensed
brands and further extend our product offering. Introducing new distribution
channels to achieve horizontal expansion and market share increment, as well
as new partnerships and product launch, will allow the Company to maximise
its market share in the industry. Further optimization of offline sales and
distribution network to enhance individual store efficiency and shopping
experience, as well as actively developing its online business and platforms

will continue to drive the Company’s sales performance.

The disposal of the Hamleys overseas business demonstrated the Company’s
perennial commitment in our core footwear business. Now we are refocused,
and more determined than ever to withstand adverse environment and
challenge and continue to foster our market leadership with market insights
and extensive experience in supply chain management. The Company will
continue to explore new growth drivers that can unleash our resources
advantage and potential, leading us to a new page in the women’s footwear

industry.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION RELATING TO
THE QUALIFIED OPINION

The auditors of the Company, Zhonghui Anda CPA Limited (“Zhonghui”,
also known as the “Auditor”), issued a qualified opinion in relation to (i) the
opening balances of the Disposal Group diposed during the year ended 31
December 2019 and the loss for the year from discontinued operation; and
(ii) the net carrying values of the Group’s Toys Assets at 31 December 2018
(collectively, the Audit Qualification) in the independent auditors’ report
relating to the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2019. In view of the qualified opinion, the Board

would like to provide the following additional information:
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While Zhonghui was being appointed as the successor auditor on 8
November 2019, the transaction concerning Hamleys Global Holdings
Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Disposal Group”) was
completed on 16 July 2019 (the “Completion Date”). Accordingly,
the entire audit work of the Disposal Group as at 31 December 2018
was being performed by the predecessor auditor. Subsequently, the
management had made their very best effort to arrange an audit on
the Disposal Group. Yet, without any further business control to the
Disposal Group, any audit arrangement subsequent to the completion
of the disposal was being rejected. Meanwhile, the Company did not
retain any business record of the Disposal Group after completion of
the said transaction. Accordingly, the successor auditor Zhonghui was
unable to perform any audit work on the opening balances concerning
the Disposal Group. Also, Zhonghui was unable to conduct a physical
review on predecessor auditor’s work during their normal course of

audit.

The toys business operating in China (the “Toys Business”) has been
incurring losses continuously for several financial years. With an aim
to narrow down the recurring losses, as well as performing impairment
test of relevant Toys Business assets for financial reporting purposes;
the management has prepared a budget/financial forecast for the Toys
Business as at 31 December 2018. However, owing to the dynamic
business environment, the difficulty for management to accurately
prepare a reliable budget/financial forecast for the Toys Business was
enormous. The evidence provided to the Auditor was not sufficient to
enable the Auditor to check the assumption of the forecast and justify

the forecast was reasonable.

Business results of the Toys Business were largely deviated from
the budget/financial forecast for the year ended 31 December 2019.
The magnitude of negative variances severely affected the reliability
of the budget/financial forecast in previous accounting year. In this
regard, Zhonghui considered relevant audit evidence to be insufficient
to satisfy themselves on the recoverability of the assets of the Toys

Business thereto as at 31 December 2018.

44 C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019

FFRER20194F 11 H 8 H R AT /4 AT #%
B - 47 B Hamleys Global Holdings
Limited S F B 2 ) (8 2 T i 85 4
H11) 2385 B R 20194E7 H 16 H (T2 H
W) SR - B B L E 20184
12731 H I &t AR H AT A% 3
FEHEAT o HoA% > BB C & & R4
P2 PR AE o SR R B A
[ 7 AT 3 — A0 ) JE S > e
AR B AT A B A% T PRI AR 8 o TR
AR R b 58 B 58 I AR I A A B o
SE WAL I FEH TR 8k o UL - AT
fif e EE A A 3 L 5 5 [0 S0 400 455 R A T
1A 4 LA o BEAh > P REIR R REAE
IE 5 wHm RE v 3 A A% SRR Y LA
TR R -

e B S 1 BT LR (T R85 ) it
T A A B A SR AR 1R o S B D AR
Vs R SORE A TS R 0 AT A B B
BEEp g alams  SaERE T —
P2 20184F 12 H31 H i B 7 (478
S WS TR o BRI > pl A T BR BT IF
UG R A B e DA VE RE AR R 0] SE R Bt
LTS TR B SR o ) A% SR 4 At
R AL DA R A S A B 1 A ST
TR 5 5 2 o

HE2019F 12731 H L4 > ItHER
M LA R R R S s T
T o B3R B S R R
JE PG/ B R ) ] S o R
rh B 5 5 A B w E R 4R R 2 LA HL T 2
Hir20184F 12 A31 HIBLEEHEEN
Al El o



(ii)

(iii)

@iv)

V)

The management believes that the consolidated financial statements
audited by the predecessor auditor for the year ended 31 December
2018 is true and trustworthy. While Zhonghui performed usual audit
procedures on the opening balances in accordance with relevant
auditing standards, the Company was unable to facilitate this further
given the business circumstances mentioned above. Accordingly, as
successor auditor, Zhonghui could not express their opinion. However,
it is worth mentioning that the Company still planned to continue the
Toy Business by the year ended 31 December 2018. For example, the
Company introduced a cost effective expansion plan via franchising.
Other business initiatives included the recruitment of a franchisee to
ensure the business model is feasible. It was not until the financial
year ended 31 December 2019 that the Company realized her own
limitations arising from the market environment and self-capabilities.
At last, the Company decided to sell the Disposal Group and modified
the franchising arrangements entered into, which finally resulted in a

big gap against the expectation by the end of 31 December 2018.

With regards to the Audit Qualification, the audit committee
communicated with Zhonghui in detail during a meeting on 28 April
2020. The audit committee also reported the situation to the Board
during the board meeting on the same date. The audit committee and
the Company both agreed that this matter is non-recurring. Neither the
Company’s corporate governance, nor impartiality of the Board and

management, were impaired.

The transaction of the Disposal Group was completed on 16 July 2019.
Regarding the Toy Business, sufficient amount of impairment was
recognized during the year ended 31 December 2019. Therefore, the
management foresees that the financial impact to the next financial
year will be minimal. Technically speaking, the assets and liabilities
of the Group as at 31 December 2019 are fairly stated. For the year
ending 31 December 2020, in a maximum exposure basis, the Auditor
will only issue qualified opinions on respective comparative figures.
The Company does not anticipate any qualifications in respect of
the Disposal Group and relevant Toys Assets for the year ending 31
December 2021.

The Company noticed that there were formal and proper
communications between the predecessor auditor and successor auditor
during the transition. As of today, the Company is not aware of any
objections raised by the predecessor auditor in relation to the Audit

Qualification.

Management Discussion & Analysis

(ii)

(iii)

(i)
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Corporate Governance Report
(e SR

The Board is pleased to present this corporate governance report in the annual

report of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2019.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance to safeguard the interests of Shareholders and to enhance
corporate value and accountability. The Company has complied with all
applicable code provisions under the Corporate Governance Code and
Corporate Governance Report (the “CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules during the Review Period. The Company will continue to
review and enhance its corporate governance practices to ensure compliance

with the CG Code.

THE BOARD

Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the overall leadership of the Group, overseeing
the Group’s strategic decisions and monitoring the Group’s business and
performance. The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility for
day-to-day management and operation of the Group to the senior management
of the Group. To oversee particular aspects of the Company’s affairs, the
Board has established three Board committees including the audit committee
(the “Audit Committee”), the remuneration committee (the “Remuneration
Committee””) and the nomination committee (the “Nomination Committee”)
(together, the “Board Committees”). The Board has delegated to the Board

Committees responsibilities as set out in their respective terms of reference.

All Directors shall ensure that they carry out duties in good faith, in
compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and in the interests of the

Company and its Shareholders at all times.

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance to indemnify the
Directors for their liabilities arising out of corporate activities. The insurance

coverage will be reviewed on an annual basis.

Board Composition

During the Review Period, the Board comprised five executive Directors,
namely Mr. Chen Yixi, Mr. Huo Li, Mr. Yuan Zhenhua, Mr. Wan Xianghua
and Mr. Wu Weiming, one non-executive Director, namely Mr. Miao
Bingwen, and three independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Kwong
Wai Sun Wilson, Mr. Li Xindan and Mr. Zheng Hongliang. In addition, during
the review period, due to their pursuit of other business commitment, Mr.
Zhao Wei and Mr. Zhang Zhiyong respectively resigned as executive Director
with effect from 29 November 2019 and as independent non-executive
Director with effect from 23 July 2019. The biographies of the Directors are
set out under the section headed “Directors and Senior Management” of this
annual report.
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Relationships (including financial, business, family or other material/ relevant
relationships), if any, among members of the Board are also disclosed.
There was no such relationship as between the chairman of the Board (the

“Chairman”) and the CEO during the Review Period.

Pursuant to the code provision A.5.6 of the CG code, listed issuers are
required to adopt a board diversity policy. The Board has adopted the board
diversity policy and the summary of the board diversity policy is set out under

“Board Committees — Nomination Committee” below.

The Company has received written annual confirmation from each
independent non-executive Director of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all independent non-executive
Directors to be independent in accordance with the independence guidelines as

set out in the Listing Rules.

All Directors, including independent non-executive Directors, have
brought a wide spectrum of valuable business experience, knowledge and
professionalism to the Board for its efficient and effective functioning.
Independent non-executive Directors are invited to serve on the Audit

Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee.

As regards the CG Code provision requiring directors to disclose the number
and nature of offices held in public companies or organisations and other
significant commitments as well as their identity and the time involved to the
issuer, Directors have agreed to disclose their commitments to the Company

in a timely manner.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Under the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman and
chief executive should be separate and performed by different individuals.
During the Review Period, Mr. Chen Yixi was the Chairman and Mr. Yuan
Zhenhua was appointed as the President with effect from 29 November
2019 replacing Mr. Zhao Wei. Mr. Chen Yixi is responsible for charting
the business strategy and has played a determining role in establishing the
Group’s presence in the PRC women’s footwear industry. Mr. Yuan Zhenhua
was responsible for overseeing the operations (including brand and product
development), finance and human resource management of the Group during
the Review Period. As described above, there is a clear distinction between
the Chairman’s responsibility for providing leadership for the Board and
the President’s responsibility for managing the day-to-day operations of the

Group’s business.

Corporate Governance Report
R

N A ) BR (A - 268 - Rk
SCHA EE R FHBBRAR) (A0 5T A8 ©
o] RN > e B (L ) B AT
Z [HIBE AT A% A7 BRAR o

RREEA S0 T ST RIS A5 of - LT HE
T NZRBR M — THIEE S8 B 2 n(LBOR - 5
TO RS B 2 UL BOR LR g B
ZfLBORME RN T X [EHEZEE -4
ZEGJHT -

AR ) RS AL I AT S AR b TR I
G313 A L RERR T o MR Bl
FN BT 2 s A5 > AN Rl A S Ik
PUTEF I o -

AR (AL AT IE 4 S B il
2R AT AN [A] 1O BT K Al B M
> e LA 20 O RO o S T AT
FHEMAFLEZAE  FMEE G RIRAE
Here

HAR S IR ST MG SCBOR B 2 ) B AT AR
O RS T SR D AR TS 2 W B % At
HORURAE LA S PIT RO ps MR > O
(e T B R 16 AR 2 )48 8 100 45 A RS /R4S

F BB AT

HRAE A BRI Z SF RIS A 2.0 >
BLAT A 2 AT BT I > R R ORI A+
WEAT - BN > BRZEBRSEE 2 0 > iR
#eeE A ZAT B8 > H20194F 11 A29H
UGB RS AE o A DI » BRZSERSE A 35
72 B A o A AR I B v o & - R
TSR A0 o e ARTE e B T AR SR
[ 2 7 (R b R T BREE) ~ BA A
R o A b SCRTER o W RO RE A
[y - ERE A SRR AR B
A ST H oS o

FHERBREARAT e 47



48

Corporate Governance Report
SRR

Appointment and Re-Election of Directors

All executive Directors have entered into service contracts with the Company
for a specific term of two years or three years. In addition, all non-executive
Directors, including independent non-executive Directors, have entered into
letters of appointment with the Company for a specific term of one year or

three years.

In compliance with the code provision in A.4.2 of the CG Code, all
Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.
Furthermore, pursuant to the bye-law 99 of the Bye-laws, at each annual
general meeting one-third of the Directors for the time being, or, if their
number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest one-third
but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by rotation. The retiring
Directors shall be eligible for re-election. The Company at any general

meeting at which any Directors retire may fill the vacated offices.

In compliance with the code provision in A.4.2 of the CG Code, all
Directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy should be subject to election by
Shareholders at the first general meeting after their appointment. By virtue of
the bye-law 102(B) of the Bye-laws, the Board shall have power from time to
time and at any time to appoint any person as a Director either to fill a casual
vacancy or as an addition to the Board but so that the number of Directors
so appointed shall not exceed the maximum number determined from time
to time by the Shareholders in general meeting. Any Director appointed by
the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office only until the first general
meeting of the Company after his appointment and be subject to re-election
at such meeting. Any Director appointed by the Board as an addition to the
existing Board shall hold office only until the next following annual general

meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election and removal
of directors are set out in the Bye-laws. The Nomination Committee is
responsible for reviewing the Board composition, monitoring the appointment,

re-election and succession planning of Directors.

Induction and Continuing Development of Directors

Each newly appointed Director shall receive formal, comprehensive
and tailored induction on the first occasion of his appointment to ensure
appropriate understanding of the business and operations of the Company and
full awareness of director’s responsibilities and obligations under the Listing

Rules and relevant statutory requirements.
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Directors will be continuously updated on the statutory and regulatory
regime and the business environment to facilitate the discharge of their
responsibilities. Briefing and professional development for Directors will be

arranged where necessary.

Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. During
the year of 2019, all Directors, namely Mr. Chen Yixi, Mr. Huo Li, Mr.
Yuan Zhenhua, Mr. Wan Xianghua, Mr. Wu Weiming, Mr. Miao Bingwen,
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson, Mr. Li Xindan and Mr. Zheng Hongliang,
participated in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills by ways of attending trainings and reading
materials which are relevant to the Group’s business or to directors’ duties
and responsibilities. In addition, the Company from time to time updates and
provides written training material relating to the roles, functions and duties of
a director and all the aforesaid Directors study such materials and they are asked

to submit a signed training record to the Company on annual basis.

Board Meetings and General Meetings

The Company adopts the practice of holding board meetings regularly, at least
four times a year, and at approximately quarterly intervals. Notices of not
less than fourteen days are given for all regular board meetings to provide all
Directors with an opportunity to attend and include matters in the agenda for a
regular meeting. For other Board and committee meetings, reasonable notice is
generally given. When Directors or committee members are unable to attend
a meeting, they will be advised of the matters to be discussed and given an

opportunity to make their views known to the Chairman prior to the meeting.

Minutes of the board meetings and committee meetings are recorded in
sufficient detail of the matters considered by the Board and the committees
and the decisions reached, including any concerns raised by the Directors.
Draft minutes of each board meeting and committee meeting are sent to the
Directors for comments within a reasonable time after the date on which the

meeting is held.
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For the Review Period, four Board meetings, a special general meeting and
an annual general meeting were held and the attendance of the individual

Directors at these meetings is set out in the table below:

Directors Attended/Eligible to attend
Board Meetings  General Meetings

Mr. Chen Yixi 4/4 2/2

Mr. Huo Li 4/4 172

Mr. Zhao Wei 4/4 2/2
(resigned on 29 November 2019)

Mr. Yuan Zhenhua 4/4 2/2

Mr. Wan Xianghua 0/0 0/0
(appointed on 29 November 2019)

Mr. Wu Weiming 0/0 0/0
(appointed on 29 November 2019)

Mr. Miao Bingwen 3/4 172

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 4/4 2/2

Mr. Li Xindan 3/4 172

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong 2/2 12
(resigned on 23 July 2019)

Mr. Zheng Hongliang 4/4 2/2

During the Review Period, the Chairman held a meeting with the independent
non-executive Directors without the presence of other Directors on 29 March

2019.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its own code of conduct
regarding Directors’ securities transactions. Specific enquiry has been made of
all the Directors and each of the Directors has confirmed that he has complied

with the Model Code throughout the Review Period.
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Delegation by the Board

The Board reserves for its decision all major matters of the Company,
including: approval and monitoring of all policy matters, overall strategies
and budgets, internal control and risk management systems, material
transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of interests),
financial information, appointment of Directors and other significant financial
and operational matters. Directors could have resources to seek independent
professional advice in performing their duties at the Company’s expense
and are encouraged to access and to consult with the Company’s senior

management independently.

The daily management, administration and operation of the Group
are delegated to the senior management. The delegated functions and
responsibilities are periodically reviewed by the Board. Approval has to be
obtained from the Board prior to any significant transactions entered into by

the management.

BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently comprised three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson, Mr. Li Xindan and Mr.
Zheng Hongliang, and one non-executive Director, namely Mr. Miao
Bingwen. During the Review Period, Mr. Zhang Zhiyong ceased to be a
member of the Audit Committee with effect from 23 July 2019. Therefore, the
majority of members of the Audit Committee are independent non-executive
Directors. Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson currently is the chairman of the Audit

Committee. The main duties of the Audit Committee include the following:

. To review the financial statements and reports and consider any
significant or unusual items raised by the internal audit division or

external auditor before submission to the Board

. To review the relationship with the external auditor by reference to the
work performed by the auditor, their fees and terms of engagement,
and make recommendations to the Board on the appointment,

reappointment and removal of external auditor

. To review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s financial
reporting system, internal control system and risk management system

and associated procedures
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During the Review Period, two meetings of the Audit Committee were held

and the attendance record of the Audit Committee members is set out in the

table below:

Directors Attended/Eligible to attend
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 2/2
Mr. Miao Bingwen 2/2
Mr. Li Xindan 2/2
Mr. Zhang Zhiyong 171

(resigned on 23 July 2019)
Mr. Zheng Hongliang 2/2

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the Review Period to review
the annual results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2018 and
the interim results of the Group for the six months ended 30 June 2019,
the financial reporting and compliance procedures, the Company’s internal
control and risk management systems and processes (including the adequacy
of resources, staff qualifications and experience, training programmes and
budget of the Group’s accounting, internal audit and financial reporting

functions), and the re-appointment of the external auditor.

The Audit Committee is also responsible for performing the corporate

governance duties, including:

. To develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on

corporate governance

. To review and monitor the training and continuous professional

development of Directors and senior management

. To review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on

compliance with legal and regulatory requirements

. To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance

manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors

. To review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure

in the Corporate Governance Report
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee currently comprised three independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Li Xindan, Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson
and Mr. Zheng Hongliang, and one non-executive Director, namely Mr.
Miao Bingwen. During the Review Period, Mr. Zhang Zhiyong ceased to
be a member of the Remuneration Comittee with effect from 23 July 2019.
Therefore, the majority of members of the Remuneration Committee are
independent non-executive Directors. Mr. Li Xindan currently is the chairman

of the Remuneration Committee.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee include making
recommendations on and approving the remuneration policy and structure and
remuneration packages of the executive Directors and the senior management.
The Remuneration Committee has adopted the operation model where it
performs an advisory role to the Board, with the Board retaining the final
authority to approve the remuneration packages of individual executive
Directors and senior management. The Remuneration Committee is also
responsible for establishing transparent procedures for formulating such
remuneration policy and structure and to ensure that no Director or any
of his associates will participate in deciding his own remuneration, which
remuneration will be determined by reference to the performance of the

individual and the Company as well as market practice and conditions.

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting during the Review Period
to review and consider the existing terms of remuneration of the Directors
and senior management with reference to the prevailing market conditions,
a Director’s experience, responsibility, workload and fees paid by the

comparable companies.

Pursuant to Code Provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of the
members of the senior management by band for the year ended 31 December

2019 is set out below:

Remuneration band Number of individuals
RMB1,000,001 to RMB1,600,000 1
More than RMB 1,600,000 1

Further particulars relating to Directors’ emoluments and the five highest paid

individuals are set out in note 13 to the consolidated financial statements.
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During the Review Period, one meeting of the Remuneration Committee was
held and the attendance record of the Remuneration Committee members is

set out as follows:

Directors Attended/Eligible to attend

Mr. Li Xindan 1/1

Mr. Miao Bingwen 171

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 171

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong 1/1
(resigned on 23 July 2019)

Mr. Zheng Hongliang 171

Nomination Committee

Currently the Nomination Committee comprised one executive Director,
namely Mr. Chen Yixi, and three independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson, Mr. Li Xindan and Mr. Zheng
Hongliang. During the Review Period, Mr. Zhang Zhiyong ceased to be
a member of the Nomination Committee with effect from 23 July 2019.
Therefore, the majority of members of the Nomination Committee were
independent non-executive Directors. Mr. Chen Yixi currently is the chairman

of the Nomination Committee.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include the following:

o To review the structure, size and composition of the Board and make

recommendations regarding any proposed changes

. To identify suitable candidates for appointment as Directors

. To make recommendations to the Board on appointment or

reappointment of and succession planning for Directors

. To assess the independence of independent non-executive Directors

The Nomination Committee considered and resolved that all the existing
Directors shall be recommended to be retained by the Company. Furthermore,
in accordance with the Bye-laws and as resolved by the Nomination
Committee, Mr. Yuan Zhenhua, Mr. Li Xindan, and Mr. Zheng Hongliang
shall retire by rotation in accordance with Bye-law 99 of the Bye-laws, and
Mr. Wan Xianghua and Mr. Wu Weiming shall retire in accordance with Bye-
law 102(B) of the Bye-laws, and all retiring Directors, being eligible, offered
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the

Company.
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NOMINATION POLICY

The Group adopted a nomination policy (the “Nomination Policy”) on

1 January 2019. A summary of this policy is disclosed as below.

1. Objective

1.1

1.2

1.3

The Nomination Committee shall review the structure,
size and composition (including the skills, knowledge
and experience) of the Board at least annually and make
recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board

to complement the Company’s corporate strategy.

The Nomination Committee shall nominate suitable
candidates to the Board for it to consider and make
recommendations to shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholder(s)”) for election as Director at general

meetings or appoint him/her to fill casual vacancies.

The Nomination Policy helps the Nomination Committee
and the Board to ensure that the Board has a balance of
skills, experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate

to the requirements of the Group’s business.

2. Selection Criteria

2.1

The factors listed below would be used as reference by
the Nomination Committee in assessing the suitability of

a proposed candidate.

(1)  Reputation for integrity;

(2) Commitment in respect of available time and

relevant interest; and
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3)

Diversity in all its aspects, including but not limited
to gender, age (18 years or above), cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional

experience, skills, knowledge and length of service.

These factors are for reference only, and not meant to

be exhaustive and decisive. The Nomination Committee

has the discretion to nominate any person, as it considers

appropriate.

3. Nomination Procedures

3.1  Appointment of Directors

Q)]

(@)

3)

@

(5)

The Nomination Committee identifies individual(s)
suitably qualified to become Board members,
having due regard to the Nomination Policy and the
board diversity policy of the Company, and assesses
the independence of the proposed independent non-

executive Director(s) as appropriate.

The Nomination Committee makes

recommendation(s) to the Board.

The Board considers the individual(s)
recommended by the Nomination Committee,
having due regard to the Nomination Policy and the

board diversity policy.

The Board confirms the appointment of the
individual(s) as Director(s) or recommends the
individual(s) to stand for election at a general

meeting.

The Shareholders approve the election of
individual(s), who stand(s) for election at general

meeting, as Director(s).
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3.2 Re-appointment of Directors

(1)  The Nomination Committee considers each retiring
Director, having due regard to the Nomination
Policy and the board diversity policy of the
Company, and assesses the independence of each
retiring independent non-executive Director.

(2) The Nomination Committee makes
recommendation(s) to the Board.

(3) The Board considers each retiring Director
recommended by the Nomination Committee,
having due regard to the Nomination Policy and the
board diversity policy.

(4)  The Board recommends the retiring Directors to
stand for re-election at the annual general meeting
in accordance with the Company’s bye-laws.

(5) The Shareholders approve the re-election of
Directors at the annual general meeting.

3.3 The Board shall have the ultimate responsibility for
all matters relating to the selection and appointment of
Directors.

4. Review of the Nomination Policy
4.1 The Nomination Committee will review the Nomination

Policy, as appropriate, to ensure the effectiveness of

the Nomination Policy. The Nomination Committee

will discuss any revisions that may be required,

and recommend any such revisions to the Board for

consideration and approval.
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The Company adopted the board diversity policy with measurable objectives.
The Nomination Committee evaluates the balance and blend of skills,
experience and diversity of perspectives of the Board. Selection of candidates
is based on a range of diversity perspectives, including but not limited to age,
cultural and educational background, professional and industry experience,
skills, knowledge, ethnicity and other qualities essential to the Company’s
business, and merit and contribution that the selected candidates will bring
to the Board. The Board has reviewed such measurable objectives in March
2019 to ensure their appropriateness and ascertain the progress made towards

achieving those objectives.

The Nomination Committee held one meeting during the Review Period.

The attendance of each member of the Nomination Committee is set out as

follows:

Directors Attended/Eligible to attend
Mr. Chen Yixi 1/1
Mr. Li Xindan 1/1
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 171
Mr. Zhang Zhiyong 171

(resigned on 23 July 2019)
Mr. Zheng Honliang 11

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
FINANCIAL REPORTING IN RESPECT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the Group’s
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 which give a true
and fair view of the affairs of the Group and of the Group’s results and cash

flows.

The management has provided to the Board such explanation and information
as are necessary to enable the Board to carry out an informed assessment of
the Company’s financial statements, which are put to the Board for approval.
During the Review Period, the Company provided all members of the Board

with monthly updates on the Company’s performance, position and prospects.

5 8 C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019

AR\ A PR AN g 8 £ oL BOR G i E RT
FHEHE - R 2% B g6 EF G mes
Y WS E AT e o DS &R F: L 732 N
W4 — R A 2 ool Mg AR ISR
S UL RHE TR - HERATELE -
Al ~ R O AR W) 2R I R N W] B 2
MR > AR S A ERgRZ
EHTEIE - ERHEGCN20194F3 A st nl 5)
B E LR AT Z A R TR A
BT EZ 5517 -

R > R4 T B e RAT e R
ZHEF WA 2 HEREE

W HRE R BT

ik 25 e 4l A /1

PR 1/1

PR Se A 1/1
AH A 1/1
(A20194F7 H 23 H BT

LIS AW 1/1

S U e 2 W R AT

TR A A AN AR B 20194F 12 H 31 H
IE4FEE 2 MBS iR 2 AT > W AR B K
AEMEZ EHE B SR EEE AN EE
ﬁo

B PILRE C 16) 3 o o PR (M S AR A m R i
FANE R AL P 5 1 S I SR > AR
EHLETT AR o A e U - A R
A BRI BA A FIIRBL - RO R
PR H Bk E R ©



RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board acknowledges that it is the responsibility of the Board for
maintaining an adequate risk management and internal control systems to
safeguard Shareholders’ investments and the Company’s assets and reviewing

the effectiveness of such systems on an annual basis.

The Group’s internal audit department plays a major role in monitoring
the internal governance of the Company. The major tasks of the internal
audit department are reviewing the financial condition and internal control
of the Company and conducting comprehensive audits of all branches and

subsidiaries of the Company on a regular basis.

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the risk management
and internal control systems of the Group and considered the risk management
and internal control systems to be effective and adequate during the Review

Period.

The Group has embedded its risk management and internal control systems
into the core operating practices of the business. On an ongoing basis, it will
review and assess the status of potential risks which may impact on their
ability to achieve the business objectives of the Group. This review process
includes assessment as to whether the existing systems of risk management
and internal controls continue to remain relevant, adequately addresses
potential risks, and/or should be supplemented. The results of these reviews
are reported to the senior management and the Board periodically and
regularly. However, the mechanism under the risk management and internal
control systems reasonably but not absolutely ensures the non-occurrence
of significant error, loss or fraud and it is designed to manage, rather than

eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives.

The Group has also adopted procedures to regulate the handling and
dissemination of inside information, ensuring the inside information remains
confidential until the disclosure of such information is appropriately approved,
and the dissemination of such information is efficiently and consistently

made.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Annual audit fees of the financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2019 payable to the external auditor are approximately RMB1.1
million, the audit fees of the financial statements of the subsidiaries of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2019 payable to its affiliate are
approximately RMBO0.9 million and the fees of non-audit services in relation
to circular for very substantial disposal payable to the external auditor are

approximately RMB1 million.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company considers that effective communication with Shareholders is
essential for enhancing investor relations and understanding of the Group’s
business, performance and strategies. The Company also recognises the
importance of timely and non-selective disclosure of information, which will

enable Shareholders and investors to make the informed investment decisions.

To promote effective communication, the Company maintains a website
at www.cbanner.com.cn, where up-to-date information on the Company’s
business operations and developments, financial information, corporate

governance practices and other information are available for public access.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard Shareholders’ interests and rights, a separate resolution is
proposed for each issue at Shareholders’ meetings, including the election of

individual Directors.

All resolutions put forward at Shareholders’ meetings will be voted on by poll
pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted on the websites
of the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange in a timely manner after

each Shareholders’ meeting.

CONVENING OF SPECIAL GENERAL
MEETING

Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right, by written
requisition sent to the Company’s registered office, to require a special
general meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition; and such meeting shall be held within two (2)

months after the deposit of such requisition.

The written requisition must state clearly the name of the Shareholder(s)
concerned, his/her/their shareholding, the purposes of the general meeting,
signed by the Shareholder(s) concerned and may consist of several documents

in like form, each signed by one or more of those Shareholders.

If within twenty-one (21) days of such deposit, the Board fails to proceed to
convene such meeting, the requisitionists or any of them representing more
than one half of the total voting rights of all of them, may themselves convene
a meeting, but any meeting so convened shall not be held after the expiration

of three (3) months from the said date.
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Any reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionists by reason of
the failure of the Board duly to convene a meeting shall be repaid to the
requisitionists by the Company, and any sum so repaid shall be retained by
the Company out of any sums due or to become due from the Company by
way of fees or other remuneration in respect of their services to such directors

as were in default.

PUTTING FORWARD PROPOSALS

The Company holds an annual general meeting (“AGM”) every year, and
may hold a general meeting known as a special general meeting whenever

necessary.

Any one or more Shareholders holding (i) not less than one-twentieth of the
total voting rights of all Shareholders having the right to vote at the general
meeting; or (ii) not less than 100 Shareholders, can submit a written request
stating the resolution intended to be moved at the AGM or a statement of not
more than 1,000 words with respect to the matter referred to in any proposed

resolution or the business to be dealt with at a particular general meeting.

The written request/statements must be signed by the Shareholder(s)
concerned and deposited at the Company’s registered office and its principal
office not less than six weeks before the AGM in the case of a requisition
requiring notice of a resolution and not less than one week before the general

meeting in the case of any other requisition.

The written request will be verified with the Company’s Hong Kong branch
share registrar and upon their confirmation that the request is proper and
in order, the Board should (i) include the resolution in the agenda for the
AGM; or (ii) circulate the statement for the general meeting, provided that
the Shareholder(s) concerned have deposited a sum of money reasonably
determined by the Board sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses in
serving the notice of the resolution and/ or circulating the statement submitted
by the Shareholder(s) concerned in accordance with the statutory requirements

to all the registered Shareholders.

PROPOSING A PERSON FOR ELECTION AS A
DIRECTOR
As regards proposing a person for election as a Director, the procedures are

available on the website of the Company.
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ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

Shareholders who intend to put forward their enquiries about the Company to

the Board could email their enquiries to info@cbanner.com.cn.

COMPANY SECRETARY
The Company engages Ms. So Lai Shan of TMF Hong Kong Limited, (a

company secretarial service provider) as its company secretary. Her primary

corporate contact person at the Company is Mr. Huo Li, an executive Director.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, Ms. So has undertaken not less
than 15 hours of relevant professional training in compliance with Rule 3.29

of the Listing Rules.

CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the Review Period, there is no significant change in constitutional

documents of the Company.

DIVIDEND POLICY

Subject to the Companies Act, the Company, through a general meeting, may
declare final dividends in any currency, but no dividend may be declared in

excess of the amount recommended by the Board.

Future dividend payments will depend upon the availability of dividends the
Company receives from our operating subsidiaries in China. PRC laws require
that dividends be paid only out of the net profit calculated according to PRC
accounting principles, which differ in many aspects from IFRS. PRC laws
also require foreign-invested enterprises, such as the operating subsidiaries of
the Company in China, to set aside part of their net profit as statutory reserves,
which are not available for distribution as cash dividends. Distributions from
the subsidiaries of the Company may also be restricted if they incur debts or
losses or in accordance with any restrictive covenants in bank credit facilities,
convertible bond instruments or other agreements that the Company or its

subsidiaries have entered into or may enter into in the future.

Subject to the above factors, our expected dividend policy is that not less
than approximately 20% of our profits available for distribution will be
recommended for distribution in each financial year. The amount of dividend
actually distributed to the Shareholders of the Company will depend upon the
earnings and financial condition, operating requirements, capital requirements
of the Company and any other conditions that our Directors may deem

relevant and will be subject to approval of our Shareholders.
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Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Chen Yixi (BiZ588), aged 53, is the Chairman, an executive Director and
the chairman of the Nomination Committee. Mr. Chen founded Nanjing
Mayflower Footwear Corporation (¥ &% 3% BEHEHE S A7 R A B]) (“Mayflower
Footwear”) in 1995 and is a co-founder of the Group. Mr. Chen is responsible
for charting the business strategy of the Group and has played a determining
role in establishing the Group’s presence in the PRC women’s footwear
industry. Mr. Chen was honored by the People’s Government of Jiangsu
Province and the People’s Government of Nanjing as an Outstanding
Entrepreneur of Non-Stateowned Companies (75 R ®2E%K) and is
currently the Vice Chairman of Nanjing Federation of Industry & Commerce
(P T LR 2B €) and Vice President of Nanjing Enterprise Directors
Association (Fg % 113 [t &). Mr. Chen graduated from Nanjing Normal
University with a Bachelor’s Degree in News Propagation in 1988 and
obtained a Master of Business Administration Degree from Cheung Kong
Graduate School of Business in 2007. He served with the news publications
department of Jiangsu Chinese Communist Party Council from 1988 to 1995
before co-founding Mayflower Footwear with other partners. Mr. Chen is the
sole director of Hongguo International Group Limited, which is a substantial
shareholder of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance. Mr. Chen has not been a director of any other listed
company in the three years immediately preceding the date of this annual

report.

Huo Li (£ 7]), aged 53, was appointed as an executive Director in 2001 and
has been the vice president of the Group since 2008, primarily responsible for
evaluating opportunities of, and formatting plans for, mergers and acquisitions
as well as international cooperation. Mr. Huo joined the Group as an
investment manager in 2001 and is responsible for the external investments,
international cooperation of the Group. In 1988, Mr. Huo graduated from
Fudan University with a Bachelor’s Degree in Economics. From 1988 to
2001, he held various positions in the Bank of China, including that of deputy
general manager of the bank’s Changzhou Branch. Mr. Huo has not been a
director of any other listed company in the three years immediately preceding

the date of this annual report.
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Yuan Zhenhua (Z#& %), aged 38, was appointed as an executive Director
in December 2016. He is also the President and the Chief Financial Officer
of the Group. He obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Accounting from Nanjing
University of Aeronautics and Astronautics in 2005. Mr. Yuan is currently a
non-practicing member of the PRC Certified Public Accountant Association.
From 2005 to 2015, he held various positions in the Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP, Nanjing Branch, including
being senior manager of the Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public
Accountants LLP, Nanjing Branch. Mr. Yuan has not been a director of any
other listed company in the three years immediately preceding the date of this

annual report.

Mr. Wan Xianghua (##3%), aged 51, is the vice president of the Group.
Mr. Wan joined the Group in 1996 and was appointed as an executive
Director in November 2019. He is currently responsible for the operation of
natursun brand and the design, research and development and procurement
of MIO brand and supply chain management. Mr. Wan has served as a
committee member of the National Technical Committee on Footwear of
Standardization Administration of China (" B il A= #a{L 5 i 25 B )
since 2008 and has been a professor specializing in footwear manufacturing at
Guangling College of Yangzhou University (#5 1 R£2J5 [ 2B since 2010.
Mr. Wan also holds a certificate of first level footwear designer. Mr. Wan has
not been a director of any other listed company in the three years immediately

preceding the date of this annual report.

Mr. Wu Weiming (524 W), aged 48, is the vice president of the Group. Mr.
Wu joined the Group in 2000 and was appointed as an executive Director
in November 2019. He is currently responsible for the retail operations of
the Group. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Wu had served with Shenzhen
Zhen Xing Footwear Company (Y2 BLEEZE/NF]) since 1997 and was
the general manager of East China Branch of the company when he left the
company in 2000. Mr. Wu has not been a director of any other listed company

in the three years immediately preceding the date of this annual report.

Non-executive Director

Miao Bingwen (i ), aged 52, is a non-executive Director and a member
of the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee. Mr. Miao is a co-
founder of the Group who served as an executive Director from 1995 to 2007,
overseeing the sales and business planning of the Group. With effect from 1
March 2007, Mr. Miao was re-designated as the non-executive Director. Mr.
Miao obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Chemistry and a Master of Business
Administration Degree from Nanjing University in 1988 and 2005, respectively.
He worked in Nanjing University Technology Development Limited (¥ 5%
KEERHL BAEE/AF]) from 1988 to 1991 and served as the Nanjing market
supervisor from 1991 to 1995, before co-founding Mayflower Footwear with
other partners. Mr. Miao has not been a director of any other listed company in

the three years immediately preceding the date of this annual report.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Kwong Wai Sun Wilson (Bff#f%), aged 54, has been an independent
non-executive Director since August 2011. He is also the chairman of the
Audit Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee. Mr. Kwong has been appointed as an executive
director of China Metal Resources Utilization Limited, a manufacturer of
recycled copper products in China and a listed company on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange, with effect from 16 August 2013. He is also an independent
non-executive director of Shunfeng International Clean Energy Limited, China
Outfitters Holdings Limited and China New Higher Education Group Limited,
all of which are listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. On 15 March 2019,
Mr. Kwong was appointed as independent non-executive director of Koolearn
Technology Holding Limited (¥ 3 /7 fEAEFHE A BR/A H]), a company
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 28 March 2019. Mr. Kwong
graduated from Cambridge University, England with a Degree of Bachelor of
Arts in 1987 and is currently an associate member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Mr. Kwong, who previously worked at a number of
investment banks in Hong Kong, has 12 years of experience in corporate
finance and equity capital markets in Asia. From 2002 to 2003, Mr. Kwong
was the head of equity capital markets for Cazenove Asia Limited. From
2004 to 2006, he was a managing director of investment banking and head of
Hong Kong and China equity capital market of CLSA Equity Capital Markets

Limited.

Li Xindan (Z0 ), aged 53, has been an independent non-executive
Director since August 2011. He is also the chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination
Committee. Mr. Li currently holds several positions with Nanjing University,
including the director of the Academic Committee and the Anzhong Chair
Professor of the School of Management and Engineering of Nanjing
University, the director of the Financial Engineering Research Center and the
executive director of the Venture Capital Research and Development Center
of the university. Mr. Li graduated from Fudan University in 1988 with a
Bachelor’s Degree in Management Science as well as a Bachelor’s Degree
in Economics. He further obtained a Doctor’s Degree in Finance from Fudan
University in 1999. Mr. Li joined the Southeast University as an assistant
professor in 1988 and was promoted to an associate professor and a professor
in 1993 and 1999, respectively. Then Mr. Li joined Nanjing University as a
professor in 2001. Mr. Li was an independent non-executive director of Holly
Futures Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (Stock
Code: 3678) until 15 November 2018.

Directors and Senior Management
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Zheng Hongliang (¥B4L5%), aged 61, has been an independent non-executive
Director since April 2014. He is also a member of the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee. Mr. Zheng
is currently a professor of the Institute of Economics Chinese Academy of
Social Science ( H B 41 € BFEL B #6552 T ). Mr. Zheng was the executive
vice-editor-in-chief of editorial office of Economic Research Journal (#8775
%)), which is a PRC journal in economic theory research published by the
Institute of Economics of Chinese Academy of Social Science. Mr. Zheng’s
field of research mainly covers the areas in respect of microeconomics,
comparative study of corporate system, theory of corporate governance, and
revolution of state enterprises. Mr. Zheng graduated from the Department of
Economic of Renmin University of China with a Master Degree in 1987. Mr.
Zheng is currently an independent non-executive director of Asian Capital
Resources (Holdings) Limited (Stock Code: 8025), a company listed on GEM
of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL
HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

QUALIFIED OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of C.banner
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 75 to 175, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2019, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated

financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the consolidated financial
statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2019, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“ IFRSs )
issued by the International Accounting Standard Board (“IASB”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

Opening balances and corresponding figures

1)  Hamleys Global Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively
known as the “Disposal Group”)
We were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to
satisfy ourselves concerning those opening balances of the Disposal
Group disposed during the year ended 31 December 2019. As the
opening balances of the Disposal Group significantly affected
the determination of the Group’s performance, we were unable to
determine whether adjustments to the Group’s loss, loss for the year
from discontinued operation (note 12 and note 42) and opening retained
earnings might be necessary for the year ended 31 December 2019.
Our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2019 was modified accordingly. Our opinion on
the current year’s consolidated financial statements is also modified
because of the possible effect of this matter on the comparability of the

current year’s figures and the corresponding figures.
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BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION (CONTINUED)

Opening balances and corresponding figures (continued)

P B8 T e B M ()

AE WA 5 B B B (7

1 Hamleys Global Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively 1)

known as the “Disposal Group”) (continued)

The loss for the year from discontinued operation are set out in note

12 and the opening balances of the Disposal Group as at 31 December

2018 are as follows:

Hamleys Global Holdings Limited % F}ff
Ji7 4 i) (B 2s [ i B 4E 1)) (4)

4 1 SET AR A s 1A B G 12 2 i
SEMIR20184F 12431 H AR RIS 8% > 3
T -

RMB’000
NS T
Property, plant and equipment L/E B S 46,035
Other intangible assets HAh M & 639,212
Deferred tax assets PE SR A 10,840
Inventories ety 88,946
Trade receivables B 5 e K TE 17,732
Other receivables and prepayments HoAth R SR IR R FEA 3K 35,111
Bank balances and cash SRATAS B M Bl 4 39,978
Trade and bills payables 2 5y FEAS 3 e A SR (54,402)
Other payables Al A R (40,445)
Bank overdrafts BRATIE L (25,242)
Contract liabilities AR ALE (8,185)
Obligations under finance leases-due within one year T S I T AR — IR E N EN (4,243)
Obligations under finance leases-due after one year A BRI T A — A — AR 2 (1,740)
Provisions EE2in] (5,998)
Current tax liabilities RIABE I £ ff (1,693)
Deferred tax liabilities TEAERLIH £ 15 (117,883)
Non-controlling interests I £ 6,535
Translation reserve WE fl 46,503
2)  Toys segment 2)  RAH
As disclosed in various notes to the consolidated financial statements, W45 A B R A MR FT#ER > 112018
the Group’s non-current assets in connection with the Toys segment F12031H A M BT E AR A B JE

consisted of property, plant and equipment of RMB71,853,000,
intangible assets of RMB910,000 and prepayment for rental expenses
of RMB11,329,000 (collectively known as ““ Toys Assets ”) as at 31
December 2018.

We are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to satisfy
ourselves on the recoverability of these Toys Assets, in particular,
based on the business results of the Toys segment. Consequently, we
are unable to determine whether any adjustments in respect of the net
carrying values of the Group’s Toys Assets and provision on onerous

contract of rental agreement at 31 December 2018 are necessary.
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BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION (CONTINUED)

Opening balances and corresponding figures (continued)

2) Toys segment (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group recorded the
following depreciation, amortisation, written off and impairment loss.
We have not yet obtained sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to
satisfy ourselves as to these depreciation, amortisation, written off and
impairment loss, and whether these depreciation, amortisation, written

off and impairment loss should be recognised in current or prior year.

Independent Auditor’s Report
T 7 A R

P B 2 R E )

AR &5 B B B 3 (A1)

2) TR
BE2019% 12431 HIL4ERE - H4EM
PR LA AT ES - RS - SRS A e (E
oo TR R Z TR - MR - W
FOg (AR 1R DA B %A s ~ MR - e
T 3 M 4 5 R S AN 4 3 8 2 A R
BUAS 78 B3 1 2 A R DA FR AT A5

e

RMB’000

ANRMFIT

Depreciation of right-of-use assets i R T 20,510
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment W~ IR GRS 7,045
Amortisation of other intangible assets oAt AT o 4 6 1,944
Written off of property, plant and equipment W - T A 12,446
Impairment loss on prepayment TAA FOR A R 1R 10,000
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets il PR ¥ 2 e (1R 4,804
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment Wi - B G U E 1R 53,247
Impairment loss on other intangible assets HoAth AT 5 (B 1R 910

Any adjustments to the figures as described above might have a consequential
effect on the Group’s consolidated financial performance and consolidated
cash flows for the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2019, the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2018, and the related

disclosures thereof in the consolidated financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our qualified opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In
addition to the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion Section,
we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to

be communicated in our report.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED) I3 3t 2 i 2 0H (a0)
1) Impairment of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets 1) W3k ~ S et i DA RO P R e 2 DAL
Refer to Note 16 and 17 to the consolidated financial statements il 2 B G a AR R T 16 K 17
The Group tested the amounts of property, plant and equipment and BRI - R g R DA R T A
right-of-use assets for impairment. This impairment test is significant R B RUEAT WIS o mRYE -
to our audit because the balances of property, plant and equipment of i MR A B B A R RE 7 iR 20194F 12
RMB 160,993,000 and right-of-use assets of RMB152,289,000 as at 31 J31 8 Z 5585 7 25 N R ¥ 160,993,000
December 2019 are material to the consolidated financial statements. JC M N B 152,289,000 7T # 47 5 BAH #
In addition, the Group ’s impairment test involves application of R E G TR - B A B
judgement and is based on assumptions and estimates. e IE W EE - o> HEEZ
TR B 2 R T S i L R 7 AR 38 M Al
=t o
Our audit procedures included, among others: FARY BT A E GLrpafg) -
- Assessing the identification of the related cash generating units; - FA R I 2 A A A 2 s
- Assessing the arithmetical accuracy of the value-in-use - FEAG B R SO e
calculations;
- Comparing the actual cash flows with the cash flow projections; = AFEPRE A v e BRI 4 R T
ITH L
- Assessing the reasonableness of the key assumptions (including - A TR (R R T
revenue growth, profit margins, terminal growth rates and FlF  Keunhg B8 AN ) 2 &
discount rates); and s K
- Checking input data to supporting evidence. — WA A RYE
We consider that the Group’s impairment test for property, plant LML > BAEEBYE - B
and equipment and right-of-use assets are supported by the available 5 DA B At R e BT A 22 Uk (0l e T
evidence. FHREPE SR -
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED) [oH s 2 w1 = JH ()

2) Inventories 2) ey
Refer to Note 25 to the consolidated financial statements il 2 B G e A TS HR R BT k25
The Group tested the amount of inventories for impairment. This AR B B S RUEAT AR o dR
impairment test is significant to our audit because the balance of ERIR20194:12 A 31 H Z &5 8k B AR
inventories of RMB510,578,000 as at 31 December 2019 is material 510,578,000 0¥ &5 & WA B R 1 & 8 &
to the consolidated financial statements. In addition, the Group’s K> B IHA B SUE TG F A i # 5t IR
impairment test involves application of judgement and is based on WEIE - A > BB BENRY
estimates. T R 2 B B ARl =
Our audit procedures included, among others: KA EH R 7 s GLrp )
- Assessing the Group’s procedures on ordering and holding of - FEAL BB R AR

inventories; A

- Evaluating the Group’s impairment assessment; - FEAL SRR BE A
- Assessing the marketability of the inventories; - R AR B 2 TR
- Assessing the ageing of the inventories; - FEAN AR B 2 B S
- Assessing the net realisable values of the inventories; and —  EMEfEEZ A ESBITE X
- Checking subsequent sales and usage of the inventories. - T A7 B 2 AR R Al A L -
We consider that the Group’s impairment test for inventories is TR L > B RAF R EZ BUE
supported by the available evidence. WG o o] RS PR S -
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Independent Auditor’s Report
T S A i

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

3) Trade receivables

Refer to Note 26 to the consolidated financial statements

The Group tested the amount of trade receivables for impairment. This
impairment test is significant to our audit because the balance of trade
receivables of RMB286,940,000 as at 31 December 2019 is material
to the consolidated financial statements. In addition, the Group’s
impairment test involves application of judgement and is based on
estimates.

Our audit procedures included, among others:

- Assessing the Group’s procedures on granting credit limits and

credit periods to customers;

- Assessing the Group’s relationship and transaction history with

the customers;
- Evaluating the Group’s impairment assessment;
- Assessing ageing of the debts;
- Assessing creditworthiness of the customers;
- Checking subsequent settlements from the customers;
- Assessing the value of the collateral for the debts; and

- Assessing the disclosure of the Group’s exposure to credit risk in

the consolidated financial statements.

We consider that the Group’s impairment test for trade receivables is

supported by the available evidence.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information in the Company’ s annual report, but does
not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor * s report
thereon. The other information is expected to be made available to us after the

date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it
becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued
by the IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the

Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Independent Auditor’s Report
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Independent Auditor’s Report
T S A i

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated

financial statements is located at the HKICPA’s website at:

http://www.hkicpa.org.hk/en/standards-and-regulations/standards/auditing-

assurance/auditre/

This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Sze Lin Tang

Audit Engagement Director
Practising Certificate Number P03614

Hong Kong, 28 April 2020
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
oK En ))& N AL & i

For the year ended 31 December 2019
WA 2019412 A 31 H IR

2019 2018
20194 20184F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
BEGE ANR¥T 5T PNGSL o T
(Restated)
(&)
CONTINUING OPERATIONS FREURB BB
Revenue lhes 7 1,935,538 2,377,197
Cost of sales HY R A (776,452) (1,014,567)
Gross profit EH] 1,159,086 1,362,630
Other income and expenses and other gains  FCABISCA K B 52 DA S AB I #5
and losses Kkt 8 (45,840) 34,605
Distribution and selling expenses I B 545 BH S (1,033,471) (1,283,111)
Administrative and general expenses ATH R — BB =2 (147,724) (107,825)
Share of profit/(loss) of an associate AR S TR (R5iE) 1,651 (3,088)
Share of loss of joint ventures G A S A Rl (4,713) (2,439)
Finance costs B A 9 (19,556) (51,768)
Loss before income tax R BT3B TS 1R (90,567) (50,996)
Income tax expenses URET A 10 (114,709) (42,360)
Loss for the year from continuing R 5 AR S AR N IR
operations 11 (205,276) (93,356)
DISCONTINUED OPERATION T IR
Loss for the year from discontinued A A O R ZEB AR N R
operation 12 (102,159) (290,898)
Loss for the year N R (307,435) (384,254)
Other comprehensive income/(expenses): HAn 2wt (%) :
Items that may be reclassified to profit or A HH AR E R I H
loss:
Exchange differences reclassified to profit or #1704 4 H & & A Rl 4R 45
loss on disposal of subsidiaries A B 58,25 %8 43,565 -
Exchange differences on translation of oS5V AN E I A 2 T 2 A
foreign operations 2,938 (8,965)
Share of other comprehensive income of an AT /A ] 2 HoAth 4> T
associate 20 157
46,523 (8,808)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or ANEEHH /- A 4845 2 HE -
loss:
Fair value changes of equity investments at /3 A EFH A A2 i #i 2
fair value through other comprehensive JBAS TR N S AH S )
income (20,000) -
Other comprehensive income/(expenses) for 4T A H A 2> i i 5, (B %)
the year 26,523 (8,808)
Total comprehensive expenses for the year A A T B S KA (280,912) (393,062)

THERERERARAT  —F et ] §



Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

fo T B M LA 2 i AL 4 A%

For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

2019 2018
20194 20184F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
BEGE ANR¥T 5T ANRFETIT
(Restated)
(K& 51))
Loss for the year attributable to: N E REAG A N R
Owners of the Company KA THEA N
Loss from continuing operations TR H RS EBS 4R (209,493) (95,006)
Loss from discontinued operation RH B &R ZEH I R (101,987) (292,023)
(311,480) (387,029)
Non-controlling interests TR 45
Profit from continuing operations A& 8 R A A SEE Y U 4,217 1,650
A B AR SEF (1),
(Loss)/Profit from discontinued operation Y | 172) 1,125
4,045 2,775
Total comprehensive (expenses)/income RS S ay e
attributable to: Ha%E -
Owners of the Company EN/NSIES ZE DN (284,957) (395,834)
Non-controlling interests IE P JBERE 25 4,045 2,772
(280,912) (393,062)
Loss per share (a4 500 15
From continuing and discontinued operations 3 [H A58 [ O 4% 1F 2675
— Basic (RMB cents) — AR (NRHED) (15.11) (18.81)
~ Diluted (RMB cents) — i N ) (15.11) (18.81)
From continuing operations A& A FEREACE ST
— Basic (RMB cents) — AR (NRHE) (10.16) (4.62)
~ Diluted (RMB cents) — i R ) (10.16) (4.62)
From discontinued operations AE DR
— Basic (RMB cents) . ZNUNG:0) (4.95) (14.19)
— Diluted (RMB cents) . AUNGL: ) (4.95) (14.19)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

f o AR LA

As at 31 December 2019
2019412 A 31 H

2019 2018
20194 20184
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
{5 ANR¥T 5T PNGSL o T
Non-current assets LB E A
Property, plant and equipment LUERE S Y& 16 160,993 259,811
Right-of-use assets o A M 17 152,289 -
Prepaid lease payments JiZEREi 18 - 12,622
Other intangible assets oA S TY & 19 11,455 651,760
Goodwill RS 20 5,725 5,725
Interest in an associate A T 2 RERS 21 - 946
Interest in joint ventures YR UNEIPR 22 7,310 13,219
Equity investments at fair value through F5ON FeAEFEA A A T 45 1Y
other comprehensive income A E 23 20,000 40,000
Deferred tax assets AR SE R I 24 59,103 117,788
Long-term deposits and prepayments 4% 4 K TE AT 3K 27 28,520 24,324
445,395 1,126,195
Current assets WENE &
Inventories ety 25 510,578 652,043
Trade receivables & 5y BEWUE A 26 286,940 301,487
Other receivables and prepayments oAb B ALK T R FELAS 3 27 84,992 151,076
Interest in joint ventures AN E 2 RS 22 - 4,731
Current tax assets RIS IE & e 3,619 -
Financial assets at fair value through profit %/ fL{HFF AR #5 2 4 V&
or loss 28 65,300 50,000
Pledged bank deposits EHEHERA T AR 29 20,000 -
Bank balances and cash SRATHE R M I 4 29 401,057 314,216
1,372,486 1,473,553
Current liabilities b UB=Ris
Trade and bills payables B 5 MEAT 3 B e A 50 30 127,206 152,097
Other payables FAt AT 3K 31 132,232 280,871
Borrowings ERzs 32 - 202,446
Bank overdrafts BRATIE 32 = 25,242
Contract liabilities ey b= 33 26,932 34,314
Lease liabilities HEA K 34 40,645 -
Obligations under finance leases — due SR AT — R — 4N
within one year FI| 1 35 - 4,243
Provisions T 36 - 5,998
Current tax liabilities RIIIBLIE £ £ 6,709 14,013
333,724 719,224
Net current assets B A 1,038,762 754,329
Total assets less current liabilities HEEE B B £ 1,484,157 1,880,524

THERBERARAT  —Fueekss ][




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e EROLER
As at 31 December 2019
2019412 A 31 H

2019 2018
20194 20184F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
g AR¥T T PN T
Non-current liabilities FE B ALK
Deferred tax liabilities AL TE B fif 24 - 117,883
Borrowings (=05, 32 = 75,495
Lease liabilities i ==N 34 83,887 -
Obligations under finance leases — due after Rl & FH & IH T 5 AT — R — 4%
one year F| 4] 35 = 1,740
Contract liabilities HHRI AT 33 = 10,932
83,887 206,050
Net assets & R 1,400,270 1,674,474
Capital and reserves A it i
Share capital il &N 38 209,097 209,097
Reserves Tt 1,120,714 1,405,671
Total equity attributable to owners of the A EV AT NG AR 2
Company 1,329,811 1,614,768
Non-controlling interests Ik P IEHE 45 70,459 59,706
Total equity HARERS 1,400,270 1,674,474

The consolidated financial statements on pages 75 to 175 were approved and ~ 2B75F 175 H Z 4 G MF MK E B #EFH & i
authorised for issue by the board of directors on 28 April 2020 and are signed 202044 4 28 H L S B2 MEFI 5307 i LN A&

on its behalf by: RFEE -
Huo Li Yuan Zhenhua Y] R
Director Director #HH HF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2019
WA 2019412 A 31 H IR

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

RATEH e
Shares held Bquity
under the PRC  Sharehased  investment  Accumulafed Non-
Share Share shareaward  sfatufory  compensafion  revaluation profty  Translation controlling
capital ~ premium  scheme  reserve Il reserve (osses) ~ reserve  Subotal  interests  Total equity
skt IRt
SRt W BERE MK RHERS ik

Bk bR AARRD R WRRE  ERRE  BR BERE M BR fER
RVBOM  RMBODD  RMBOO  RMBOOO  RMBO  RMBUM  RMBON  RMBOO  RMBOM  RMBUN  RMBON
MRBTF ARRTE ARRTE ARETL ARMTR ARMTR ARETE ARETR ARMTR ARRTR ARRTR

Balance at | January 2018 0I5 LA 1 F e 09007 6604 (49%6) 3% - - 8T (31 200874 4598 206332
Profi(Loss) forthe year A/ () - - - - - - ) S0 (MY
Othercomprehensive ncomellepenses)  “FIAEE M2 S/ (B

for the year -
- Exchange differences on transationof ~— ~ ESTHINER SR MER

foreign operation R - - - - - - - (8962) (8962) ) (8,965)
- Share ofother comprehensive ncome of  ~FEIAEE A 248

an associate il - - - - - - - 157 157 - 157
Total comprehensive expenses ERATR AR

for the year - - - - - - (387.009) (8805 (395834) W (393.060)
Transfer E - - - 14413 - - (14413) - - - -
Deregistration of a subsidiary ~FRBATS L = = = = = = - - - (@) ()
Equity-settled share award scheme DERSEMRE RS

(Note 1) i) = = - - 1878 - = - 1878 5 1978
Transferof awarded shares upon vesting ~ SEEREEESREE L1 ()

(Noted1) - - 9,303 - (1878) - (7,625) - - - -
Capialcontibution from non-controlling PG K

interest - - - - - - - - - 1750 1750
AU December 20(8 andat | lamary —— FR20I84 121310 RIA2019

2009 IAH 07 6602 (d0483) 286,768 - - M0 (636 1614768 5706 1674474
Profit(Loss)fo the year il - - - - - - (3lg80) - (L) 4M5 (4
Othercomprehensive ncomellepenses)  FIA 2 NS/ (B

for the year
- Exchange differences on transatonof ~— ~ SSEHINERSFTEAE MER

foreign operation £ - - - - - - - 29% 29% - 2938
- Share ofother comprehensive income of — ~ BB A KA

 associale e - - - - - - - 0 0 - 0
- Exchange differencesrecasifiedto pofit -4 E B Al

or loss ondisposal ofsubsdiais MRS - - - - - - - s B - s

- Fairvalue change of equityinvestments at -5/ EFFAZE A Filis 2
fir valuethrough oter comprehensive ARG ARESE

ioone ; ; ; ; R ; T T
Total comprehensive expenses AT S

for the year - - - - - (20,0000 (311,480) 4652 (284957) 4045 (280912)
Transfer L] - - - wm - - @nm - - - -
Disposalof subsidiaries HEREA - = = = = = = = - 6,108 6,708
At 31 December 2019 R9ELAIA 09097 646,42 (40483) 289495 - (20000 245483 m 13981 70459 1400270

TEEREERARAD 2 uesiess O




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HEBEmER

For the year ended 31 December 2019

A 20194F 12 A 31 HIE4EE

2019 2018
20194F 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG ANRHET T

Cash flows from operating activities AR E 8T BB
Loss before income tax 5% T A5 B i e 1 (199,921) (377,987)
Adjustments for: ki
Share of (profit)/loss of associates G A T GEAD 18 (1,651) 3,088
Share of loss of joint ventures M EE N F TR 4,713 2,439
Finance costs BAHS AR 40,696 54,746
Exchange gains [ 5. i 2 = (11,849)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment W~ WG 85,205 44,850
Depreciation of right-of-use assets o R T A 63,719 -
Amortisation of intangible assets TR e R 9,209 18,590
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments Ta A H 4 - 397
Share-based payment expense DA 3 A5 2 BA 32 - 1,878
(Reversal of)/write-down of inventories to net (B8 /oA & 2 ] B B E
realisable value (21,689) 26,136
Written off of property, plant and equipment s - Beas ket 12,446 -
Interest income on bank deposits SRATAE A S (4,555) (5,215)
Income from other financial assets HoAth 4 BlE A WA (2,750) (273)
Gain on deemed disposal of an associate PAVE RS — [ 2 i Es (1,008) -
Gain from disposal of held for sale assets R e - (23,626)
Gain on modification of right-of-use assets and Bl e E MR AT
lease liabilities Wit 1,719) -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and AR - BT R 2 g
equipment (1,064) -
Impairment loss on property, plant and L/ E R Y& RN, T
equipment 53,247 6,277
Impairment loss on long-term deposit RS RN Ei) 1,200 -
Impairment loss on prepayment TAA FORE R 18 10,000 -
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets il R (R 4,804 -
Impairment loss on goodwill PRI (B R 12 - 154,318
Impairment loss on other intangible assets HoASETE & A W (E R 1R 32,689 185,523
Impairment loss on joint ventures BB A A E R 4,781 -
Impairment loss on an associate s /) BB 1R 2,375 16,662
Reversal of impairment provision in respect of 125 [0 55 ) MEACOEL Y (B T A
trade receivables (13,445) (8,784)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries th AR B 2w B e 15 62,154 -
Fair value change on financial assets at fair value ~ #&/A AfHFF ARG NG RVEE 2
through profit or loss o> FOAHEEE) - 10,765
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HAEBAERER

For the year ended 31 December 2019

A 2019412 A 31 HIL4FE

FHERRERARAY ey 81

2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANR¥T 5T PNGSL o T
Operating cash flows before working capital R A B T
changes 139,436 97,935
Change in inventories TE B 5 92,056 152,043
Change in trade receivables B 5 ME NSRS ) 11,914 68,471
Change in other receivables and prepayments Ho At BB B TR s ) 58,777 23,504
Change in trade payables B 5 REAS) K TE 5 ) 19,809 (30,394)
Change in other payables HoAh REAT SR I3 ) 187,907 15,597
Change in contract liabilities EHIA (18,347) 3,371
Change in provisions Tt 5 ) (5,490) (11,134)
Change in long-term deposit R a5 H) 1,255 (2,621)
Change in financial assets at fair value through F2OA SAEFE AR 2 10 4 G
profit or loss BH) (65,300) -
Cash generated from operations SEEITELEZ S 422,017 316,772
Interest paid EHFLE (17,051) (65,188)
Income taxes paid CAT TS (77,649) (81,985)
Net cash from operating activities S ST IS Bl T A 327,317 169,599
Cash flows from investing activities A H & S B AR
Change in pledged bank deposits ORI T AR 3 ) (20,000) -
Payments for acquisition of property, plant and W g ~ B AT R
equipment (97,450) (53,332)
Payments for acquisition of intangible assets Wi B T A+ 3K (46,170) (3,215)
Payments for acquisition of equity investments WA FE A AR T A LA A T i AR
at fair value through other comprehensive Z AP E AT K
income - (40,000)
Payments for acquisition of financial assets at Wi s A ERF AR 2
fair value through profit or loss 4 B AR - (50,000)
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries R B A R T A 295,560 -
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and AR ~ B IR TS
equipment 6,212 13,577
Proceeds from disposal of held for sale assets B A TS BOE - 569,926
Redemption of investment in other financial R [ 7 JHL At 46 Pl 7 2 P
assets - 10,000
Interest received from bank deposits B SRAT A7 3R] S, 1,552 5215
Income received from other financial assets B i H At 4 il A 2,750 273
Net cash from investing activities e SRR CS e i) 142,454 452,444




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HEBSRER
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TE INEL S T
Cash flows from financing activities AR Rl T B B
New borrowings raised A = 41,627
Repayment of borrowings PR AT (277,520) (882,329)
Repayment of obligation under finance lease R G B AT - (5,793)
Repayment of lease liabilities TEIRANL A (50,476) -
Lease interest paid B FLE RS (26,412) -
Capital contribution from non-controlling AR 1T &
interests - 2,750
Net cash used in financing activities il ) T P B Y R (354,408) (843,745)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash B4 F 3 4 e fm s, (i)
equivalents pEixi) 115,363 (221,702)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January AR TH B BLE R B S EY 288,974 511,058
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 471 REE R 2R 4% o) ) 5 28 (3,280) (382)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December R12A31H B & R ES5EY 401,057 288,974
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year, RS KRB SEED
represented by il
bank balances and cash SRATES B M Bl 4 401,057 314,216
bank overdrafts BRATIE L = (25,242)
401,057 288,974
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

C. banner International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Bermuda under the Companies Act as an exempted
company with limited liability on 26 April 2002. The address of
its registered office is Victoria Place, 5th Floor, 31 Victoria Street,
Hamilton HM10, Bermuda. The address of its principal place of
business is Unit 2904, 29th Floor, Far East Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt
Road, Hong Kong. The Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries,
associate and the joint ventures are principally engaged in manufacture
and sale of branded fashion footwear and retail of toys. The principal
activities of the subsidiaries, the associate and the joint ventures of the
Company are set out in notes 47, 21 and 22 respectively. The Company

and its subsidiaries are collectively referred to as the “Group”.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi

(“RMB”), which is the functional currency of the Company.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new and revised
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the
International Accounting Standard Board (“ IASB ”) that are relevant
to its operations and effective for its accounting year beginning on
1 January 2019. IFRSs comprise International Financial Reporting
Standards (* IFRS ”); International Accounting Standards (“IAS”);
and Interpretations. The adoption of these new and revised IFRSs did
not result in significant changes to the Group’s accounting policies,
presentation of the Group’s consolidated financial statements and
amounts reported for the current year and prior years except as stated

below.

IFRS 16 “Leases”
On adoption of IFRS 16, the Group recognised right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities in relation to leases which had previously been

classified as ‘operating leases’ under IAS 17 “Leases.”

IFRS 16 has been applied using the modified retrospective approach,
with the cumulative effect of adopting IFRS 16 being recognised at
the date of initial application of IFRS16, being 1 January 2019. Prior

periods have not been restated.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194 12 7 31 H L4

— & B
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2002484 H 26 HARYE A AL A 1 580
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED)

IFRS 16 “Leases” (continued)

The Group has elected not to include initial direct costs in the
measurement of the right-of-use asset for operating leases in existence
at the date of initial application of IFRS 16, being 1 January 2019. At
this date, the Group has also elected to measure the right-of-use assets
at an amount equal to the lease liability adjusted for any prepaid or

accrued lease payments that existed at the date of transition.

Instead of performing an impairment review on the right-of-use assets
at the date of initial application, the Group has relied on its historic
assessment as to whether leases were onerous immediately before the
date of initial application of IFRS 16.

On transition, for leases previously accounted for as operating leases
with a remaining lease term of less than 12 months and for leases of
low-value assets, the Group has applied the optional exemptions to not
recognise right-of-use assets but to account for the lease expense on a

straight-line basis over the remaining lease term.

For those leases previously classified as finance leases, the right of-use
asset and lease liability are measured at the date of initial application
at the same amounts as under IAS 17 immediately before the date of

initial application.

The operating lease commitments disclosed as at 31 December 2018
were RMB2,593,226,000 while the lease liabilities recognised as at 1
January 2019 were RMB927,506,000 of which RMB48,780,000 were
current lease liabilities and RMB878,726,000 were non-current lease

liabilities.

The differences between the operating lease commitments discounted
using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate of 4.35% to 4.90% and
the total lease liabilities recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position at the date of initial application of IFRS 16 comprised
the exclusion of short-term lease recognised on a straight-line basis as

expenses and inclusion of finance leases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED)

IFRS 16 “Leases” (continued)

The following table summarises the impact of transition to IFRS 16 on

the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position as at 1 January

fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

2. TRAPTET AR AE T B R
e 78 Y J1] ()

B e S 0 v N B 16 9% TR (D)
T A A 2 R A S i ME R S 16
Y AR R 20194F 1 H 1 H 45 & 5

2019: IRVLRR 2
As originally
stated As adjusted
31 December IFRS 16 1 January
2018 Adjustments 2019
20184F I ¢ 5 20194F
12H31H i e L 1H1H
(JFSE251) EA AR (B %)
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
PN T PNSL i W PN T
Non-current assets IR B G A
Property, plant and equipment W ~ WA G 259,811 (3,639) 256,172
Right-of-use assets 1 RE - 961,992 961,992
Prepaid lease payments ikt 12,622 (12,622) -
Current assets B B
Other receivables and prepayments At JRE s T % TEAS K 151,076 (29,648) 121,428
Current liabilities B £ 4%
Other payables oAt AT 3 280,871 (5,440) 275,431
Lease liabilities GiNe= - 48,780 48,780
Obligations under finance leases —due il G FL & TH F &AL —
within one year TA—AE N EHA 4,243 (4,243) -
Non-current liabilities I By £ £
Lease liabilities T A - 878,726 878,726
Obligations under finance leases — due il &AL & TEH T~ 51T —
after one year R —AEE R 1,740 (1,740) -

A AR [ 07 9 A Y L AL L e A A 280 B
F I P S A R B o ASER I B B
T AT % S R T I R B 1 5
B M R BE S S E w2 S T I R B
Pt g 5 S LA ZE A R B IR L
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The Group has not applied the new IFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective. The Group has already commenced an assessment
of the impact of these new IFRSs but is not yet in a position to state
whether these new IFRSs would have a material impact on its results of

operations and financial position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with IFRSs and the applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of

Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified by revaluation of the

investments which are carried at their fair values.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with IFRSs requires the use of certain key assumptions and estimates.
It also requires the directors to exercise its judgements in the process
of applying the accounting policies. The areas involving critical
judgements and areas where assumptions and estimates are significant
to these consolidated financial statements are disclosed in note 4 to the

consolidated financial statements.

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these

consolidated financial statements are set out below.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.
Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. The Group has power over an
entity when the Group has existing rights that give it the current ability
to direct the relevant activities, i.e. activities that significantly affect the

entity’s returns.

When assessing control, the Group considers its potential voting rights
as well as potential voting rights held by other parties, to determine
whether it has control. A potential voting right is considered only if the

holder has the practical ability to exercise that right.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date the

control ceases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Consolidation (continued)

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary that results in a loss
of control represents the difference between (i) the fair value of the
consideration of the sale plus the fair value of any investment retained
in that subsidiary and (ii) the Company’s share of the net assets of that
subsidiary plus any remaining goodwill relating to that subsidiary and

any related accumulated foreign currency translation reserve.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised profits are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure

consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in subsidiaries not
attributable, directly or indirectly, to the Company. Non-controlling
interests are presented in the consolidated statement of financial
position and consolidated statement of changes in equity within equity.
Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income as an allocation of profit
or loss and total comprehensive income for the year between the non-

controlling shareholders and owners of the Company.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
shareholders even if this results in the non-controlling interests having

a deficit balance.

Changes in the Company’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do
not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions
(i.e. transactions with owners in their capacity as owners). The carrying
amounts of the controlling and non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any
difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received
is recognised directly in equity and attributed to the owners of the

Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Business combination and goodwill

The acquisition method is used to account for the acquisition of
a subsidiary in a business combination. The cost of acquisition is
measured at the acquisition-date fair value of the assets given, equity
instruments issued, liabilities incurred and contingent consideration.
Acquisition-related costs are recognised as expenses in the periods in
which the costs are incurred and the services are received. Identifiable
assets and liabilities of the subsidiary in the acquisition are measured at

their acquisition-date fair values.

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the Company’s share of
the net fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable assets and liabilities
is recorded as goodwill. Any excess of the Company’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of
acquisition is recognised in consolidated profit or loss as a gain on

bargain purchase which is attributed to the Company.

In a business combination achieved in stages, the previously held
equity interest in the subsidiary is remeasured at its acquisition-date fair
value and the resulting gain or loss is recognised in consolidated profit
or loss. The fair value is added to the cost of acquisition to calculate the

goodwill.

If the changes in the value of the previously held equity interest in
the subsidiary were recognised in consolidated other comprehensive
income (for example, equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income), the amount that was recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised on the same basis as would be

required if the previously held equity interest were disposed of.

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that it might be impaired.
Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses. The
method of measuring impairment losses of goodwill is the same as that
of other assets as stated in the accounting policy below. Impairment
losses of goodwill are recognised in consolidated profit or loss and are
not subsequently reversed. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating
units that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition

for the purpose of impairment testing.

The non-controlling interests in the subsidiary are initially measured
at the non-controlling shareholders’ proportionate share of the net
fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable assets and liabilities at the

acquisition date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Associates

Associates are entities over which the Group has significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of an entity but is not control or joint control
over those policies. The existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible, including potential voting
rights held by other entities, are considered when assessing whether the
Group has significant influence. In assessing whether a potential voting
right contributes to significant influence, the holder’s intention and

financial ability to exercise or convert that right is not considered.

Investment in an associate is accounted for in the consolidated financial
statements by the equity method and is initially recognised at cost.
Identifiable assets and liabilities of the associate in an acquisition are
measured at their fair values at the acquisition date. The excess of the
cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities is recorded as goodwill.
The goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the investment and
is tested for impairment together with the investment at the end of each
reporting period when there is objective evidence that the investment
is impaired. Any excess of the Group ’ s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition is

recognised in consolidated profit or loss.

The Group’s share of an associate’s post-acquisition profits or losses
is recognised in consolidated profit or loss, and its share of the post-
acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in the consolidated
reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted
against the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s
share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does
not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate. If the associate subsequently
reports profits, the Group resumes recognising its share of those
profits only after its share of the profits equals the share of losses not

recognised.

The gain or loss on the disposal of an associate that results in a loss of
significant influence represents the difference between (i) the fair value
of the consideration of the sale plus the fair value of any investment
retained in that associate and (ii) the Group’s share of the net assets of
that associate plus any remaining goodwill relating to that associate
and any related accumulated foreign currency translation reserve. If an
investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture,
the Group continues to apply the equity method and does not remeasure

the retained interest.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Associates (continued)

Unrealised profits on transactions between the Group and its associates
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interests in the associates.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies
of associates have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency

with the policies adopted by the Group.

Joint arrangement

A joint arrangement is an arrangement of which two or more parties
have joint control. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of
control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the
relevant activities require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control. Relevant activities are activities that significantly affect the
returns of the arrangement. When assessing joint control, the Group
considers its potential voting rights as well as potential voting rights
held by other parties, to determine whether it has joint control. A
potential voting right is considered only if the holder has the practical

ability to exercise that right.

A joint arrangement is either a joint operation or a joint venture. A joint
operation is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint
control of the arrangement have rights to the assets, and obligations
for the liabilities, relating to the arrangement. A joint venture is a
joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the

arrangement have rights to the net assets of the arrangement.

In relation to its interest in a joint operation, the Group recognises in its
consolidated financial statements, its assets, including its share of any
assets held jointly; its liabilities, including its share of any liabilities
incurred jointly; its revenue from the sale of its share of the output
arising from the joint operation; its share of the revenue from the sale
of the output by the joint operation; and its expenses, including its
share of any expenses incurred jointly, in accordance with the IFRSs

applicable to the particular assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Joint arrangement (continued)

Investment in a joint venture is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements by the equity method and is initially recognised
at cost. Identifiable assets and liabilities of the joint venture in an
acquisition are measured at their fair values at the acquisition date. The
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group ’s share of the net fair
value of the joint venture ’s identifiable assets and liabilities is recorded
as goodwill. The goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the
investment and is tested for impairment together with the investment
at the end of each reporting period when there is objective evidence
that the investment is impaired. Any excess of the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of

acquisition is recognised in consolidated profit or loss.

The Group’s share of a joint venture’s post-acquisition profits or losses
is recognised in consolidated profit or loss, and its share of the post-
acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in the consolidated
reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted
against the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s
share of losses in a joint venture equals or exceeds its interest in the
joint venture, including any other unsecured receivables, the Group
does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations
or made payments on behalf of the joint venture. If the joint venture
subsequently reports profits, the Group resumes recognising its share of
those profits only after its share of the profits equals the share of losses

not recognised.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a joint venture that results in a loss
of joint control represents the difference between (i) the fair value
of the consideration of the sale plus the fair value of any investment
retained in that joint venture and (ii) the Group’s share of the net assets
of that joint venture plus any remaining goodwill relating to that joint
venture and any related accumulated foreign currency translation
reserve. If an investment in a joint venture becomes an investment in
an associate, the Group continues to apply the equity method and does

not remeasure the retained interest.

Unrealised profits on transactions between the Group and its joint
ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interests in the joint
ventures. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of joint ventures have been changed where necessary to ensure

consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Foreign currency translation

(a)

()

(©

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (the *
functional currency ). The consolidated financial statements are
presented in Renminbi, which is the Company’s functional and

presentation currency.

Transactions and balances in each entity’s financial
statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the
functional currency on initial recognition using the exchange
rates prevailing on the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at the exchange
rates at the end of each reporting period. Gains and losses
resulting from this translation policy are recognised in profit or

loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair values in foreign
currencies are translated using the exchange rates at the dates

when the fair values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in
other comprehensive income, any exchange component of that
gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income. When
a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in profit or
loss, any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognised

in profit or loss.

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the Group entities
that have a functional currency different from the Company’s
presentation currency are translated into the Company’s

presentation currency as follows:

@) Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing rate at the

date of that statement of financial position;

(i) Income and expenses are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates
prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the exchange rates on the

transaction dates); and
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
Foreign currency translation (continued)
(¢c)  Translation on consolidation (continued)
(iii)  All resulting exchange differences are recognised in the

foreign currency translation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities and of
borrowings are recognised in the foreign currency translation
reserve. When a foreign operation is sold, such exchange
differences are recognised in consolidated profit or loss as part

of the gain or loss on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of
a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign

entity and translated at the closing rate.

Property, plant and equipment
Land and buildings comprise mainly factories and offices. Property,
plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation

and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset ’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are recognised in profit or loss during the

period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated at rates
sufficient to write off their cost less their residual values over the
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The principal annual

rates are as follows:

Buildings 4.5%
Machinery 9%
Furniture and fixtures 5%-33%
Motor vehicles 18%

Leasehold improvements useful life or over the term of the lease,

whichever is shorter
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed

and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of

the relevant asset, and is recognised in profit or loss.

Leases

The Group as lessee

Leases are recognised as right-of-use assets and corresponding lease
liabilities when the leased assets are available for use by the Group.
Right-of-use assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Depreciation of right-of-use assets is calculated at
rates to write off their cost over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and

the lease term on a straight-line basis. The principal annual rates are as

follows:
Land use rights 50 years
Buildings over the lease term of 1 year to 13

years

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the amount of the
initial measurement of the lease liabilities, lease payments prepaid,
initial direct costs and the restoration costs. Lease liabilities include the
net present value of the lease payments discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease if that rate can be determined, or otherwise the
Group’s incremental borrowing rate. Each lease payment is allocated
between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to
profit or loss over the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic

rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lease liability.

Payments associated with short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets are recognised as expenses in profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease terms. Short-term leases are leases with an initial
lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value assets are assets of value
below US$5,000 (approximately equivalent to RMB35,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Intangible assets

The brand of Hamleys Global with indefinite useful life is stated at cost
less any impairment losses. Impairment is reviewed annually or when
there is any indication that the brand of Hamleys Global has suffered

an impairment loss.

Intangible assets other than the brand of Hamleys Global have finite

useful lives.

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and

impairment losses. The principal useful lives are as

Trademarks 5 years

Other brands (other than the Hamleys 2- 10 years
Global Brand)

Software 3-5 years

Concession agreements 6 years

Others 3-5 years

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
is determined using the weighted average basis. The cost of finished
goods and work in progress comprises raw materials, direct labour
and an appropriate proportion of all production overhead expenditure,
and where appropriate, subcontracting charges. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to

make the sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when the Group becomes a

party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire; the Group transfers substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets; or the Group neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assets but has not retained control on the assets. On derecognition
of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received is recognised in profit or

loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified in
the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and

the consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis
where the purchase or sale of an asset is under a contract whose terms
require delivery of the asset within the timeframe established by
the market concerned, and are initially recognised at fair value, plus
directly attributable transaction costs except in the case of investments
at fair value through profit or loss. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of investments at fair value through profit

or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets of the Group are classified under the following

categories:

- Financial assets at amortised cost;

- Equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive

income; and

- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

(i)  Financial assets at amortised cost
Financial assets (including trade and other receivables) are
classified under this category if they satisfy both of the following

conditions:
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- the contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal

and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

They are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method less loss allowance for expected credit

losses.

96 C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019

- EESAVORE H B E
AR BT - ARR SR
ERA SR REEREZ
FLEATER -

A B IE F AR DU R 5 0 e i i
DESEESELEER TP it

A -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial assets (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Equity investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income

On initial recognition, the Group can make an irrevocable
election (on an instrument-by-instrument basis) to designate
investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading as

at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive
income are subsequently measured at fair value with gains and
losses arising from changes in fair values recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the equity investment
revaluation reserve. On derecognition of an investment, the
cumulative gains or losses previously accumulated in the equity
investment revaluation reserve are not reclassified to profit or

loss.

Dividends on these investments are recognised in profit or loss,
unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of part of the

cost of the investment.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are classified under this category if they do
not meet the conditions to be measured at amortised cost and
the conditions of debt investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income unless the Group designates an equity
investment that is not held for trading as at fair value through

other comprehensive income on initial recognition.

Investments at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
measured at fair value with any gains or losses arising from
changes in fair values recognised in profit or loss. The fair value
gains or losses recognised in profit or loss are net of any interest
income and dividend income. Interest income and dividend

income are recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Loss allowances for expected credit losses

The Group recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses
on financial assets at amortised cost. Expected credit losses are the
weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of a default

occurring as the weights.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group measures the loss
allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the expected
credit losses that result from all possible default events over the
expected life of that financial instrument (* lifetime expected credit
losses™) for trade receivables, or if the credit risk on that financial

instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition.

If, at the end of the reporting period, the credit risk on a financial
instrument (other than trade receivables) has not increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance for
that financial instrument at an amount equal to the portion of lifetime
expected credit losses that represents the expected credit losses that
result from default events on that financial instrument that are possible

within 12 months after the reporting period.

The amount of expected credit losses or reversal to adjust the loss
allowance at the end of the reporting period to the required amount is

recognised in profit or loss as an impairment gain or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents represent cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with
banks and other financial institutions, and short-term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. Bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management are also included as a component of cash

and cash equivalents.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified according
to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument under
IFRSs. An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
The accounting policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and

equity instruments are set out below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred, and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12

months after the reporting period.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which

case they are stated at cost.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds

received, net of direct issue costs.

Revenue from contract with customers

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract
with a customer with reference to the customary business practices and
excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. For a contract
where the period between the payment by the customer and the transfer
of the promised product or service exceeds one year, the consideration is

adjusted for the effect of a significant financing component.

The Group recognises revenue when it satisfies a performance
obligation by transferring control over a product or service to a
customer. Depending on the terms of a contract and the laws that apply
to that contract, a performance obligation can be satisfied over time or

at a point in time. A performance obligation is satisfied over time if:

- the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits

provided by the Group’s performance;

- the Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the

customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

- the Group’s performance does not create an asset with an
alternative use to the Group and the Group has an enforceable

right to payment for performance completed to date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Revenue from contract with customers (continued)

If a performance obligation is satisfied over time, revenue is recognised

by reference to the progress towards complete satisfaction of that

performance obligation. Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in

time when the customer obtains control of the product or service.

Other revenue

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

Employee benefits

(a

(b)

(©

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave
are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision is
made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long service
leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the end

of the reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not

recognised until the time of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement
schemes which are available to all employees. Contributions
to the schemes by the Group and employees are calculated as a
percentage of employees ’ basic salaries. The retirement benefit
scheme cost charged to profit or loss represents contributions

payable by the Group to the funds.

The Group also participates in a defined contribution retirement
scheme organized by the government in the PRC. The Group
is required to contribute a specific percentage of the payroll
of its employees to the retirement scheme. The contributions
are charged to profit or loss as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the retirement scheme. No forfeited
contributions may be used by the employers to reduce the

existing level of contributions.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of the dates
when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of those
benefits and when the Group recognises restructuring costs and

involves the payment of termination benefits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments to certain

directors and employees.

Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at the fair value
(excluding the effect of non market-based vesting conditions) of the
equity instruments at the date of grant. The fair value determined at the
grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed on a
straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on the Group’s estimate
of shares that will eventually vest and adjusted for the effect of non

market-based vesting conditions.

For share awards that vest immediately at the date of grant, the fair
value of the share awards granted is expensed immediately to profit or
loss. Where the Company’s employee share trust purchases shares from
the market, the consideration paid, including any directly attributable
incremental costs is presented as “Shares held under the share award
scheme” and presented as a deduction against equity attributable to the

Company’s equity holders.

When the awarded shares are transferred to the awardees upon vesting,
the related cost of the awarded shares previously recognised in “Shares
held under the share award scheme”, and the related employment
costs of the awarded shares previously recognised in “Share-based

compensation reserve” are transferred to accumulated profits.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the

borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and used for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation is determined by applying a capitalisation rate
to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalisation rate is the weighted
average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the
Group that are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings

made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period

in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Government grants

A government grant is recognised when there is reasonable assurance
that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to it and that

the grant will be received.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in
profit or loss over the period to match them with the costs they are

intended to compensate.

Government grants that become receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Group with no future related costs
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they become

receivable.

Government grants relating to the purchase of assets are deducted
from the carrying amount of the assets. The grant is recognised in
profit or loss over the life of a depreciable asset by way of a reduced

depreciation charge.

Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in profit or loss because
it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the

reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses or unused
tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the

accounting profit.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in
joint ventures, except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary

difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or

part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period. Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except
when it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also recognised in

other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the

carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets

and liabilities on a net basis.

Segment reporting

Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item reported in
the financial statements are identified from the financial information
provided regularly to the Group * s most senior executive management
for the purpose of allocating resources and assessing the performance

of the Group’s various lines of business.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of products
and services, the nature of productions processes, the type or class
of customers, the methods used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment. Operating
segments which are not individually material may be aggregated if they

share a majority of these criteria.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

3  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3 FEGEEOR @)

(CONTINUED)
Discontinued operations AR IR 33
A discontinued operation is a component of the Group, the operations O IR AL 2 —i 5 » HE
and cash flows of which can be clearly distinguished from the rest of T B 4 Ui A RE 40 ) S I I T A B I 9
the Group and which represents a separate major line of business or T 53 - FLOR 2y B Y T A U
geographical area of operations, or is part of a single co-ordinated plan Holiws - Ay M B — JEH E 5 B i )
to dispose of a separate major line of business or geographical area of Oy N F NS 2 W T 5
operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale. A3 o B A — W AI0R 27y B T Wi 8 2
AE e
Classification as a discontinued operation occurs upon disposal or SY R K RS T S R S
when the operation meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale in AR R0 % B 5 i A 18 P 26 SR A 5 S
accordance with IFRS 5, if earlier. It also occurs when the operation is FEIE 8 2 AR e (i 50 L) IR o R
abandoned. ARG SRS R o
When an operation is classified as discontinued, a single amount is 27 265 o JE 9 B 4 580 > BN i 4
presented in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other B R A B H A 2 T AR R R R
comprehensive income, which comprises: G EHaE
- The post-tax profit or loss of the discontinued operation; and - LA IR 2ET5 2 BBl A% i Pl sl s 18
K
- The post-tax gain or loss recognised on the measurement to - T L 1 T e e A AR
fair value less costs to sell, or on the disposal, of the assets or M FHE A R S B A S
disposal group constituting the discontinued operation. R ERR 2 BB AR -
Related parties R Y5k 7
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Group. A W 7 ) B A A B R 2 N L ECE
o
(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to (@) fEELAT AL B AT+
the Group if that person: L F O AR T A B
(1)  has control or joint control over the Group; @) P B ) P ) A A ] 5
(i)  has significant influence over the Group; or () BAEEMAEEEET ; K
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the (i) AAABEANFAEZ
Company or of a parent of the Company. FEEMHEAE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Related parties (continued)

(b)

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following

conditions applies:

®

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

The entity and the Company are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and

fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a

group of which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other

entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group. If the Group is itself such a plan, the

sponsoring employers are also related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person

identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management

personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a
part, provides key management personnel services to the

Company or to a parent of the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Impairment of assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life or not yet available
for use are reviewed annually for impairment and are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the

carrying amount may not be recoverable.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and other intangible assets except goodwill,
deferred tax assets investments, inventories and receivables to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of any impairment loss. Where it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset

belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and

the risks specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless
the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the

impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset or cash-generating unit is increased to the revised estimate
of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
(net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset or cash-generating unit in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or
loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation

increase.

1 06 C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019

3

EEFFHBOR @)

7
SUA R AT 4290 2
4 TR 5 S sk
D kB B AT A Sk i [ SR T (LB AR
Wif -

ARSI > AR R LA TE &%
B FCABMETE B (TR~ ARAER I A B
B A B REGIIR) 2 MR - LA E
A B SR 5% 45 B B (R R -
i A7 FEATAMTRZAF B 5 > HIAG st 0 2 m]
Wi [ 4 8 A A AT SR (s 4R R JEE o i
Al 8 R T i el B AR
A 0 A T O B AR B 2 TR
B 5 -

TS [ 2 2 FUAELI 45 AR K AT
BEWHE 2B EE o FF 6 EER
il oA A€ B 4 U A2 4 T S R B IR T
355 3} W R 0 D A 0 S B 2 T A 2
BLATAGBL A - BB HBIE -

ik 1 7 R < A BN T[] < A A
AR R (> B B AR B
37 22 R A (L 9 2 AT o [ S o el
15 RV IR A 4 W o R B DA
fli I IRAIBR AL > 72 R DL k(A
BB E A B -

v 5 (LA TR FLAR F [ U)o B
A LA B T % 2 FL T i [l BB
KEAERT AR > MEI IR < AR T (B 15 55
TP IR 8 A0 1 4 B8 Sl e sl e B < A
"BFL {7 Dl LM R 1T 76 5 2 SR T (L (4TI
BRSBTS o WL TR [ B IRE J H 4
AR > AR ] 5 LA A e AR SR U
RN > A B DL 98B TR 98 [ 4 AR
filr g 222



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount
when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions
are stated at the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the

obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is

remote.

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information
about the Group’s position at the end of the reporting period or those
that indicate the going concern assumption is not appropriate are
adjusting events and are reflected in the financial statements. Events
after the reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in

the notes to the financial statements when material.

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATION

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

In the process of applying the accounting policies, the directors have
made the following judgements that have the most significant effect on

the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements.

(a)  Consolidation of entity of less than 50 % equity interest
Although the Group owns less than 50% of the equity interest
in Jiangsu Meisen Footwear Company Limited, Jiangsu Meisen
Footwear Company Limited is treated as a subsidiary because the
Group is able to control the relevant activities of Jiangsu Meisen
Footwear Company Limited as a result of the shareholders’
agreement between the Group and other shareholders of Jiangsu

Meisen Footwear Company Limited.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

4. CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATION (CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are

discussed below.

(a) Impairment of property, plant and equipment, intangible
assets and right-of-use assets
Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and right-of-use
assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
determined with reference to the present value of estimated
future cash flows. Where the future cash flows are less than
expected or there are unfavourable events and change in facts
and circumstance which result in revision of future estimate cash

flows, a material impairment loss may arise.

(b)  Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
The Group determines the estimated useful lives, residual values
and related depreciation charges for the Group’s property,
plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives and residual values of
property, plant and equipment of similar nature and functions.
The Group will revise the depreciation charge where useful lives
and residual values are different to those previously estimated,
or it will write-off or write-down technically obsolete or non-

strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.

(c)  Intangible assets and amortization
The Group determines the estimated useful lives, residual values
and related amortization charges for the Group’s intangible assets.
This estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives and residual values of intangible assets of similar
nature and functions. The Group will revise the amortization
charge where useful lives and residual values are different to
those previously estimated, or it will write-off or write-down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been

abandoned or sold.

(d) Measurement of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities
The Group estimated the right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities based on the terms of the rental agreements and the
Group’s incremental borrowing rate. Estimates are required in

determining the Group’s incremental borrowing rate.
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4.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATION (CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

(e

®

@

)

Allowance for slow-moving inventories

Allowance for slow-moving inventories is made based on the
ageing and estimated net realisable value of inventories. The
assessment of the allowance amount involves judgement and
estimates. Where the actual outcome in future is different from
the original estimate, such difference will impact the carrying
value of inventories and allowance charge/write-back in the

period in which such estimate has been changed.

Provision for impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group makes impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts
based on assessments of the recoverability of the trade and other
receivables, including the current creditworthiness and the past
collection history of each debtor. Impairments arise where events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the balances may
not be collectible. The identification of bad and doubtful debts
requires the use of judgement and estimates. Where the actual
result is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of the trade and other receivables and
doubtful debt expenses in the year in which such estimate has
been changed. If the financial conditions of the debtors were to
deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make

payments, additional allowances may be required.

Revenue recognition in relation to the award credits earned
by the customers under the Group ’ s customer loyalty
programme

The Group reviews the total number of award credits expected to
be redeemed at the end of the year, taking into accounts various
factors including the number of award credits not redeemed by
the customers upon expiration. The directors of the Company
estimate that customers will redeem the award credits under its
customer loyalty program in the valid period of the award credits
in a manner consistent with historical redemption pattern. This
estimate will be reviewed on an ongoing basis, and revision to
the expected number of award credits to be redeemed will be
made if there is significant difference between the actual number
of award credits redeemed and the expected number redeemed in

the future.

Fair value of investment

In the absence of quoted market prices in an active market, the
directors estimate the fair value of the Group’s investment in
equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive
income and financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, details of which are set out in note 5(f) to the financial

statements.

fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

2 S B B B A T o)

Al A W BT PR 3 2 5 A O (48

(e

®

@

()

A 17 BT

TS A7 B T R AT BRI R A
REATEEBLEHENE N o SRl B
W BB Bl R o i AR ETRR AR
AR IR > A B 2 B R
A B A 8% A S B A T A B 2 R
(8 P A2 1 I o

E7 59 MW 3K T T L1 R 35 T 0
T

A G B L B R MACOE B LA
WSCEK I 2 AT P (LA 2% R8s A
Z BUAT AR B DL B 1 3 e 3%
AFAl o R SEAR A R 4 o Bl
(B B B DA 5 B 45 B
AL AT T R EEAE o G R SRR Y
JREL T B B A Al o i EERR A
RA R IR A EE - QAT B ZE R
HBA R B E) Z FE L H
oy MEMACICIA e JFC At R A T B T (L
PABRHRBASE o B A9 AR
DUEAL - B A AT 3R BE 7 ek
{6 > RIZAAE oM -

A5 P RIFA I B 7 08 it
I 1y 5 s B A 19 2 1

AL B RS T B AR A I AR A B
J5 B 1] £ 8 i B 23 i H 4 2 T
ENR: DS S b Gl H{TLE Y vy
BRI o AN AR BT
ST B it R A A0 ] L S 1 1
(e A5 5 — B 77 S e 2 5 S
At BIE N Z BB o AR
R TR DY > WC BT Y
HE iR 3 T PR B R AR T A ]
MBE A EREN - QS e T
JEEL I ) B i A 2 (O TR AR

REZ ARl

TEBRZ i BT IR0 - &
FAEFIA LB E A AR AT
AT SRR P A 15 2 BUE AR
AEFARBHEMEEZ AR
(B > REMHOR B R M RES () -

FrrRmn s —s—ueens 100




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok o A 2 A Bk

For the year ended 31 December 2019
HA 20194 12 H 31 HIL4EE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk.
The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential

adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

(a) Foreign currency risk
The Group has certain exposure to foreign currency risk as part
of its business transactions, assets and liabilities are denominated
in United States dollars (“US$”), Hong Kong Dollar (“HK$”),
European Dollar (“EUR”) and Great British Pound (“GBP”)
which are currencies other than the functional currency of the
relevant group entities. The Group currently does not have a
foreign currency hedging policy in respect of foreign currency
transactions, assets and liabilities. The Group will monitor its
foreign currency exposure closely and will consider hedging

significant foreign currency exposure should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The following table details the group entities sensitivity to a
5% increase and decrease in RMB against the relevant foreign
currencies. 5% represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at
the reporting date on a 5% change in foreign currency rates. A
positive/negative number below indicates a decrease/increase
in loss (2018: decrease/increase in loss) where RMB weakens/

strengthen 5% against the relevant foreign currency.

S.

<2 il o

K S L ) O T L - SR
B~ (SRR - ) R KR R
B o A S 0 L 0 3 T G
IS 35 00 7 P T - RO
G507 4 S A B 1 VR AE AR

(a)  APEJELER

AL BRSZ AT MR - TG ik
H 5585y ~ B RAMRLLE
Je(l3eoe)) ~ e (M) ~ Boo
(TEIC)) B ([9egs)) wHE >
% S5 B WA SID J A R 4 R R ) T
B o AR A T B IRE A AR A1 52
by~ B R B AR RE SR
o AR I V) BN R
AR A T R 25 S i 2R A
JEB

B 1% 5 B

I R 7E TN S N T
B A1 b T R k5 % 2 R R
16 o 5%ICREH g AMNEIER A
P n] AR E) 2 BEAL o MURRE A HTE
FL4E AN HE 2 1 R S0 ) i aE
B o SR H O DL RE R4 5 9 5
YRR L% - TR IEM Al
FURE N W SO AN B SN,
5% W > AR IR 2 Wb
T Q0184F « s, )

2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARHTIu ARWTIT

US$ B
HK$ W
EUR ST
GPB Jigh

(3,216) (8,203)

(3,833) (4,960)

) (22)
(11) 1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(b)

Credit risk

The carrying amount of the trade and other receivables,
deposits, cash and bank balances and investments included in
the consolidated statement of financial position represents the
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to the

Group’s financial assets.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk.

It has policies in place to ensure that sales are made to customers

with an appropriate credit history.

The credit risk on cash and bank balances and investments are
limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit-

ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The Group considers whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk of financial assets on an ongoing basis
throughout each reporting period by comparing the risk of a
default occurring as at the reporting date with the risk of default as
at the date of initial recognition. It considers available reasonable
and supportive forwarding-looking information. Especially the

following information is used:

- internal credit rating;

- actual or expected significant adverse changes in business,
financial or economic conditions that are expected to
cause a significant change to the borrower’s ability to

meet its obligations;

- actual or expected significant changes in the operating

results of the borrower;

- significant changes in the value of the collateral or in the

quality of guarantees or credit enhancements; and

- significant changes in the expected performance and
behaviour of the borrower, including changes in the

payment status of borrowers.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. <l A BE ()
(CONTINUED)
(b)  Credit risk (continued) (b) f5 P (4
A significant increase in credit risk is presumed if a debtor is T S A AR 2 RS A B R iR
more than 30 days past due in making a contractual payment. 30H » HIMEE (5 S EFR IEsgm -
A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to 2 Gy T R IR A A SR B
make contractual payments within 120 days of when they fall 120 F A SO R IE - F 4 g 7 el
due. BURH) o
Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable <5 Rl 7 5 B T A T2 i | (n
expectation of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage REHS N e 10k B A A (9] 73 i R
in a repayment plan with the Group. The Group normally #)) EFAEY o M RUB AR i % R
categorises a loan or receivable for write off when a debtor fails 360 H MIEME R G4 AR - A%
to make contractual payments greater than 360 days past due. Vo] 20 R B IR K I A K
Where loans or receivables have been written off, the Group, if T8 o AR FEGRIE O T s -
practicable and economical, continues to engage in enforcement AR AR [ 7E B BR AT AT B A 6 SR I AL
activity to attempt to recover the receivable due. JERIBBLT - SA R U H T8
Ff o [ 21 35 SRR
(¢) Liquidity risk (¢ TRBIE &Rk
The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected AR H 2 O 2 o A B ¢ E A RO
liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient WmEESTHE - DR 2
reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short BB b > EAT LTI R R
and longer term. M EBFE -
The maturity analysis, based on undiscounted cash flows, of the AL 2 4 A R E B (B
Group’s financial liabilities is as follows: ARG BU A T
Total
HEt
Less than Between1  Undiscounted Carrying
1 year and 5 years cash flow amount
D4 —RLE RESSEHE W
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBETE  ARETE  ARETT  ARETL
At 31 December 2019 #2019 12H31H
Trade and bills payables B 50 M AR TR 5 127,206 = 127,206 127,206
Other payables HoAMRERT HR 123,201 = 123,201 123,201
250,407 - 250,407 250,407

1 12 C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. LR BE A B )
(CONTINUED)

(¢) Liquidity risk (continued) (c) TWEE &R (4)

Total

A
Less than Between | Undiscounted Carrying
1 year and 5 years cash flow amount
DIR—F —ERF KEEBETE HRH(E
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TE  AR¥TT  AR¥TT  AR¥TL

At 31 December 2018 R20184:12H31H
Trade and bills payables B 50 M AR S TR 5 152,097 - 152,097 152,097
Other payables HABER R 251,700 - 251,700 251,700
Borrowings e 213,773 76,485 290,258 277,941
Bank overdrafts RATIBE L 25,242 - 25,242 25,242
Obligations under finance leases BEHEIE T 2T 6,512 1,947 8,459 5,983
649,324 78,432 727,756 712,963
(d) Interest rate risk d) I EEE

The Group’s bank deposits and finance lease payables bear
interests at fixed interest rates and therefore are subject to fair

value interest rate risks.

The Group’s exposure to interest-rate risk arises from its
borrowings and bank deposits. These deposits and borrowings
bear interests at variable rates varied with the then prevailing

market condition.

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets and
liabilities as at 31 December 2019, the Group’s operating cash
flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest

rates.

At 31 December 2018, if interest rates at that date had been
50 basis points lower with all other variables held constant,
consolidated loss after tax for the year would have been RMB
1,093,000 lower, arising mainly as a result of lower interest
expense on borrowings. If interest rates had been 50 basis points
higher, with all other variables held constant, consolidated
loss after tax for the year would have been RMB1,093,000
higher, arising mainly as a result of higher interest expense on

borrowings.

FrERmR R s 113

AR T GRAT A % il A B A K
TEZIE E FIZeT - A R L B
i ERIESE
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W5 B4 T iR DL 5 8 o 2 7 A
e o

R20194E12 31 H > A S M
M KHHE G R A AR
8 B L B KR A B S T ] 5

) -

20184F12H31H » fifIREZH
HHBEARS O e 1 7 A HoAth 33 A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(e)

®

Categories of financial instruments at 31 December

S.

4 vl JE B A P ()

(e)

#1231 H % 4k TS0

2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ETE UNELi T
Financial assets: AR R -
Financial assets at fair value through A RMERI ARG Z
profit or loss SRl E
Mandatorily measured i il 65,300 50,000
Equity investments at fair value through 4%/ SU{EFF A H A2 w45 1
other comprehensive A & 20,000 40,000
Financial assets at amortised cost FEC AR B AT 1Y) A il
(including cash and cash equivalents) (BLE B4 MBS EY) 782,652 672,532
Financial liabilities: SR
Financial liabilities at amortised cost FEHRGH AT 0 Sl 250,407 712,963

Fair values
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated statement of

financial position approximate their respective fair values.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The following
disclosures of fair value measurements use a fair value hierarchy
that categorises into three levels the inputs to valuation

techniques used to measure fair value:

Level 1 inputs: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the Group can access at the

measurement date.

Level 2 inputs: inputs other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly

or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers

out of any of the three levels as of the date of the event or change

in circumstances that caused the transfer.

1 1 4 C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)
) Fair values (continued)
(i)  Disclosures of level in fair value hierarchy
At 31 December 2019

Description

ik

fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

5. LR BE A B )
0 AR @)
i) ARMITHNE
R20194£12H31H

Fair value measurements using:

DA DA B 2 A ALl st
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
e B =T B =T it

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETE  ARWTx  ARWTE  ARETI

L

tielm

Recurring fair value measurements: ESEA YNNI
Financial assets at fair value through ~ #%/A Ao (Ex A 4R 19
profit or loss SR
Unlisted wealth investment product ~ JF 1 TSI
Equity investments at fair value through #5/2 f{E T AL 2 i
Ealib]iesid
AR E

other comprehensive income

Private equity investments

Total recurring fair value measurements %5 % /A fLH 512 4 AR

At 31 December 2018

Description
ity

- - 65,300 65,300
- - 20,000 20,000
- - 85,300 85,300

2018412 H31H

Fair value measurements using:

(DL A B2 A AL

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F— B =% A5t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARHTT  AR¥TT AR¥ETT ARETT

BEEAAME

oy

il

Recurring fair value measurements: 1
Financial assets at fair value through ~ #%/A f (it A fR 19
profit or loss S
Option to acquire unlisted equity

investment

Equity investments at fair value through %75 72 {H A H A2 i
Wi 9 A B
FANIBA B

Total recurring fair value measurements %5 % /A AL fH 512 A AH

other comprehensive income

Private equity investments

WEECR EriiiASEE 2 B

- - 50,000 50,000
- - 40,000 40,000
- - 90,000 90,000

FEERmR AR e 115




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. smbE R B e
(CONTINUED)
) Fair values (continued) f) 2 el (8D
(ii)  Reconciliation of assets measured at fair value based (i)  WRIFF=HILA A EN
on level 3: B
At 31 December 2019 #20194:12H31H
Equity
investments at
Financial fair value
assets at fair  through other
value through comprehensive
Description profit or loss income Total
&0 fufl
O Sl st AL
AR 2R
it SR A B & At
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARWFE  ARWFE  ARWFL
At beginning of year ) 50,000 40,000 90,000
Total gains or losses recognised in T FC 2 T e A i
— other comprehensive income [ ik = (20,000) (20,000)
Purchases iR 65,300 = =
Transfer to other receivables g 5 L Ab R 2 0E (50,000) - (50,000)
Atend of year AR 65,300 20,000 20,000
(#) Include gains or losses for assets held ~ (#) T AHRE IR T FREEMN
at end of reporting period lhentd 2] = (20,000) (20,000)
At 31 December 2018 20184F12H31H
Equity
investments at
Financial fair value
assets at fair  through other
value through comprehensive
Description profit or loss income Total
AR
AR st AR
P ABGER 2T
i S A At
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREETE  ARETE  ARWKTE
At beginning of year JRAEH) = = =
Purchases E 50,000 40,000 90,000
Atend of year R 50,000 40,000 90,000
(#) Include gains or losses for assets held ~ (#) FEAMRIEHIA & E N
at end of reporting period g sl = - -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

®

Fair values (continued)

(iii)

Disclosure of valuation process used by the Group
and valuation techniques and inputs used in fair value
measurements

The Group’s financial controller is responsible for the fair
value measurements of assets and liabilities required for
financial reporting purposes, including level 3 fair value
measurements. The financial controller reports directly to
the Board of Directors for these fair value measurements.
Discussions of valuation processes and results are
held between the financial controller and the Board of

Directors at least twice a year.

For level 3 fair value measurements, the Group will
normally engage external valuation experts with the

recognised professional qualifications and recent

S.

fo A A M

For the year ended 31 December 2019

A 2019412 A 31 HIL4FE

4 il JE B A P ()

®

2 fu il ()

(i) A 5E 18] Py A 6 FE )77 B 44 A
18 722 O % S A 16 355 75 J i
A LR e 5%

AR T 5 A R T T B
o e b e 2 Y E R AL
RAEARME  BFEE =ML
SR o AR5 AREE E
RGNS ZE A REF
o U AR B R A AR
D AN (B AR 2 4 AT
Ui o

ME =R R EF RS
AL — e R H R
SE G BT B AR Y AN IR A

experience to perform the valuations. (HEL TG -
Level 3 fair value measurements = flEHE
At 31 December 2019 #20194F12H31H
Effect on fair
value for increase
Description Valuation technique Unobservable inputs of inputs Fair value
LN &2
it M AL A\ B MR B AV RN
RMB’000
ARWFE
Financial assets at fair value Discounted cash flow  Rate of return of 2.29% Increase 65,300
through profit or loss
- Unlisted wealth investment
product
BAREF ARG EREE  IBBE0 i %2.29% s
—JF b T A
Equity investments at fair value Selling price Selling price Increase 20,000
through other comprehensive
income
— Private equity investment
BN A EF AR TR EH i
AL E
—RANBARE

T H BB A A R

~z ey 117



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
#E 20194F 12 J1 31 HULAFEE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. iU B A B ()
(CONTINUED)
(f)  Fair values (continued) ) 2 el (%)
(iii)  Disclosure of valuation process used by the Group (i) AL BT G 0 FE ) B A R
and valuation techniques and inputs used in fair value 1e 7 22 o 7 A (5 5 J i
(continued) N 1% 2% (48)
Level 3 fair value measurements (continued) 3B = A ER R ()
At 31 December 2018 #20184E12H31H
Effect on fair

value for increase

Description Valuation technique ~ Unobservable inputs of inputs Fair value
A BRI
fit fEBETS AN AT BLE b A Bk MREZHE N
RMB’000
AR
Financial assets at fair value  Selling price Selling price Increase 50,000
through profit or loss

— Option to acquire unlisted

equity investment

BAREFARGY M BE & &
Y

—BEE LA

Edcpa il
Equity investments at fair value Asset-based on the Estimate price of similar Increase 40,000
through other comprehensive  market value of assets and liabilities

income individual assets and

— private equity investment liabilities
TR A AT FERE R E R BUERERAROMET s
fRIA 2 BT EI A%

—FNBALE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group’ s operating segments are based on information prepared
and reported to the chief operating decision makers (“CODM?”),
the board of directors of the Company, for the purposes of resource

allocation and performance assessment.

The Group has three reportable segments as follows:

- retail and wholesale of branded fashion footwear (“Retail and

wholesale of shoes™)

- contract manufacturing of footwear (‘“Contract manufacturing of

shoes™)
- retail of toys

The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business units that offer
different products and services. They are managed separately because

each business requires different technology and marketing strategies.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as those
described in note 3 to the consolidated financial statements. Segment
profits or losses do not include loss on disposal of subsidiaries, gain
from disposal of held for sale assets, gain on deemed disposal of an
associate, impairment of an associate and joint ventures, share of profit/
(loss) of an associate and joint ventures, finance costs and income tax
expense. Segment assets do not include interest in an associate, deferred
tax assets, current tax assets, interests in joint ventures, financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, and other unallocated head office
and corporate assets. Segment liabilities do not include deferred tax

liabilities and income tax liabilities.

The Group accounts for intersegment sales and transfers as if the sales

or transfers were to third parties, i.e. at current market prices.

6.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

8 ERE Bk )

(CONTINUED)
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by R AL [F 4 A A SR8 S R SR ) A3 1Y
operating and reportable segments for the year: Weas JEESIHTINT
2019 2018
2019%: 20184
Continuing  Discontinued Continuing ~ Discontinued
operations operations Total operations operations Total
FEREEE  CRLER Wik RAUSEEE CRIER st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFE  ARBFL  AREFE  ARBFL  AREFC  AR¥Fx
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(#E5) (%) (HE5)
Segment revenue vigilien
Retail and wholesale of shoes T R g
- external sales -5 1,625,685 - 1,625,685 2,048,973 - 2,048,973
Contract manufacturing of shoes RHEERRE
— external sales AN ik 211,226 = 211,226 229,104 - 229,104
~ inter-segment sales S ikt 112 - 112 12,762 - 12,762
Retail of toys WAEE
— external sales AN ik 98,627 221,991 320,618 99,120 546,462 645,582
Segment revenue e 1,935,650 221991 2,157,641 2,389,959 546,462 2,936,421
Eliminations Esi 112) = 112 (12,762) - (12,762)
Group revenue AEE g 1,935,538 221,991 2,157,529 2,377,197 546,462 2,923,659
Segment results g et
Retail and wholesale of shoes FERMEER 70,520 - 70,520 43,795 - 43,795
Contract manufacturing of shoes AN ERRE 1,674 - 1,674 (30,373) - (30,373)
Retail of toys nAZEE (19,609) (26,060) (45,669) (14,087) 2,105 8,018
Less: Impairments of goodwill W AR - - - - (154,318) (154,318)
Written off of property, S -
plant and equipment s Rt (12,446) = (12,446) - - -
Impairment loss on long-term = S
deposit FtE (1,200) = (1,200) - - -
Tmpairment loss on prepayment AP EER (10,000) = (10,000) - - -
Impairment on right-of-use iAo
assets Wi (4,804) = (4,804) - - -
Impairment on property, VERE Tl
plant and equipment it (53,247) - (53,247) - (6,277) (6,277)
Impairment loss on other b
intangible assets AR (32,689) = (32,689) - (185,523) (185,523)
(133,995) (26,060) (160,055) (14,087) (324,013) (338,100)
(61,801) (26,060) (87,861) (665) (324,013) (324,678)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEIREA AR = (62,154) (62,154) - - -
Gain from disposal of held for EREEE
sale assets lgn = = = 23,626 - 23,626
Gain on deemed disposal of an [i(aCEcaml il - YNCiba
associate liens 1,008 - 1,008 - - -
Impairment loss on an associate — B A 2 B R (2,375) = 375) (16,662) - (16,662)
Impairment loss on joint ventures AENFWEER (4,781) - (4,781) - - -
Finance costs B AR (19,556) (21,140) (40,696) (51,768) (2.978) (54,746)
Share of profit/(loss) of associate BB AR/ (58 1,651 - 1,651 (3,088) - (3,088)
Share of loss of joint ventures MbAEAAEE 4113 = (4,713) (2439) - (2.439)
Loss before income tax BRBr B R (90,567) (109,354) (199,921) (50,996) (326,991) (377,987)
Tncome tax expense PRI (114,709) 7,195 (107,514) (42,360) 36,093 (6,267)
Net loss for the year R (205276)  (102,159)  (307,439) (93,356) (290,898) (384,254)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.
(CONTINUED)

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities by

fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

& 5RE Bk )

AR [ 2 A A R T R S 4 Y

operating and reportable segments for the year: HE R AT
2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANR¥T5E PNRL s TH
Segment assets 43 BRE B
Retail and wholesale of shoes T LR 1,773,392 1,880,784
Contract manufacturing of shoes BHEESE 119,151 440,622
Retail of toys HZE 79,614 987,581
Total segment assets A P AAE 1,972,157 3,308,987
Eliminations Eagi] (309,607) (845,922)
Unallocated AT 155,331 136,683
Total consolidated assets A EEAE 1,817,881 2,599,748
Segment liabilities 4 BB BN
Retail and wholesale of shoes T L L e 209,657 262,547
Contract manufacturing of shoes BRIE R 229,992 128,087
Retail of toys A& 285,442 917,067
Total segment liabilities o =R 725,091 1,307,701
Eliminations ES K| (314,189) (514,323)
Unallocated e 6,709 131,896
Total consolidated liabilities i e AEAEE 417,611 925,274
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I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

6.

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

6. RBENIRE R @)

(CONTINUED)
Other segment information HoAfth 43 B0 & B
Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
PR BER C# I
Retail and Contract
wholesale of manufacturing
shoes of shoes Retail of toys Retail of toys Total
ZER G
il §3 37 AR ZFENA FENA At
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TE  ARBTT ARETT ARWETE AR¥TT
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #%20194F12 731 H IL4EfE
Depreciation of property, plant and W~ B A
equipment e 61,909 1,113 7,045 12,758 82,825
Depreciation of right-of-use assets g T 20,597 8,122 20,510 14,490 63,719
Amortisation of other intangible assets oA AR E G 1,594 - 1,944 5,671 9,209
Provision/(Reversal) for inventory BEAEES
obsolescence (B[ (21,998) 309 - 18,469 (3,220
Purchase of property, plant and R - 1
equipment Bl 91,863 2,255 7 3,260 97,450
Purchase of intangible assets fEE Y G 642 - 34,537 4,340 39,519
Reversal of impairment provision in [ & 5} FEWCHIE K
respect of trade receivables W A A (13,445) - - - (13,445)
Impairment loss on long-term deposit & 1% 4 i (s HH = - 1,200 - 1,200
Impairment loss on prepayment TN F R - - 10,000 - 10,000
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets ~ {f R R - - 4,804 - 4,804
Impairment loss on property, plantand  #)3£ ~ ##5 St fi k(i
equipment i - - 53,247 - 53,247
Tmpairment loss on other HALROY 3
intangible assets il = = 32,689 = 32,689
Written off of property, plant and B - Hedi )
equipment B - - 12,446 - 12,446
Interest income on bank deposits ST B A (4,462) (63) (30) - (4,555)
Interest income on other financial assets F{th4x & 9 1 S (2,750) - - - (2,750)

122 C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

6. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. REDIRER @)

(CONTINUED)
Other segment information (continued) Ho A4y #R & B (4)
Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
FHERE W B4 IR T
Retail and Contract
wholesale of manufacturing
shoes of shoes  Retail of toys ~ Retail of toys Total
FER a#
MEHEE  EEEE TERE TERR st

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TE  AR¥TT ARETT AR¥TGE AR®TI
(Restated) (Restated)
(&5 (&5

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #%20184F 12431 H IH 4
Depreciation of property, plant and W ik

equipment il 19914 1,094 11,648 12,194 44,850
Amortisation of other intangible assets  FLAb4ESY & A 5 2,867 - 4,547 11,176 18,590
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments T FL4: 1 8 397 - - - 397
Provision/(Reversal) for inventory [Cveacei g

obsolescence (43¢ 1e0) 34,834 (940) (17) (7,741) 26,136
Reversal of impairment provisionin 18 1% 5} RE W FRIE

respect of trade receivables WA (8,784) - - - (8.784)
Purchase of property, plant and BB - B3R

equipment Ed] 13,325 809 28,422 12,357 54913
Purchase of intangible assets T 394 - 467 2354 3215
Impairment loss recognised on goodwill F2 2k (i 1H - - - 154,318 154,318
Impairment loss recognised on other  FEFAFL A A 1 7 Wl (1

intangible assets 518 - - - 185,523 185,523
Impairment loss recognised in respect of TERRYIE + Mt Ik i

property, plant and equipment B {HEE - - - 6,277 6,277
Interest income on bank deposits Eigi e GORIISY I N (4,948) 1) (229) (17) (5.215)
Interest income on other financial assets 4> il & /2 A S A (273) - - - (273)
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I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
#E 20194F 12 J1 31 HULAFEE

6. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. RBENIRE R @)

(CONTINUED)
Geographical information i I k)
The Group’s operations are mainly located in the People’s Republic of A A [ 2 T B A N R AL A
China (the “PRC”) and United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern (TP )) PR R R B AR R A6 5 T T &
Ireland. (“UK”). EB (3] ]) »
The Group’s revenue from external customers, based on location of the AL B B AN R (45 4 [ B i r
domiciles of its group entities and information about its non-current T E ) 2 W g o DA R e BT AE b )
assets by geographical location of the assets are detailed below: O3 2 ) R R T
Revenue from external customers
2 H AR E WA
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARHT o0 ANRHETT

The PRC LRl 1,724,312 2,155,150
The United States of America FHEL A A 211,226 222,047
Discontinued operations #1275 221,991 546,462
Total 5T 2,157,529 2,923,659
Note: Non-current assets exclude deferred tax assets, equity investments at fair value BEGE - JE B E A N EIRREBIHERE - AR

through other comprehensive income and long-term deposits. R A bR T AR 1 B A B S =R A

e

There is no single customer contributing over 10% of the total sales of TP 4 P P S0 2 o A B 5 AR

the Group during both years. HIEL0% 2 FURK «
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fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

REVENUE 7. Wik
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARHT i ARHET 7T
Retail and wholesale of shoes T L {H s 1,625,685 2,048,973
Contract manufacturing of shoes BRI 211,226 229,104
Retail of toys A& 320,618 645,582
Total revenue Rl 2,157,529 2,923,659
Representing VLT IEHE A
Continuing operations FRE S T 1,935,538 2,377,197
Discontinued operations O IR 2E75 221,991 546,462
2,157,529 2,923,659
Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers: A %5 ARG 190
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR o0 PN e
Geographical markets i [ v 355
The PRC h 1,724,312 2,155,150
UK b [ 176,939 459,347
The United States of America | B A AR 211,226 230,228
Other countries oA 5 45,052 78,934
Total Hawt 2,157,529 2,923,659
Major products/service TR
Retail and wholesale of branded fashion footwear 2 KA B [ LI i 44 Jig 1,625,685 2,048,973
Contract manufacturing of footwear R ERE 211,226 229,104
Retail of toys LHZE 320,618 645,582
Total Hawt 2,157,529 2,923,659
Timing of revenue recognition Tife ot B i 1 O ]
At a point in time A HE—IRF[R] B 2,157,529 2,923,659
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I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

REVENUE (CONTINUED)

Retail and wholesale of shoes

The Group manufactures and sells self-developed brands and licensed
brands footwear to the customers. Sales are recognised when control
of the products has transferred, being when the products are delivered
to a customer, there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the
customer’s acceptance of the products and the customer has obtained

legal titles to the products.

Wholesale of shoes to customers are normally made with credit terms
of 60 to 75 days. For new customers, deposits or cash on delivery may
be required. Deposits received are recognised as a contract liability. The
Group would also allow longer credit period for certain customers with
long term relationship. No credit terms are granted to retail customers.
In respect of sales to retail customers made through cooperative stores,

credit terms of 30 to 90 days are granted to cooperative stores.

A receivable is recognised when the products are delivered to
the customers as this is the point in time that the consideration is
unconditional because only the passage of time is required before the

payment is due.

Contract manufacturing of shoes

The Group acts as an original equipment manufacturer (“OEM”)
or original design manufacturer (“ODM”) for international shoes
companies dealing in export. Sales are recognised when control of
the products has transferred, being when the products are delivered
to a customer, there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the
customer’s acceptance of the products and the customer has obtained

legal titles to the products.

Wholesale of shoes to customers are normally made with credit terms
of 60 days. For new customers, deposits or cash on delivery may be

required. Deposits received are recognised as a contract liability.

A receivable is recognised when the products are delivered to
the customers as this is the point in time that the consideration is
unconditional because only the passage of time is required before the

payment is due.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVENUE (CONTINUED)
Retail of toys

The Group sells toys to the customers. Sales are recognised when
control of the products has transferred, being when the products are
delivered to a customer, there is no unfulfilled obligation that could
affect the customer’s acceptance of the products and the customer has
obtained legal titles to the products. No credit terms are granted to

customers.

Customer loyalty programmes

Within its retail segment, the Group operates a loyalty points
programme, which allows customers to accumulate points when
they purchase products in the Group’s retail stores. The customers
are entitled to redeem the award credits as cash to be used in future
sales upon the fulfilment of certain criteria as set out in the terms and

conditions of the Group’s customer loyalty programme.

Consideration received for the products sold within the retail segment is
allocated between the products sold and the points issued based on the
relative stand-alone selling prices of the products sold and the points
issued. The stand-alone selling prices of the points are determined by
applying the expected cost plus a margin approach. The value allocated
to the points issued is deferred and recognised as a contract liability.
Such contract liability is recognised as revenue when the points are

redeemed or expired.
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I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

8. OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES AND 8. AWt A\ B B S DA B FeAt i
OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES fi I 5 18
2019 2018
20194 20184F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
BEGE ARWEF 0 ANRHET T
Other income HAbBA
Government grants BT A By 42 ) 43,530 27,285
Interest income on bank deposits SRATAE IR B A 4,555 5,215
Interest income on other financial assets — FAth 4 fil & 78 A9 AL I A 2,750 273
Gain on disposal of property, BIKEXY/E <094
plant and equipment Beipdien 1,064 -
Others HAth 7,711 6,766
59,610 39,539
Other gains and losses At W £ B e 1R
Net foreign exchange gain/ (loss) FE Se. i 45, (R 98) 148 1,142 (1,806)
Reversal of impairment provision in 1 0] &1 5 RS IE Y
respect of trade receivables I AE R 13,445 8,784
Gain on deemed disposal of an associate  thLAE WiFE— i 28 F] 2 Yichs 1,008 -
Impairment loss on property, VERR oY &
plant and equipment RIEL 2Ei) (53,247) (6,277)
Impairment loss on long-term deposit A & W E R 1R (1,200) -
Impairment loss on prepayment TE AT E G 1R (i) (10,000) -
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets il I 1 &5 2 I (B s 480 (4,804) -
Impairment loss on goodwill PR (A 1R - (154,318)
Impairment loss on other intangible assets BER LRSI ER RN 22| (32,689) (185,523)
Impairment loss on joint ventures R UM R e | (4,781) -
Impairment loss on an associate Wi 2 vl LR e 4E (2,375) (16,662)
Fair value change on financial assets N FAERT ATE AR 1Y 4l
at fair value through profit or loss B 2N FOAHEEE)
- (10,765)
Gain from disposal of held for sale assets HEFEEE L - 23,626
Gain on modification of right-of-use & (i A RE B2 %
assets and lease liabilities GEN=S=E Pl e 1,719 -
Written off of property, TEHTE - BeEE (i)
plant and equipment i (12,446) -
(104,228) (342,941)
Total other income and expenses HoAA B B S DA R HAh i £
and other gains and losses KRR Y 48 (44,618) (303,402)
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OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES AND

fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

8. At K B3 VA B At ik

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES i B e 1 ()
2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANR¥T 0 NS
Representing VLT IEHE
Continuing operations PR S (45,840) 34,605
Discontinued operations SIS 1,222 (338,007)
(44,618) (303,402)
(i) The amount mainly represented the subsidies received from the local (i) % 4 B T AR A B [ T P
governments in the PRC where the Group entities were located for b IR £ S 7 b B S S SR G ) 2
encouragement of business development activities in the local areas. 4 -
(i)  The Group plans to early terminate the rental agreement of a retail shop. (i) ASHE B AT A E— 2 Ao

Accordingly, impairment loss on relevant rental prepayment for rental

expenses of RMB 10,000,000 was recognised.

(iii) ~ The Group terminated rental agreement of a retail shop and written off

property, plan and equipment of the retail shop of RMB12,446,000

(iii)

Tk o DU > B U B S MR AR B
TA A W E SR R #510,000,000 7T

A B A AL — BRI AL T b o o
HELRE S 2% 2 4 G A A3~ e At

accordingly. AN R#12,446,0007C ©

FINANCE COSTS 9. WA
2019 2018
20194F 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANRHT UNELS T
Leases interests THER S 26,412 -
Interest on borrowings fEAF] S, 14,284 54,746
40,696 54,746

Representing LRI H AN

Continuing operations FRAE A S 19,556 51,768
Discontinued operations B IE ZERS 21,140 2,978
40,696 54,746
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I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
#E 20194F 12 J1 31 HULAFEE

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSES 10. P BiBH %
2019 2018
20194F 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARHTIu ARWETIT

Current tax — PRC Enterprise Income Tax R T —rf B A S T A5
Provision for the year A A 4B A 72,473 59,896
Over-provision in prior years WA A R AR A (7,986) (193)
64,487 59,703
Current tax — PRC withholding tax R IE — v B T 2,375 23,412
Current tax — United Kingdom Corporation Tax  RUIAFLIH — J2 5 42580
Provision for the year A A B A 507 1,190
Over-provision in prior years A4 i R AR - (13,489)
507 (12,299)
Deferred tax IEAERLIH 40,145 (64,549)
Income tax expenses JT SR B 2 107,514 6,267
Representing VLT IEHE
Continuing operations TR 2805 114,709 42,360
Discontinued operations SIS (7,195) (36,093)
107,514 6,267
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The reconciliation between the income tax expense and the product

of loss before tax from continuing operations multiplied by the PRC

enterprise income tax rate is as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fo A A M

For the year ended 31 December 2019

A 2019412 A 31 HIL4FE

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSES (CONTINUED) 10. Frfs BB 3 @)

T A5 B S B A S T R T 7
i PR LA e s 32 T BB 2 2 SR
B2/

2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TE UNEL:-& T
(Restated)
(% 51)
Loss before tax R TS 1 (90,567) (50,996)
Tax at the income tax rate of 25% Fo T BB 26 25% % 53 2 BLIH
(2018: 25%) (Note) (0184F : 25%) (3 (22,642) (12,749)
Tax effect of share of (profit)/loss of an associate I GRFD kR
5 S (100) 623
Tax effect of share of loss of joint ventures I AN R 1R 2 BUBS 22 1,465 1,377
Tax effect of expenses not deductible BLHS B B9 TTHT 2 B S
for tax purpose BB R 19,950 18,403
Tax effect of income not taxable for RBLHS H 09 BB Z A
tax purpose 2B (1,050) -
Over provision in prior year R AT B R T (7,986) (8,653)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised R TE 48 2 B s 2 51,547 19,374
Effect of different tax rates of group entities A TR DA S R RE [
operating in jurisdictions other than the PRC AR E R B3 2 3,515) 4,135
Tax effect on withholding tax on undistributed R A 43 vl A AR 2
profits in the PRC B2 = (3,562)
Tax effect on withholding tax on distributed rh I 4 Fic i A TE AR 2
profits in the PRC B2 2,375 23,412
Tax effect of other temporary differences HAb KRR R 22
not recognised BTS2 20,467 -
Reversal of deferred tax assets recognised T AR B TERR
in prior years R SEBLIE 54,198 -
Income tax expense for the year AN TR BH 3 114,709 42,360
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I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSES (CONTINUED) 10. P 8388 BH 3% )

The Group is not subject to taxation in the Bermuda and the British
Virgin Islands (“BVI”).

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made for the year
ended 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018 as the Group did not
generate any assessable profits arising in and derived from Hong Kong

in both years.

United Kingdom Corporation Tax has been provided at a rate of 19%
on the estimated assessable profit for the year ended 31 December 2019
(2018 : 19%).

PRC Enterprise Income Tax has been provided at a rate of 25% on
the estimated assessable profit for the year ended 31 December 2019
(2018 : 25%).

Under the relevant tax law and implementation regulations in the
PRC, withholding income tax is applicable to dividends payable to
investors that are “non-PRC tax resident enterprises”, which do not
have an establishment or place of business in the PRC, or which have
such establishment or place of business but the relevant income is not
effectively connected with the establishment or place of business, to
the extent such dividends have their sources within the PRC. Under
such circumstances, dividends distributed from the PRC subsidiaries to
non-PRC tax resident group entities in Hong Kong shall be subject to
the withholding tax at 5%. Dividend distributed from a PRC subsidiary
to a non-PRC tax resident group entity in BVI shall be subject to the
withholding tax at 10%.
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11. LOSS FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING

OPERATIONS

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Loss for the year has been arrived at after (crediting)/charging:

fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

11. 2K H A SR B AR

~

ENEHR DA GEA) /BRI T %46

2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANRH T8 PNGRL S TH
(Restated)
(REE51)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment W - W GRS 70,067 32,656
Depreciation of right-of-use assets il R E T 49,229 -
Amortisation of prepaid lease payment TEATAR B 46 = 397
Amortisation of other intangible assets HoA ST & i g 3,538 7,414
Directors’ emoluments A4 6,447 6,749
Auditors’ remuneration A BT 2 1,100 2,738
Cost of inventories sold B AR B R AR 776,452 1,014,567
(Reversal of)/write-down of inventories (B 10]) Sk A7 B 2 T 4 B (.
to net realisable value (included in cost (BLHE B B A7 & I AR
of inventories sold) (21,689) 33,877
Reversal of impairment provision in respect 3R 5 eSO Y
of trade receivables TR (13,445) (8,784)
Share-based payment expenses DIB9S A5 2 BA S - 1,878
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment 43 ~ ##s XS E G 1H 53,247 -
Impairment loss on long-term deposit 12 W4 4 E 18 1,200 -
Impairment loss on prepayment TEA (e 15 10,000 -
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets e FFRE S 7 O (s 4 4,804 -
Impairment loss on other intangible assets HoAt fE TR ¥ (R 32,689 -
Impairment loss on an associate — [ R Ik (B s 1R 2,375 16,662
Impairment loss on joint ventures BN B R 4,781 -
Written off of property, plant and equipment TERPZE ~ WA Sl 12,446 -
Employee benefits expenses 1 A& A B S
— Salaries, bonus and allowances — W4~ fCAL R RG 454,885 480,954
— Retirement benefits scheme contributions —IRRAE R B 71,576 73,322
526,461 554,276
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I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

12. DISCONTINUED OPERATION 12. &R ILER
2019 2018
20194 20184F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000

W3k NG T ARWTIT

Revenue Wi s 7 221,991 546,462
Cost of sales B AR (115,910) (236,297)
Gross profit EEvil 106,081 310,165
Other income and expenses and HoAt AN B B S A HoAth

other gains and losses e~ <Eic| 8 1,222 (338,007)
Distribution and selling expenses 8 S B B (105,055) (237,637)
Administrative and general expenses AT — M B 52 (28,308) (58,534)
Finance costs A AR 9 (21,140) (2,978)
Loss before income tax [ T A5 iy s 48 (47,200) (326,991)
Income tax credit TS ALK 10 7,195 36,093
Loss for the year A iR (40,005) (290,898)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries th B i 2w Y e 1R 42 (62,154) -
Loss for the year from REH O

discontinued operation N R (102,159) (290,898)
Details of the discontinued operations are set out in Note 42 to the L 4% 11 SE55 10 1 R 55 TR R R B
consolidated financial statements. 5142 o
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fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

13. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND 13. #F - FEITBABRESR

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to the directors of the Company were as

follows:

[

CATEEA TAL R R BT -

Contributions
Salaries and to retirement
Directors’ fee other benefits benefits scheme Total
TER B IkHA
£ Huff it Bk At
For the year ended 31 December 2019 BWE20194E12H 31 H ILAEBE RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
NRHT T ARET T NRHT T NEHT T
Executive directors: TS -
Chen Yixi WL e = 2,957 16 2973
Huo Li EN - 1,019 19 1,038
Yuan Zhenhua iR - 801 19 820
Wan Xianghua (Note i) R () = 58 2 60
Wu Weiming (Note i) SR (5t = 54 2 56
Zhao Wei (Note i) i () = 670 19 689
Non-executive director: FaTES
Miao Bingwen B 177 - - 177
Independent non-executive directors: B BT -
Kwong Wai Sun Wilson Rt 177 - - 177
Li Xindan Z0 177 - - 17
Zheng Hongliang W 17 - - 177
Zhang Zhiyong (Note i) ol B (W ki) 103 - - 103
811 5,559 71 6,447
For the year ended 31 December 2018 BE0I8F 12731 H LR
Executive directors: AlESH:
Chen Yixi PR - 2,785 15 2,800
Zhao Wei il - 1,201 20 1,221
Huo Li £ - 1,019 2 1,039
Yuan Zhenhua P2 - 794 20 814
Non-executive directors: FYITES
Miao Bingwen B 175 - - 175
Wu Guangze (Note iv) SR (aty) - - - -
Ngan Wing Ho (Note v) kS (k) - - - -
Independent non-executive directors: B kBT -
Kwong Wai Sun Wilson Rffs 175 - - 175
Li Xindan Z0f 175 - - 175
Zhang Zhiyong KR 175 - - 175
Zheng Hongliang WA 175 = - 175
875 5799 75 6,749
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
#E 20194F 12 J1 31 HULAFEE

13. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND 13. #FF - FEITBABRESR

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED) i <2 (a0

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to MR AERT 7 S 55 SR B SR E

waive any emoluments during the years ended 31 December 2019 and 20194F12 431 H &%20184F12 431 H IE4F:

31 December 2018. JEE A AT 1 2 B

Notes: BT

i Mr. Wan Xianghua and Mr. Wu Weiming appointed as executive directors on i HAEIE SR Y S AE SR R 20194F 11 29
29 November 2019. HAEZAE I PUTE R o

ii. Mr. Zhao Wei resigned as an executive directors on 29 November 2019. ii. AR A R 20194E 11 H 29 H BT $117 #

Ho

iii. Mr. Zhang Zhiyong resigned as an independent non-executive directors on 23 iii. A B R20194F7 H 23 B B 7 JF
July 2019. PATHESF -

iv. Mr. Wu Guangze resigned as a non-executive directors on 4 April 2018. The iv. SLEIE AN 201844 H 4 H BT JE LA T3
Group was not required to pay Mr. Wu’s emoluments for the period from 1 F o AR 1) 5 S8k X A20184F 1 1
January to 4 April 2018. H A4 H 4 H B H P 4 o

v. Mr. Ngan Wing Ho resigned on 4 April 2018. The Group was not required to v. BHK B AR 201844 HA H BET - ASEH
pay Mr. Ngan’s emoluments for the period 1 January to 4 April 2018. T W BESEAE S AF20184F 1 H 1 H 24 H4H

W I G -

The five highest paid individuals in the Group during the year included TAZRAERE > A 4 dm N LT
four (2018: four) directors whose emoluments are reflected in the U4 (20184F « MU 44) SE > o4
analysis presented above. For the year ended 31 December 2019, the BT o R E 2019412 H 31 H IE4E
emoluments of the remaining one individuals are set out below: B2 R T — A ATl ST
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARHT 0 ANRHET T

Salaries and other benefits e MM AEF] 632 2,618
Contributions to retirement benefits scheme AU ARSI R IR e 18 270
Total &%t 650 2,888

1 3 6 C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019
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14.

15.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

The emoluments fell within the following band:

13.

fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

wH FETBRABRIESR
T 4 ()
44T R A

2019 2018

20194 20184F

No. of No. of

employees employees

i B & H H=EqE

Nil to HKD1,000,000 0 #57C21,000,000 57T 1 -
HKD3,00,001 to HKD3,500,000 3,000,001 7T 42.3,500,000%5 7T - 1
1 1

During the both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any
of the directors or the highest paid individuals as an inducement to join

or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

DIVIDENDS

The directors of the Company did not recommend the payment of any
dividend for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018.

LOSS PER SHARE

From continuing and discontinued operations

Basic loss per share

The calculation of basic loss per share attributable to owners of the
Company is based on the loss for the year attributable to owners of the
Company of approximately RMB311,480,000 (2018: approximately
RMB387,029,000) and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
(deducted shares held under the share award scheme of 15,874,000) of
2,061,126,000 (2018: 2,058,111,000) in issue during the year.

Diluted loss per share
There was no dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding for both
years. Accordingly, the diluted loss per share is same as basic loss per

share for both years.

14.

15.
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Y TR AR BE A > A B [ AL 4 ) AT AT 38
o 1o BN SRR T < - R
IMAASE ] R o8 2 % 2 B » A 2 2L
B -

Ji% B,
AN ) I R AL E 20194 K
20184F12 H 31 H IE4F BEURFHTAT AL S, -

)% 5 48

o8 B FRAE AR R AR IR ST
IR FE A I 18

AN FHRAT N AN A B A s 48 9 AR
PEAN Al A N EAL AR N R A AR
#311,480,0007C (20184F = #14 AR K
387,029,0007C) A i 4F A BEAT 1 3528 1B
ST 24 B0 (I B AR A2 8 47 2 JB & - 31 5 1)
J4315,874,000%) 2,061,126,000/5 (2018
41 2,058,111,0008%) MiFtE -

LF I i R

% AR B o MRS R AT A S 1Y T A i
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I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
#E 20194F 12 J1 31 HULAFEE

15. LOSS PER SHARE (CONTINUED)

From continuing operations

Basic loss per share

The calculation of basic loss per share from continuing operations
attributable to owners of the Company is based on the loss for
the year from continuing operations attributable to owners of the
Company of approximately RMB209,493,000 (2018: approximately
RMB95,006,000 ) and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
(deducted shares held under the share award scheme of 15,874,000) of

2,061,126,000 (2018: 2,058,111,000) in issue during the year.

Diluted loss per share

There was no dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding for both

years. Accordingly, the diluted loss per share is same as basic loss per

share for both years.

From discontinued operations

Basic loss per share

The calculation of basic loss per share from discontinued operations
attributable to owners of the Company is based on the loss for the
year from discontinued operations attributable to owners of the
Company of approximately RMB101,987,000 (2018: approximately
RMB292,023,000 ) and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares (deducted shares held under the share award scheme of
15,874,000) of 2,061,126,000 (2018: 2,058,111,000) in issue during the

year.

Diluted loss per share

There was no dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding for both

years. Accordingly, the diluted loss per share is same as basic loss per

share for both years.
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15. FEE @

o6 [ FR A AR

LAV E YN 7

AR EVEA N AL 2 B R AR
(3 TN TEEDEE L FN/NCIE E PN
AR B A AR B A A AR
#209,493,0007C (20184F = #1/4 AR H
95,006,00075) B i 4F R 8547 1Y 385 448 J1 Jin
REV-S5 35 (F bR AR BE B A B I 5 3 1 19
R 4r15,874,000%) 2,061,126,000/ (2018
41 2,058,111,000 ) MistE -

TEHR e 1

A% AR BE T o MR SRR R AT A S Y TR AE fi
WA o UL o B2 R AR 2 R
T e AR S R A i SRR ]

L IERRR I

BEJEH A I 15

RN EHEA NEGR B B &K IEEBR
B e LA s 18 T AR B AR S R A O
A H C &I EH R EE FIRG AR
#101,987,0007C (20184F : 44 AR
292,023,0007C) B 4F 4T 1Y) 35 28 A fn
RSP 35 B P BRAR PR R0 B B w1 B0 15 1)
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. W3k ~ Mo Mt

Property, plant
and equipment
Fixtures and Leasehold  under finance
Buildings Machinery equipment  Motor vehicles  Improvements leases Total
g
fiEmE  HTMHE
£ B RERGRH it BB REAR wit
RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT  ARETE  ARETE  ARBTT  ARETE  ARETT  ARMTX
Cost Bk
At 1 January 2018 20185 1A 1A 149,805 53,092 134,768 25912 175,019 13,792 552,388
Additions A - 1,104 6,686 1,088 44454 1381 54913
Disposals i - (2122) (5.65T) ) (15,630) - (25,636)
Exchange adjustment TEsiana - - (1.803) - 87 20) (2,092)
At31 December 2018 and 018 12A31H
| January 2019 RO09EIALA 149,805 52,074 133,994 U 203,736 15171 579,353
Additions E - 4098 4064 1,167 88,121 - 97450
Disposals i - (8.344) (3.399) 4519) (1,606) - (17.868)
Witten off it - - - - (15316) - (15316)
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 42) ¢ 5B A (3542) - - (107481) - (85.309) - (192,790)
Transfer to right-of-use assets Rl - - - - - (15,171) (15,171)
Exchange adjustment stk - - 419 - kx| - 750
At31 December 2019 2019121318 149,805 41828 27597 20421 189,957 - 436,608
Accumulated depreciation and Zithtk
impairment Wt
At1 January 2018 0181 1A 48,602 34,509 87281 18,673 §7.889 5043 282,203
Charge for the year R 6,823 3410 11414 2357 18,067 2719 4850
mpairment loss HlEER - - 2,084 - 554 36%9 6277
Disposals i - (1473) (5.404) (1804) (3.399) - (12,079)
Exchange adjustment TSk - - (1359) - ) (129) (1,509)
At31 December 2018 and 201851231 H 20191
1 January 2019 A1 55,425 36446 94,023 19226 103,090 11532 319,742
Charge for the year R 6,823 3614 487 2597 67299 - 85,03
Tmpairment loss HHEER - - - - 5347 - 5347
Disposals i - (6.355) (2434) (3.931) - - (12720
Written off it - - - - (2870) - (2.870)
Disposal of subsiciaries (Note 42) &t A (Krit42) - - (T3.444) - (82,554) - (155.998)
Transfer to right-of-use assets aafifEE - - - - - (11,532) (11,532
Exchange adjustment Stk - - 215 - 266 - 541
At31 December 2019 2019 12H31H 62,048 3303 2309 17,892 138478 - 275615
Carrying values Weimifi
At31 December 2019 20195124317 87557 14123 4305 3529 51479 - 160,993
At31 December 2018 R20185 124317 94,380 15,628 39971 5,547 100,646 3639 259811
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. T3E ~ BEas Bttt
(CONTINUED)
As at 31 December 2018, the Group’s obligations under finance leases 2018412 H31 H » A4 B il e A B 6
(see note 35) were secured by the lessors’ title to the leased assets, T EAT (2 R EE3S) DN B SR
which had a carrying amount of RMB3,639,000. FE B P RE A AT - ORI (8 2 N R
3,639,0007C °
The Group carried out reviews of the recoverable amount of its H 7 A 45 B 22 ot Tl g i 2 - AR AR
property, plant and equipment as a result of the deterioration of the WyZE ~ W RO 0 TR ] B BT
markets of the Group’s products. These assets are used in the Group’s B o 525 & RN AL B b e R %
retail of toys segment in the PRC. The Group expects the toys segment B ER o AR AR B TR b B Y Te EL o Rt
in the PRC will continuously incurring losses. The reviews led to the FRAEE TR o B2 A I AR S IR E
recognition of an impairment loss for all property, plant and equipment T T RERR T B A TR BT A 2 - MR I
of the toys segment of approximately RMB53,247,000 that has been s 2 WA R R A N R553,247,0007C -
recognised in profit or loss. The recoverable amount of the relevant A B A AT A e < B s N RS9 300,000
assets of RMB300,000 has been determined on the basis of their JC > R % S Y e R (BN B A B B
value in use using discounted cash flow method (level 3 fair value P&k B2 AfEe ) B o
measurements). The discount rate used was 10%. T BB A5 10% o
17. LEASES AND RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS 17. MG R EHHEE &
Disclosures of lease-related items: FHETAR B2 H BE -
2019
20194
RMB’000
ARHET T
At 31 December: RI2A31H -
Right-of-use assets i RS
— Land use rights — b fi A 12,622
— Land and buildings — b R 139,667
152,289
Lease commitments of short-term leases S B R B A AL RS 3,395

The maturity analysis, based on undiscounted cash flows, of the

Group’s lease liabilities is as follows:

— Less than 1 year
— Between 1 and 2 years
— Between 2 and 5 years

— Over 5 years

1 40 C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

17. LEASES AND RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS 17. HLE A FREE 2 s

(CONTINUED)
2019
20194
RMB’000
AR5
Year ended 31 December: BEI2H31H L -
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets i FHRE & A 2 e 2 T
— Land use rights — M I E 397
—Land and buildings — s AT 63,322
63,719
Impairment loss on right-of-use assets 67 M 7 (A 1R 4,804
Lease interests FEFLE 26,412
Expenses related to short-term leases BT ITH A BH 2 B 3 19,675
Expenses related to leases of low-value assets that are not short-term  Hilf7 JF % HAFH B 2 AR 18 (F & A
leases THEA B2 2,721
Expenses related to variable lease payments not included in lease BT S AT R A v 5
liabilities TR akcA Bl 2 B S 463
Total cash outflow for lease FHE B4 0 s 4 H 99,747
Additions to right-of-use assets RS R E 10,136

The Group leases various land use rights and land and buildings. Lease
agreements are typically made for fixed periods of 50 years and 1 to 13
years respectively. Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis
and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. The lease
agreements do not impose any covenants and the leased assets may not

be used as security for borrowing purposes.

Some of the Group’s property leases contain variable lease payment
terms that are linked to sales generated from the Group’s shops. There
is a wide range of sales percentages applied. Variable lease payment
terms are used to minimise the fixed costs for newly established shops.
Variable lease payments that depend on sales are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which the condition that triggers those payments
occurs. A 5% increase in sales in 2019 across all shops in the Group
with leases containing variable lease payment terms would increase

total lease payments by approximately RMB308,000 in 2019.

7 45 B 22 A8 1 b fif R AR DA R L it
BT o FHB Th s 1Y i1 7 193 PR 8 40 Bl 2
SO M1 Z 134 « BB R 3K 5 Hie A Hil 5
WEMEATRERG > 5 45 T AN W) 1 ek B A
A4 o LS Wi v IO 0 e o A ] 2545 > i FEL
B N AR RS B R A HEA T o

A% B2 [ 43 ) S RH A A0 A SR [ O il i
FE A B A BRI T R A B R K
JUTIRE B o LA B R o TR
A5F 3 A 3 AT A a2 B B S 4 A2
A% o PR B 5 1 W] B R A SO0 AR E
%S AT B M 1 B A T 4R 25 R o
A EE BT TN il (LB 5 v S8 B A3k
P63 T2 201 94F I 815 45 B4 I 5 % 1§ 42019
AR B AT SR AR AR I A9 N R 308,000
IT o

rEmmEggraRed  —2-ueenas 1471




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

17. LEASES AND RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

(CONTINUED)

The Group carried out reviews of the recoverable amount of its right-
of-use assets as a result of the deterioration of the markets of the
Group’s products. These assets are used in the Group’s retail of toys
segment in the PRC. The Group expects the toys segment in the PRC
will continuously making losses. The reviews led to the recognition
of an impairment loss right-of-use assets of the toys segment of
approximately RMB4,804,000 that has been recognised in profit or
loss. The recoverable amount of the relevant right-of-use assets of
RMB51,187,000 has been determined on the basis of their value in use

using discounted cash flow method. The discount rate used was 10%.

18. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

17. HE KA RS E @)

H A A A [ 1 2 T B AR AR [
il AR 0 T A R 4 AR AT AR o
725 i R A i o B B B
B o A A [ TE 1A v B 19 B L 4 4 A
FELERGHE o 5% 5 B A AR R R AR

FRITEL A3 T 0 R WU E I R A
N BLH54,804,0007T o A B {5 F A 5 28 114
wl ] 4 %8 A AR 51,187,000 - JIiR
R A% S5 1 ol R (007 B ) G B B 4 O
LT o T ARBIR A 10% o

18. HfHf4

2019 2018
20194F 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NS T ARHBET T

Cost BRAR

At beginning and end of the year AR RAER
Accumulated amortisation Bt

At beginning of the year ¥

Amortisation ey

At end of the year R

Carrying amount I i (L

At end of the year R

Analysed for reporting purposes as: Rk B BT
Current asset (Note 27) D (WE27)
Non-current asset IE U By

The amount represents the lease premium payment for land use rights
which is situated in the PRC. It is amortised over 50 years and the

amortisation periods is in line with the period of land use rights.
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19. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

19. Hfth 4T ¥ Bt

Concession
Trademark Brand Software agreements Others Total
T L L4 Fi ok HAb gt
RMB000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TFE  AREFr  ARETT  AR¥FLT  ARETT  ARETE
Cost A
At 1 January 2018 2018 ATH 7,394 832,151 21,558 34,173 3,598 898,874
Additions WE 609 85 1,552 - 969 3215
Exchange adjustment I (106) (6,150) (166) (80) (839) (7.341)
At 31 December 2018 and 2018512431 H
| January 2019 JR019%1A1H 7,897 826,086 22,944 34,003 3728 894,748
Additions e 25 - 5,076 34,400 9 39,519
Written off s - - - - (110) (110)
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note42) ~ H & {2 &l (Hf3E42) (1,732) (815,773) (15,446) (34.231) (1,771) (874953)
Exchange adjustment [ 53 31 3,903 9 138 7 4088
At31 December 2019 2019412431 H 21 14216 12,583 34,400 1.863 63,202
Accumulated amortisationand  ZiHHS K
impairment losses U 2
At 1 January 2018 20184 1H 1A 2,984 9,088 13,355 12,066 2259 39,752
Charge for the year R 2852 5759 3497 5,643 839 18,590
Tmpairment loss it - 185,503 10 10 - 185,523
Exchange adjustment I 5L 3 (59) (140) (122) (48) (508) 877)
At 31 December 2018 and 018 12H31H &
| January 2019 20191 A 1TH 5777 200,210 16,740 17671 2,590 242,088
Charge for the year FRBL 98 4876 1,810 2247 178 9,209
Impairment loss W EE - - - 32,689 - 32,689
Written off i - - - - (110) (110)
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note42) tH E JHE /> ] (Hf£42) (5,688) (199,510) (8.262) (18,266) (1,539) (233,265)
Exchange adjustment W 8 29 152 il 68 6 326
At 31 December 2019 R2019F12H31H 216 5728 10359 34,409 1,125 51,837
Carrying values i i {0
At 31 December 2019 #2019 12A31H 5 8,488 204 - 738 11455
At31 December 2018 2018412431 H 2,120 625,876 6204 16422 1,138 651,760
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19. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED) 19. It B & 7 @)
A 2 0 7 T B A
ATV 6 7 10 T i [ 4 T R -
e e Y S AR S T G o ) B L )
B o A% 45 A0 o 0 B L
R o % A A A R 2
BT ELAY F 9 BT A HL A S R 0
IR A N R 32,689,000 o AH B & E
b T ] 4 A R T > T AR
A5t 0 (L0 B P R BB 4 A 49
SHRA AR BEE o BB R

The Group carried out reviews of the recoverable amount of its other
intangible assets as a result of the deterioration of the markets of the
Group’s products. These assets are used in the Group’s retail of toys
segment in the PRC. The Group expects the toys segment in the PRC
will continuously making losses. The reviews led to the recognition of
an impairment loss for all other intangible assets of the toys segment
of approximately RMB32,689,000 that has been recognised in profit
or loss. The recoverable amount of the relevant assets of RMB nil has
been determined on the basis of their value in use using discounted

cash flow method (level 3 fair value measurements). The discount rate

used was 10%.

The brand of Hamleys Global, which arose from the acquisition of
Hamleys Global Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries (“Hamleys
Global Group”) in November 2015, was stated at RMB620,313,000

and had an indefinite useful life as at 31 December 2018. Hamleys

Global Group was disposed in 2019 (Note 42).

10% -

Hamleys GlobalZ i (J7jiA20154F 11 H
i i Hamleys Global Holdings Limited %
HKfHE 22w ([Hamleys GlobalE M) fir
) > iR20184F12 31 H AR By AR ¥
620,313,000 HLH A M (R A 1 4- 4
Hamleys Global% FljiA20194F & (F&E

20.

GOODWILL

The amount of goodwill recognised in the consolidated statement of

42)

20. 2

T A B T R 0L % ik 2 2 1 S R

financial position, arising from the acquisitions of subsidiaries, is as A EIY B R R
follows:
RMB’000

PNE: & T
Cost B
At 1 January 2018 A20184F1 H 1 H 163,995
Exchange adjustment B 50, i % (2,394)
At 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2019 A20184F12H31 H &%201941 H1H 161,601
Disposal of subsidiaries A i 2 (155,876)
At 31 December 2019 JA20194F12H31H 5,725
Impairment WA
At 1 January 2018 A20184F1 H 1 H 1,558
Charge for the year SENBA S 154,318
At 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2019 A20184F12H31 H &%20194-1 H1H 155,876
Disposal of subsidiaries 65 B A (155,876)
At 31 December 2019 JA20194F12H31H -
Carrying values R T 4P
At 31 December 2019 A20194£1231H 5,725
At 31 December 2018 2018412 H31H 5,725
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20. GOODWILL (CONTINUED) 20. W2 @)

ST (T 2 A O 1 43
R BT A A
o (THL 4 AR BAY ) o B AT ERR A {8
AP 0 01 L 7 R T 6 4 T

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at
acquisition, to the cash generating units (“CGUs”) that are expected to
benefit from that business combination. The carrying amount of brand

with indefinite useful lives and goodwill had been allocated as follows:

T
Brand with indefinite
Goodwill useful lives
[y FLAT S0 K T 5 P 4 B0
2019 2018 2019 2018
20194 20184F 20194 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ETI ARWTCT AR®TRH ARWTC

Retail of toys BHEE
Hamleys Global Hamleys Global
(Unit A) (A7 A) - = 620,313
Retail and wholesale of shoes TAE KM EE e
Mega Brilliant International F LB A T
Limited (Unit B) (¥AB) 5,725 5,725 = -
SN2S 5,725 - 620,313

The basis of the recoverable amounts of the above CGUs and their

major underlying assumptions are summarized below:

Unit B

The recoverable amount of this unit has been determined based on a
value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by directors of the Company
covering a five-year period, and discount rate of 10%(2018: 10%).
Unit B’s cash flow beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using
an average 5% per annum growth rate. Other key assumptions for
the value in use calculations relate to the estimation of cash inflows/
outflows which include budgeted sales and gross margin, such
estimation is based on the unit’s past performance and management’s
expectations for the market development. Management believes that
any reasonably possible change in any of these assumptions would not
cause the aggregate carrying amount of Unit B to exceed the aggregate

recoverable amount of Unit B.

gt B 4 A LA Y AT TR s A R
AR A R 1 R T S

BB

5% A 2 A A ] A R Y DA fe A
i E o A BT MR B AR A ) A B T
b 25 A I 2 W RO S 10% (2018
AF 1 10%) 2 W B34S 2 B 4 T AR
Hi o HRHE AR B B LA R AL AR
THI5% 2 R AT H o SR A
(B 2 Fofth 3 BB HRAG T &AL
HAHE > TS LB -
S AL R B 2 R A SRR DL S
JE T By 3 R N TR o B RS
ATAu] 5% S B 2 AT A & 3R vl RE A2 ) - A%
AN A B MR TH AR (R A BB 2
AT 1 5] 48 4 o
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21. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 21. AW A E R R
2019 2018
20194F 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARHTIu ARWETIT

Unlisted investment: FEmE 2,375 946
Share of net assets JEAG ' 16,662 16,662
Goodwill [k 19,037 17,608
Impairments WA (19,037) (16,662)

- 946
The associate is accounted for in the consolidated financial statements W % N T T A FH ME 25 925 i B B B IS IR R
using the equity method. The summarised financial information AR o Jir 52 51 M 7t B kL T kA B
presented is based on the financial statements of the associates using A0 ) B T B % B el T ) ) B S
IFRS. * o

% of ownership

Place and date Principal place  interests/voting rights
Name of associate of incorporation of operation held by the Group Principal activity
il i S AL MR Z B HE
Wk 2 vl 4 & H W FEEEEN M B EA BEER
2019 2018

20194 20184F

United Nude international ~ The BritishVirgin Islands ~ Hong Kong 19% 20.17%  Branded shoes
Limited (“UN”) 28 April 2008 supplier and trading
United Nude international %)% Ji & B 5 iR ot R R AL R
Limited ([UNJ) 20084F4H28 H &5
As at 31 December 2019, the operations of the associate continued JA20194E12 A 31 H » Biis /N 7 88 s 4 45
to incur operating losses and is expected to continue its downward EA IR R TERG S TR B
trends. The Group carries out impairment assessment on the investment A B A B EL A TR G ) e AT
with impairment indications to assess the recoverable amount of V(B R A DA BE AL A G A 4N ) B R 25 Y
the interest in an associate. Impairment loss on the Group’s equity T R A o O H AR AL F R UNBY B HE
interests in UN amounted of approximately RMB2,375,000 (2018: # N R 2,375,0007C (20184 + AR
RMB16,662,000) was made. The impairment loss mainly resulted from 16,662,000 ) 1F H I (E 518 o BiE k1R
revision of financial outlook of the associate and changes in the market B R S N T B RSB O A B
environment of the underlying business. WIS BB 00 S5 8 B 8 -
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22. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES 22. REE AR

2019 2018
20194F 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TE UNEY S

Unlisted investments: FLmHE :
Share of net assets JRE Ak 7 12,091 17,950
Impairments Il (4,781) -
7,310 17,950

Analysed as: v

Non-current assets JE R B A 7,310 13,219
Current asset B & - 4,731
7,310 17,950

The following table shows, in aggregate, the Group’s share of the

R IR AL VR A {68 18 i v A BRI
A BB R £ A R RO REAE

amounts of all individually immaterial joint ventures that are accounted

for using the equity method.

SM (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd. B&H Footwear Company
Name of joint venture (“SM”) Limited (“Hong Kong B&H”)
ST H (L) HIRA ERHEEA PR AW
HEAV A (ME2wH]) (T ERE])
2019 2018 2019 2018
20194 20184 20194F 20184

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBETR  ARWTIE ARBETEZ ARWTL

Place of incorporation

R RS S B

Principal place of operation

FEE

Principal activity

B =31

% of ownership interests/voting rights held by the Group
AW 2 YA HERE S BUERE T T

Jiangsu, the PRC
o [ VLR
The PRC

Fh
Trading
H5
50%

FHERRRARAY e 147
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22. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED)

22. AEEA R LR @)

2019 2018 2019 2018
20194F 20184F 20194 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ETFRE  ARWTC AR¥ETITE ARBETC
Current assets Y 17,134 34,440 10,692 10,589
Non-current assets B = 2,089 = —
Current liabilities L) B (2,516) (10,091) (934) (934)
Net assets % HE 14,618 26,438 9,758 9,655
Group’s share of carrying amount 2~ £E ] A5 25
of interests T (B 7,310 13,219 4,781 4,731
Impairments E = - (4,781) -
7,310 13,219 - 4,731
2019 2018 2019 2018
20194 20184F 20194 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥EFIE  ARW¥TIT AR¥TIT ARETT
Year ended 31 December: BE12H31H IL4E)E :
Revenue Wit 17,726 28,395 = -
Interest income FLE YA 35 33 102 109
Depreciation and amortisation Preg K ey (274) (61) - (102)
(Loss)/profit and total AR (B510) T A B
comprehensive income/ ks, (B30
(expenses) for the year A (11,820) (6,894) 102 (1,020)

As at 31 December 2019, the bank and cash balances of the Group’
joint ventures in the PRC denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”)
amounted to RMB25,436,000 (2018: RMB20,375,000). Conversion of
RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s Foreign Exchange
Control Regulations.

Notes:

i Dongguan B&H Footwear Industries Limited H5E 3% HefE 247 BRA 7]
(“Dongguan B&H”) is a 100% subsidiary held by Hong Kong B&H. The
principal activity of Dongguan B&H is manufacture and retail of branded
fashion footwear. The joint venture agreement of Dongguan B&H expired
in 2017. The Group and respective joint venture partners decided to close
the operation of Dongguan B&H and the liquidation procedures were still in
process as of 31 December 2019. The management provide fully impairment

on the investment in Dongguan B&H accordingly.

ii. Xuzhou C.banner Shoes Co., Ltd. (“Xuzhou C.banner”), an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into an agreement with Madden Asia
International Limited (“Madden Asia”) for the establishment of SM (Jiangsu)
Co., Ltd (“SM”). SM is owned as to 50% by Xuzhou C.banner, and as to 50%
by Madden Asia.

148 C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019

R2019412H31H > AEMKPEEG
BmOAEIDLNREE (T AR SHEMRAT
KB4 4k A N R25,436,00000(2018
40 NR#20,375,0000T) A RHE L%k
TN IERESE B A IS FRAG 1] o

B 3E

i WL RA R ([HEEFERED HEF
WEREREHA L MBAT - FIEFERZ
BT By LR A I R R o R
SEFFRZ AN Al ek B A 20174F e i o
AR T B A S T PR U B RORTE 6
BRI - A20194E12H 31 H s B2 745
TEHEATH o 45 TR 5 L 0 SR 5 35 B A 4%
HERHR 2B -

ii. ARG ) e A RS 0 RN T B2
HBRA T (M T H B BiMadden Asia
International Limited ([Madden Asial) %] 37
Tk - O K B (TLRD A BRA R (14
SHMED LW ERRN T EERES
50% J% HiMadden Asia #E650% -
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23. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 23, &0 e fd Rt A\ H Al 4 R £
THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE P 4 il T e
INCOME
2019 2018
20194F 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR T ANRET T

Unlisted equity investments, at fair value JE ETRREARBE > LA SUESIIR 20,000 40,000
The above investments were intended to be held for the medium to bl B ) U BB B A P R T
long-term on initial recognition. Designation of these investments as B oo F5ESETE Bk o E sk A A
equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive income RS Z R E R R R E N
can avoid the volatility of the fair value changes of these investments to EE B R B o

the profit or loss.

On 24 December 2018, Xuchou C.banner (as defined in Note 47) A20184E12H24H - %M T HE GEFEA
entered into an agreement of the capital increase and share expansion [t 25 47) Bd gy o 5k 8 A A PR A 7] (T3
with A LA R A] (“K ), a company established in FEE] > — [ R B ST B N ) T ST
the PRC (“Agreement”). Xuchou C.banner subscribed for 2.78% of the G (Tl c &M TFEEDR
registered capital of & & % at a consideration of RMB40,000,000. FACAE N R 40,000,000 70 78 B 2= K 4511

2.78% i FMNEA -

On 22 January 2020, the Group disposed of 2.78% of the registered A20204E1 H22 H > A £E E A8 A R
capital of 3§ &% at a consideration of RMB20,000,000. 20,000,0007C H B E & 52.78% 2 FE T E
P/ N
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24. DEFERRED TAXATION 24, JEFEBIH
The following are the major deferred tax (liabilities) and assets DLUR 2 A4S 42 B e iR ) BRI B TH (5
recognised by the Group. fif) JEE
Fair value
adjustment
on intangible

Withholding N

Unrealised taxon arising from

profitin Wite down ECL  Contract undistrbuted ~ acquisition of

inventories  of inventories ~ Taxlosses ~ allowances  liabilities profits— a subsidiary Others Total
RlEHE
AR

fERE FiliRE FERNA  EDARD

WA FREM BERE  BRRE  MMER ROR OAERE K W
RVBUO  RMBOD  RVBOO  RMBO  RMBUM  RMBON  RVBON  RMBOO  RMBU
ARRTE ARRTE ARETL ARETL ARNTR ARKTE ARETL ARETL ARRTR

At January 2018 R0I8FE A 1R /RS TN NS 1 7601 TS (IS8 s (65060
(Charg)/ credit o profitoross (FRETR /3 Ra AT S 1R 7/ N X BN S X o s
Exchange differences EiAH - - 1) - - - 63 M 516
At31 December 2018 and | January 2019 OGN 31 RIS 1 8 1 R 1 544 6378 Sy 6 %)
(Charge)credit o profitorloss (HE&MR) /T ARR 79 (489 0% 68y 69 - 19 - )
Disposel of subsidiares HEREAT Y/ - - - B A (7% N R )
Exchange differences EiAH - - 18 - - - ) 2% (I69)
31 December 2019 R0IGENFIE 56984 160 - ] I - - N
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial DATR B 5k B HS i 5 0% 0 B B TE 45 i 2
reporting purposes: ﬁj\*ﬁ :
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T ARBETIC

Deferred tax assets IESERL I & 59,103 117,788
Deferred tax liabilities TEAER I £ 15 - (117,883)
59,103 95)
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25.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

DEFERRED TAXATION (CONTINUED)

At the end of the reporting period the Group has unused tax losses
of RMB370,906,000 (2018: RMB310,837,000) available for offset
against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of RMB nil (2018: RMB131,203,000) of such losses. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining RMB
370,906,000 (2018: RMB179,634,000) due to the unpredictability of
future profit streams. Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses of
RMB310,079,000 (2018: RMB137,044,000) that will expire in 2024.

Other tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

At the end of the reporting period, the aggregate amount of temporary
differences associated with undistributed earnings of subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures for which deferred tax liabilities have not
been recognised is RMB1,082,292,000 (2018: RMB880,266,000). No
liability has been recognised in respect of these differences because the
Group is in a position to control the timing of reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that such differences will not reverse in

the foreseeable future.

fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

24, F|WHAEFEIH (@)

A MR - A4 R ) I B IR 18
NE#370,906,0007C(20184F + AR
310,837,00070) W VEHLES H #5365 F 2 H -
WA BEE AR BT (20184 + AR
#5131,203,00070) fEsBAEIE B A G -
A H A% i A R TR - SN A R
AN EH5370,906,0007C (20184F = AR ¥
179,634,00070) WERBIRIEBITHE E » 5HA
S Bt R o s 8 25 5195 20244 21 301 1) fs
AR #310,079,0007T (20184 = AR
137,044,0007T) o FoA B TE s 48 mT AR
S o

AR OR o A B R R B A R - TR
IS T B A S TR 4 TR B 1 R e R
R S B TE B A R S AR A AR
#1,082,292,0007C(20184 « AR
880,266,00070) © FH A A< 48 [ A RE T 44 il
BT IR ZE RE A Ml A Rp ] > HLR%SF 22 AR ]
FETE ] SR A B3 ] > 0lf 408 ok 7% 45
KR A

INVENTORIES 25. 88
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TE ANRH#FIT
Raw materials JER R 19,606 20,580
Work in progress TE 5 11,481 15,124
Finished goods RERL 549,844 719,443
580,931 755,147
(70,353) (103,104)
Allowance of inventories obsolescence WS A7 B sl 510,578 652,043

Because of the change in the market conditions of the Group’s products
during the year, part of the inventories written down in previous years
were sold during 2019. As a result, allowance made in prior years
against the inventories of RMB21,689,000 (2018: RMB Nil) from

continuing operation was reversed.

B A TR AR S 1 i T D s AL o
FEAF BE N2 B Y T AE B R 20194F
B o UL > A AR B R B R A A8
BWETIFEANREE21,689,0007C(2018
AR NRMEE D) R I T E o
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26. TRADE RECEIVABLES

The Group’s trading terms with other customers are mainly on credit.
The credit terms generally range from 30 to 90 days. Each customer
has a maximum credit limit. For new customers, payment in advance
is normally required. The Group seeks to maintain strict control over
its outstanding receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly
by the directors. The Group would also allow longer credit period for

certain customers with long term relationship.

26. 5 REWOKIH

AL E B B 7 B H A % 5 5T 52
oK o R B — AR 3090 KA
G o BUEFHUAFELR - WEF—
fe 5 BEAR AT AR o AR B ) SR L R
ACH ) B WA S A B A B 4 o SE R
MBS R o AL E A TR
WG RIRE P TIRENE &Y -

2019 2018
20194F 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NS T ARBETIC

Trade receivables 5 MENGR A
Provision for loss allowance s TR YE AR ) FE A

The aging analysis of trade receivables, based on the revenue

295,473 323,465
(8,533) (21,978)
286,940 301,487

S kA RS H AR SN BRI AR 1 H 5

recognition date, and net of allowance, is as follows: TSR IE IR AT -
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR Tt AT o0
0 to 60 days 0F 60K 198,623 234,736
61 to 180 days 617180k 54,133 37,032
181 days to 1 year 181 R E 14 4,203 12,965
Over 1 year R 1AE 29,981 16,754
286,940 301,487

Reconciliation of loss allowance for trade receivables:

B 5 RESGI I e A PO B

2019 2018

20194 20184

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR TE PN T

At the beginning of year G| 21,978 30,762
Decrease in loss allowance for the year AN TR A D (13,445) (8,784)

At the end of year AER 8,533 21,978
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26. TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 26. ¥ 5 MEWGKIE @)
The Group applies the simplified approach under IFRS 9 to provide 74 2 (B R ) o 5 s M R BB O BRI T
for expected credit losses using the lifetime expected loss provision WA 5 77 15 50 T A B ) R AR TR 4
for all trade receivables. To measure the expected credit losses, YR AN E SRR - &
trade receivables have been grouped based on shared credit risk FHE G SEE - B ERCKE DR
characteristics and the days past due. The expected credit losses also P8 A 0 A R i S ) R B e
incorporate forward looking information. I E RN SR IEE &R -
Neither Over 1
past due days to Over
nor 1 year 1 years
impaired past due past due Total

ITMERE IR ELE 4R At
At 31 December 2019 JA20194E12H31H
Weighted average expected loss rate JIIHET-35 FE A 548 % 2% 4% 6% 3%
Receivable amount (RMB'000) MREN SR (ANR¥ETo0) 199,423 64,612 31,438 295,473
Loss allowance (RMB'000) R AR T o0 4319 2,323 1,891 8,533
At 31 December 2018 A20184F12131H
Weighted average expected loss rate I3 TE I s 5 % 6% 6% 23% 7%
Receivable amount (RMB'000) REM A EE (ANRMET0) 248,437 53,239 21,789 323,465
Loss allowance (RMB'000) iR NR¥T o0 13,700 3,243 5,035 21,978
After the reporting period, trade receivables of RMB20,681,000 AR E - NER%20,681,0007T (14
(including trade receivables of RMB15,794,000 over due more than 1 5 A AR 1A 5 E Lk TR\ R
year) was settled as part of the condition of acquisition of 28% of the 15,794,0007C) B & & MWK IE CL 457 -
issued share capital of Mega Brilliant International Limited (3% %7 5 [ VE Bl 25 22 BRI AT PR N /) (A & 9F &
B2 F]), a non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (see note B E N ) 28% O BE AT A 1 38 e
48). (2 FLI5148) -

FEERERRARAY e 1§53
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27. OTHER RECEIVABLES AND

27, Bt Wk T e LA sk

PREPAYMENTS
2019 2018
20194 2018%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
NGB ANRHET T
Non-current assets I B
Long-term deposits ALy 21,869 24,324
Prepayments for acquisition of intangible assets WU T & 7 19 TEL AT 3K 6,651 -
28,520 24324
Current assets B A
Prepaid rental expenses TE AT 4 B - 31,009
Prepayments TEAT K 4,776 78,322
Value-added tax receivable JRE Wi B84 {1 7,430 8,843
Prepaid lease payments (Note 18) T4 (B 5E18) - 397
Interest receivables JESC A S 8,008 5,005
Refund of deposits for acquisition of IR R SR H A
F K% (Note 28) (Ri5E28) 50,000 -
Others HoAth 14,778 27,500
Total st 84,992 151,076
Total 5T 113,512 175,400

28. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE

28. &0 At A JH £ B 4

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS G E
2019 2018
20194 20184
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
{3 ARWETF 0 ANR¥TT

Option to subscribe for additional interest 88§ A 4 FHIMEAER)

in FH A A i e e @) - 50,000
Unlisted wealth investment product IE b TR R 65,300 -
65,300 50,000
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28. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 28. &4 Fefint AR o BY

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (CONTINUED) VE ()

Note: FRE -

(i) In addition to the shares acquired as disclosed in Note 23, Xuchou C.banner (i) 63 B 3 2.3 i 9 B8 RO SO I 03 60 > AR T
acquired an option to subscribe for additional interests of the enlarged equity BB Wk B WA RE 12 8 R B i
interest of /7% within 12 months from the date of the sale and purchase A 2 T R A5 O MR PR R MR i 1 i T
agreement at a consideration of RMB50,000,000. Should Xuchou C.banner HE - R A AR H550,000,0007C © i
exercises its option before the deadline (i.e. 7 December 2019), the amount TFH AR H B (BI2019 4F12H7H) A
paid would become capital contribution to # & %%. Given the option not being AT LR - RN A SRR 2 3 8 A
exercised, the amount paid would be refunded to Xuzhou C.banner within 10 RRA LG o BN IR AT - AT
working days of the deadline. T L B 10 8 AR H R A

M T -

The Group did not exercise the option and full amount of RMB50,000,000 was A NG AT RO IR ORE RN R W
being refunded on 23 January 2020. 50,000,0007C ELiA20204F1 423 H 2 #UR
] o

29. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND BANK 29. CHLIHERAT 73k S 847 & Bk

BALANCES AND CASH BBl &

As at 31 December 2019, the bank and cash balances of the Group JA20194FE12A31H » AREEPARK
denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to RMB319,901,000 (TANRMD) FHEMSRAT R S 558 5
(2018: RMB298,203,000). Conversion of RMB into foreign currencies A #319,901,0007C (20184F = AR #E
is subject to the PRC’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations. 298,203,0007C) ° A R 584y P ZE

<Y i R A R R Ak 451

As at 31 December 2019, bills payables of RMB20,000,000 are secured R20194FE12H31H » AT B AR
by bank deposits of RMB20,000,000 (note 30). #20,000,000 7T LL 8B 47 17 3k A R
20,000,000 TCVEHEH (B5E£30) ©

30. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES 30. © 5 WEAT Bk e B AT S8

2019 2018
20194F 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T o0 NG S TH

Trade payables B 5y B A K 107,206 152,097
Bills payables JEAT 54 20,000 -
127,206 152,097

FHERRRRARAY 2ok 1§85
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30. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES (CONTINUED)

The aging analysis of trade payables, based on the invoice date, is as

30. © 5 AT ek 8 B AT % @)
AR I E I 5 B 5 M SRR IR 4 A

follows: mr
2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TE NS T
0 to 90 days 0290k 104,329 125919
91 to 180 days 912 180K 1,987 21,338
181 days to 1 year 181 RE 14 677 4,591
Over 1 year B AR 213 249
107,206 152,097

As at 31 December 2019, bills payables of RMB20,000,000 are secured
by bank deposits of RMB20,000,000 (note 29).

R20194E 12731 H > BEAF = AR
#20,000,0007C DL ER 4T 77 N R
20,000,000 CVEHEH (Ff5129) -

31. OTHER PAYABLES 31, Hfth A3k IE

2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥EF 6 UNESLi aTH
Accruals M2 65,258 57,773
Advance from third parties (Note) BB =0 K () - 79,170
Accrued payroll FERHHTE 24,442 60,251
Other tax liabilities HoAh B TH £ % 9,031 29,171
Security deposits from wholesale customers il £ AR e 7,967 3,131
Payable for decoration of outlets 145 2R i B A RO - 21,853
Interest payable JREASE L - 2,767
Others HoAte 25,534 26,755
132,232 280,871

Note: The amount due was non-trade in nature, unsecured, interest free and had no BT RIS IR A B MR ~ SRR - RRHE K

fixed terms of repayment °

1 5 6 C.banner International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2019
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32. BORROWINGS AND OVERDRAFTS 3. EEREX

2019 2018
20194 20184
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Fir & ARWT T ANRHT 0
Unsecured bank overdrafts SR TI5 ) = 25,242
Unsecured other borrowings AR LA i B (ii) - 44,592
Secured bank borrowings CIRHRI T & (iii) = 233,349
- 303,183
The borrowings are repayable as follows:  fE B8t T I IR -
On demand or within one year FRE R —F N - 227,688
In the second year AR - 75,495
Less: Amount due for settlement within 12 ¥ : #1218 H A EI A58 2 2
months (shown under current liabilities) T B R E) &SI ) = 303,183
Amount due for settlement after 12 months 7% 121/ H 1% 1| #4555 2 KA = (227,688)
- 75,495
Analysed as: iy
Current portion B F 4
Bank overdrafts HATE L @) = 25,242
Bank borrowings RITIE R (iii) - 157,854
Other borrowings HAbf e (i1) - 44,592
- 202,446
Non-current portion T B 43
Bank borrowings SRATHE (iii) - 75,495
- 303,183
Notes: FfaE -
(@ At 31 December 2018, the bank overdrafts were unsecured, repayable on (i) HA2018%F12 431 H » SRATHE 3 5 FEARAT

(ii)

(iii)

demand and interest free.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Company raised other
borrowings from non-financial institution with principal amount of
HK$50,000,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB44,592,000), which carried
interest rate at 1% per month for the first six months and 1.5% per month
afterwards. As at 31 December 2018, the other borrowings of RMB44,592,000
were guaranteed by Mr. Chen Yixi, the Chairman of the Group. All other

borrowings were repaid during 2019.

At 31 December 2018, the Group’s bank borrowings of RMB233,349,000
carried interest at London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR™) plus variable
rates from 1.4% to 6% per annum. Interest was reset every three months. All

bank borrowings were repaid during 2019.

(ii)

(iii)

FHERER AR ey 157

REORAUR R B -

BE2018F 12431 H ILFE » A4
] JE MR R AL B AR
# /550,000,000 0 CFT 45 14 49 N R
44,592,0007C) > E A AR 1%
Wi A R 1.5% o R20184E12H31
Ao HoAb A 88 AR 544,592,000 70 H A< 4
R RS BRSE A HE AR o T HAR M BT
201947 7 -

20184 12H31H » AEMEM AR
233,349,000 7T A SR AT 8 8 ¢ fffy 2 (7] S 41
AT 4R B (T ) SEERAT R 8. 1) i 3 48 1)
RN F1.4%E6%wHE o FIUBE =MHE
W o T SRAT R T R 201942 -
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32. BORROWINGS AND OVERDRAFTS 32. HERIEZ @

(CONTINUED)

At 31 December 2018, the Company’s equity interest in Mayflower 2018412 H31H » A\ Al fE £ i %
(Nanjing) Enterprise Limited, Dongguan Mayflower Footwear 3 (R ) A RA T - BE5ER AR
Corporation Limited, Nanjing Soft Garment & Footwear Co., Ltd. and ABRA T~ B R R B A TR A
Xuzhou C.banner Shoes Co., Ltd. have been pledged to secure the bank A BRI T R AR A A C
borrowings of the Group of RMB 233,349,000. At 31 December 2018, HE AR DU AT A 4 [ 19 R AT 1 B AN R
the bank borrowings were also guaranteed by Mr Chen Yixi, Ms Yuan 233,349,0007C ° jA20184F12131H » 48
Yanan, spouse of Mr Chen Yixi and other third parties. A7 15 S TR Hh B 28 BB e A R R 28 BRI A 1Y

C A 2 B g A T AR = 45 AR

33. CONTRACT LIABILITIES 33. GHIAM
Disclosures of revenue-related items: Wi g AR BHIE H PR

As at As at As at

31 December 31 December 1 January

2019 2018 2018

20194 J#£20184F 20184

12H31H 12H31H 1H1H

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

PN T NRBT T NRBT T

Contract liabilities - customer loyalty & #7181 — & 7 Aol 51 #

programme 17,397 25,956 30,563
Contract liabilities - franchise GH A RS ek

agreements 1,613 10,932 11,579
Contract liabilities - advance from & &) £ {8 — THILE F IR

customers 7,922 8,358 12,747
Total contract liabilities FSF o=ty 26,932 45246 54,889

Contract receivables (included in HHEBGRIE GEAE 5
A

trade receivables) JREWCHIA) 286,940 301,487 392,273
Transaction prices allocated to performance obligations unsatisfied at PAERDERBITHNBLASTENZS
end of year and expected to be recognised as revenue in: 18 T FE A T Y4 JE R B Uk 26

2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARHET 0 ARWTT

—-2019 —20194F = 35,256
-2020 —20204F 26,261 9,125
—2021 —20214F 942 942
-2022 —20224F 942 942

28,145 46,265
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33. CONTRACT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 33. aRAE@
Year ended 31 December BE12H31HIR4EE
2019 2018
20194F 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARHTIu ANRHET T

Revenue recognised in the year that was included A 4FHIFIA G AR ER

in contract liabilities at beginning of year U AfERR I A 37,375 43310
Significant changes in contract liabilities during the year: TR R A 4 T T S

2019 2018

20194 20184F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARHT 0 ARWTIT

Increase due to operations in the year AR A A A T 323,403 506,446
Transfer of contract liabilities to revenue LA A B g (341,641) (461,200)
A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation to transfer GH A ERAEE S E R E P (3
products or services to a customer for which the Group has received HAACAE FIE) 17 % F RS 2 A B IR 2 26
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. B o
34. LEASE LIABILITIES 34. HEAMK
Present value
Lease payments of lease payments
B AR MR BUE
2019 2018 2019 2018
20194 20184F 20194 20184F

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTI  ARWTIC ARWTIE ARWTIC

Within one year —FER 41,662 - 40,645 -
In the second to fifth years, RN
inclusive (B3 E W) 70,759 - 63,433 -
After five years TLAEAR 30,999 - 20,454 -
143,420 - 124,532 -
Less: Future finance charges I R R B % (18,888) -
Present value of lease liabilities FHE & &2 H(H 124,532 -

Less: Amount due for settlement 3 : 7124 A2
within 12 months (shown under 5% 2 ZJH B i

current liabilities) FEMHIAT) (40,645) -
Amount due for settlement after i 121 H 1% 2| Hi 45 5
12 months ZHIA 83,887 -
At 31 December 2019, the average effective borrowing rate was 4.35% R20194E12 A 310 » T EBE SR %
to 4.90% (2018: Nil%). Interest rates are fixed at the contract dates and F54.35% % 4.90%(20184F © E %) o FZ i
thus expose the Group to fair value interest rate risk. G &) H R E B A AR B 2N
(B JE B o

FEERERLARAT ey 1§50
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35. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES  35. @& M & IE T &I+

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

2019 2018
20194F 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NS T ARBETIC

Current liabilities TiLE) A& = 4,243
Non-current liabilities EI I N=E = - 1,740
= 5,983

Present value

Minimum Lease payments of lease payments
IR AR B Ak HLEE Ak 2 BUE
2019 2018 2019 2018
20194 20184F 20194 20184F

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBETF  ARWTIE  ARBETFE ARKTL

Within one year —4ER - 6,512 = 4,243
In the second to fifth years, BB E A
inclusive (B4 R W 4F) - 1,947 = 1,740
- 8.459 - 5,983
Less: Future finance charges W AR B 3 = (2,476)
Present value of finance lease [EiS=vitN=e=Fr ikl
liabilities - 5,983

Less: Amount due for settlement  J8 : 7~ 124 H A1 21| H#A
within 12 months (shown under &% % 2 K IH (F1] 774
current liabilities) WA EIE ) = (1,740)

Amount due for settlement after 7 121 H & 2| 45 H 2
12 months A = 4,243
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PROVISIONS 36.
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T8 PNGL e
At 1 January WIHTH 5,998 17,269
Reduction of provision as a result of settlement AP AT R 45 5 T S D 8 A
during the year (5,490) (11,134)
Disposal of subsidiaries L1 R A ) (532) (137)
Exchange difference FE 52, 25 %A 24 -
At 31 December AW12A31H - 5,998
The provision relates to an exit fee that Hamleys Global Group need AR MY X Hamleys GlobalfE 8 5 #¢ 1k
to pay to terminate a lease agreement. Consensus has been reached LB o e i ZE ST HIR 4 - H amleys
between Hamleys Global and the landlord in Ireland. Global B 5 B 36 & O 2 L -
RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 37. FHHUAE G BN T

FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the PRC government, the
PRC subsidiaries have participated in a central pension scheme (the
“Scheme”) operated by local municipal government whereby the PRC
subsidiaries are required to contribute 18% of basic salaries of the
employees to the Scheme to fund their retirement benefits. The local
municipal government undertakes to assume the retirement benefit
obligations of all existing and future retired employees of the PRC
subsidiaries. The only obligation of the PRC subsidiaries with respect
to the Scheme is to pay the ongoing required contributions under the
Scheme mentioned above. Contributions under the Scheme are charged

to profit or loss as incurred.

During the reporting period, the total amounts contributed by the
Group to the Scheme and the Auto-enrolment which were charged to
profit or loss representing contribution payable to the Scheme and auto-
enrolment by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the Scheme are

as follows:

#

AR B O B A BB > o BB
F 2 bR T UM AR I P R fR
RE#(ZRT#D > R PEME A
R ZE R B A TR 18% itk T iZ wt
B DU HORRAR AR E & o E M
R 7R R I A I R T s R B
RACBIR I IE B 8B ARAE FI AL o
WA g 2 0 A0 R ) ) O — AT 2 R A
bl s BE N AR o AR B
HH B PRI E AR IR AR AR TR

TR A S ] - AR 4 B 2 AR 4R
R B AR g AT ER I B B ST e R
A T 4 % w R E 19 PR A %
RIEIE AR A B S R RS

2019 2018

20194 20184F

RMB’000 RMB’000

NS T ANRHEETIC

Amount contributed and charged to profit or loss 3k & [ 48 %5 11BR 1) 42 58 71,576 73,322

As at 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018, there was no

outstanding contributions payable to the Scheme.

FEERR AR sk 161

JA20194F12 31 H K2018412H31H >
A0 3 A S A 0 A R B B (3 o
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38. SHARE CAPITAL 38. JA
Number of
shares Amount
gy 4E B
Note USD’000
i Tt
Ordinary shares of USD0.015 each BT 0.015 3% 70 2 548 1
Authorised: BE
At 1 January 2018 and 31 December 2018, 201841 H1H ~ 2018412 H
1 January 2019 and 31 December 2019 31H ~ 201941 H 1 H %2019
127311 20,000,000,000 300,000
Issued and fully paid: T
At 1 January 2018 and 31 December 2018, #20184F1 H1H ~ 20184F12H
1 January 2019 and 31 December 2019 31H ~ 20194F1 H 1H %2019
E12131H 2,077,000,000 31,155
Amount
£ il
RMB’000
UNESL T
At 1 January 2018 and 31 December 2018, JA20184-1 1 H ~ 20184F12 )]
1 January 2019 and 31 December 2019 31H ~ 20194F1 H 1 H %2019
FE12H31H 209,097
During the year ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Company did HE20194F 2018412 31 H IL4E)F »
not repurchase any shares through the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. N ) M7 AHE 375 38 7 VS B R T G [ 4

iy e
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Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 28 April

2020.

Huo Li

Director

Yuan Zhenhua

Director

T H BB A A R

39. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION A2 v A IR D 2 B Bk
AND RESERVES OF THE COMPANY
2019 2018
20194F 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARWTE NS T
Non-current assets I3 Bh
Investment in subsidiaries P EA R 2 B E 540,038 824,897
Property, plant and equipment o2k - Weas Mkl 1 1
Other intangible asset HAh T & 8,488 9,920
Amount due from a subsidiary JRE i — 1 B 2 ) R T = 266,108
548,527 1,100,926
Current assets B
Dividends receivables from subsidiaries JRE AL I Jig 2 w1 I S = 1,701
Other receivables and prepayments A S SRR T R FEA 3K 579 20,635
Amount due from subsidiaries JRE WA 6 I8 2 =) E 98,735 84,842
Bank balances and cash SRATEY B M Bl 4 5,011 4,208
104,325 111,386
Current liabilities b =R
Other payables oA JREA I 5,438 87,125
Amount due to subsidiaries JREAST o 2 ) VR 298,609 410,983
Borrowings sy - 202,446
304,047 700,554
Net current liabilities i B R (199,722) (589,168)
Non-current liabilities I3 Bh £ 1
Borrowings — due after one year R — — A% 5 - 75,495
Net assets R 348,805 436,263
Capital and reserves AR Kk i
Share capital il&N 209,097 209,097
Reserves GG 139,708 227,166
Total equity HaMERS 348,805 436,263

TA20204F4 H 28 H % # 25 e fik i A7 RETI]
B o

=1 HIRAE
EH £

—zouent 163
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40. RESERVES
(a) Group

(i) The amounts of the Group’s reserves and movements
therein are presented in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income and

consolidated statement of changes in equity.

(ii)  Share premium

Share premium represents premium arising from the issue
of shares at a price in excess of their par value per share
and is not distributable but may be applied in paying
up unissued shares of the Company to be issued to the
shareholders of the Company as fully paid bonus shares
or in providing for the premiums payable on repurchase
of shares.

(iii)  Shares held under the share award scheme
Shares held under the share award scheme represents the
Company’s employee share trust purchases shares from
the market, the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs is presented as “Shares
held under the share award scheme” and presented as a
deduction against equity attributable to the Company’s

equity holders. The details are set out in Note 41.

(iv)  PRC statutory reserve
Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC
applicable to foreign investment enterprises and the
Articles of Association of the PRC subsidiaries, the PRC
subsidiaries are required to maintain a statutory surplus
reserve fund. Appropriations to this fund are made out of
net profit after taxation as reported in the PRC statutory
financial statements of the subsidiaries (the “PRC

Accounting Profit”).
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(a)
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(i)

(i)

av)

A
9 2 Bl e SR 2 51
5 0 028 LA 2 T 2 B
HE35 S % -

J 1 i 1

BV 5 4 8 208 JEC A I T {2 6
WEEEAT IR A BT B LR 2 Ui 18 - AN ]
SRR o AR ULEEAT T AL
) S AR 2 2 A R AL A
AN TV REEAT A < ek ST
TR I 1] P 93 A5 i 5

IR 07 SE i T 3015145 1 e 1
RAE T A3 S8 b 551 R AT 14 B 10346 A%
7N EIE B RO 15 T TIT 4 I R
By > B EAHCAE (L5 AT ] B 4 1
Aok B9 37 488 B AR) B AR 75 e £ 322
FHEEEE ROy ] B AIEAR S FIHE
LR AMEALRE RS 2 0 o FEI
B EE4L o

o [ P4 A

RS F B 41 7 5 A S0 ) A R
TR BRI B o 8 i Jgg 2 ) 2 AL
RREEARRAN - v Bf 2 R A
T B R R o (e P A
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40. RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Group (continued)

@iv)

v)

(vi)

PRC statutory reserve (continued)

Nanjing Mayflower, Dongguan Mayflower, Nanjing Soft,
Jiangsu Mega Shoes Co., Ltd are required to transfer
10% of their PRC Accounting Profit to the statutory
surplus reserve fund in each profit making year until the
balances reach 50% of the registered capital of each of
the Company respectively. The statutory surplus reserve
fund may be used to make up prior year losses incurred
and, with approval from relevant government authority, to

increase capital.

Xuzhou C.banner is not required to maintain this statutory
surplus reserve fund according to the relevant laws and
regulations in the PRC applicable to Sino-foreign joint
investment enterprises. However, as at 31 December
2018, the directors of Xuzhou C.banner approved on a
discretionary basis to transfer the maximum amount of
RMB9,465,000 to the statutory surplus reserve fund as the
statutory reserve fund balance reach 50% of the registered

capital.

Equity investment revaluation reserve

The equity investment revaluation reserve comprises
the cumulative net change in the fair value of equity
investments at fair value through other comprehensive
income held at the end of the reporting period and is dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policy in Note 3

to consolidated the financial statements.

Translation reserve

The translation reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note

3 to the consolidated financial statements.

fo o A B A M
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40. fabfl )

(@)  AHEM (%)

(iv) oA R ()
M EREYE - ORI - AT
MR ~ TLRRSE 3 4 25 BN R0
A J P A L o B i R Y
10% 548 2 5w B e - &
FEEOR O A A F R E AR
50% © V5 B BRI A T BE AR
TR R - FEBUS A B
BRFHEBA RO TE S B IE A o

AR P Hh A5 A S 9
B RIEHL > RN T i AR
IR B R R FE 4 o SR > R
2018412 A31H » W& /it
B R S I E AR N50% » BRI
T S I A o g o e
N EL#59.465,000 70 5 72 5 2L AR
H o

(v)  IRALEEE A
AR 45 T Al ol 4 A i AR
B 8 SR A A A T IS )
JBeAS $ Y & SO AE Y B AT 5 T
o MARRAR A B IRCR I3
TRBOR I -

vi) WS
At A EL A BT A B S S T
PR AT e A 2 [ L% - A B
1 CARYR A5 B R B RE3 B
ZERHBORE R -

FHERRREARAY ey 1685




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I A 5 A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194712 A 31 HIRAFBE

40. RESERVES (CONTINUED) 40. fabfl )

(b) Company (b) AATH
Shares
held under the ~ Share-based ~ Accumulated
Share  share award  compensation profits/
Premium scheme reserve (losses) Total
Rk DR
BEEHEE AREE 2ehEA/
B ARG [k () &t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARG ARBFr AR®FT ARETG ARETL
At 1 January 2018 2018 1A 1H 646,042 (49,986) - 35,206 631,262
Loss and total comprehensive expense FERERR 2B
for the year - - - (405,974 (405,974)
Equity-settled share award scheme DU S5 45 B A e e Bt - - 1,878 - 1,878
Transfer of awarded shares reserve SRR T R (  f
upon vesting - 9,503 (1,378) (7,625) -
At31 December 2018 and 1 January 2019 2018412431 H K019 1 A 1H 646,042 (40,483) - (378,393) 227,166
Loss and total comprehensive expense AR e B S
for the year - - - (87,458) (87,458)
At 31 December 2019 20194 12H31H 646,042 (40,483) - (465,851) 139,708

41. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

Pursuant to written resolution passed on 26 August 2011, the Company
adopted a share option scheme (the “Hongguo Hong Kong Share
Option Scheme”), details of which are set out in “Report of the
Directors — Share Option Scheme” to the annual report. No share
option has been granted under the Hongguo Hong Kong Share Option

Scheme since its adoption.

On 31 August 2015, the Company adopted a share award scheme (the
“Share Award Scheme”) under which shares of the Company may be
awarded to selected employees (including executive directors) of the
Group (the “Selected Employees”) pursuant to the terms of the scheme
rules and trust deed of the Share Award Scheme. The Share Award
Scheme became effective on the adoption date and, unless otherwise
terminated or amended, will remain in force for a term of 10 years

commencing on the adoption date.

The Board shall not make any further award of awarded shares which
will result in the nominal value of the Shares awarded by the Board
under the Share Award Scheme exceeding 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company from time to time. The maximum number of
the Awarded Shares which may be awarded to a selected employee
shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company from

time to time.
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41. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (CONTINUED)

When a Selected Employee has satisfied all vesting conditions, which
might include service and/or performance conditions specified by the
board of directors of the Company at the time of making the award and
become entitled to the shares of the Company forming the subject of
the award, the trustee shall transfer the relevant awarded shares to that
employee at no consideration. The Selected Employee however is not
entitled to receive any income or distribution, such as dividend derived
from the unvested Awarded Shares allocated to him/her.

Movement of the Company’s shares held by the trustee under the Share
Award Scheme during the year is as follows:

fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

41. DAJBAr 7 B B B S A (a0

fis % IR BAF A N FEF R A
I 58 Jal 05 91 WY 1% 2 0 i T A 4 (O ey
RECL 6 MRS K SR BLIGRAE) - (AT 2
TRUAT I B il 9 A R ey > 2 RENZE LI
A AR 1] 5% 44 M L A I B D fe 1
SR > 388 g B S8 HE BT T e A 00y
R > BR3P T AR A R B R 8 s A7
RS

% 56 A4 AR 9 8 T A
AR SEB T

Number of shares

et H
Held by the Held by the

trustee yet to be trustee for the Total held

awarded grantee by the trustee

W ARAZ T ZRENT ZREA

ZeE NIy ZX-INIESS TR

At 1 January 2018 JA20184F1H 1H 19,600,000 - 19,600,000
Granted to grantees during the year FENFTERBEN (3,726,000) 3,726,000 -
Transfer to grantee upon vesting [T S RPN - (3,726,000) (3,726,000)

At 31 December 2018, 1 January ~ JA20184E12 31 H ~ 20194

2019 and 31 December 2019 LH1HX%2019412H31H 15,874,000 - 15,874,000

During the year ended 31 December 2019, no ordinary shares were
acquired by trustee (2018: Nil).

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Company granted
3,726,000 ordinary shares of USDO0.015 each to Selected Employees,
details are set out below.

REZE20194E12 431 H IL4EFE > Wi~z
A (201 84F + ) o

AEZE20184F12 31 H IR4EFE > AN H]
2 113,726,000 B B A% 1 {H0.015 3 TT Y %
TR E B > FEIFESI IS -

Number of shares
g €|
Number of At Granted Outstanding
awarded shares Vesting 31 December during the  Vested during as at 31
Date of grant granted Fair value period 2017 year the year December 2018

J420184F

S 20174 12J131H

Rt H [ E S SES 12A31H ERRL FREE HARTH
HK$000
T

22 October 2018 20184-10H22H 3,726,000 2,124 25 days K - 3,726,000 (3,726,000) -

The closing price of the Company’s shares on 22 October 2018, the
date of grant of the awarded shares, was HK$0.57 (equivalent to
approximately RMBO0.50). The Group recognised a total expense of
RMB1,878,000 in relation to share award granted by the Company
during the year.

AN T A 20184F10 22 H (£ 1) 8%
B A H ) 2 T AE 250,57 5 o (R 4%
RE)NREE0.5000) o FN > A E
EN/NCIE A A ) g N 8 N N
1,878,0007T °
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42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 42. Hi B 2 W
On 9 May 2019, the Company entered into a sale and purchase R20194ESHOH » AN wEiReliance
agreement with Reliance Brands Limited to dispose 100% equity Brands Limited#] . 5 & Wik - DAL
interest of Hamleys Global Holdings Limited (the “Disposal”) at a 534,293,436 8 (M R 4 N R
consideration of GBP34,293,436 (equivalent to approximately RMB 293,963,0007C) it 5 Hamleys Global
293,963,000). Holdings LimitedJ100% BEHE ([ 2
H]) o
The Disposal was completed on 16 July 2019. Upon completion of the HERIHE R2019F7H 16 H M - H
Disposal, Hamleys Global Holdings Limited ceased to be subsidiaries EHIH5EE » Hamleys Global Holdings
of the Company and their results, assets and liabilities and cash flows Limited NP & A A m M E AR H
ceased to be consolidated to that of the Group since then. A loss on 4 GE XA KB AR E AR
disposal of RMB62,154,000 was recognised upon the completion, TEAFIAARLER - BENERARK
being calculated as follows: 62,154,0007C 2 A S R RERE » HFTE Ty
B -
RMB’000
PN T
Net assets at the date of disposal were as follows: e A EEAWT -
Property, plant and equipment W3 ~ W2 IR 36,792
Right of use assets i I RE & 775,800
Other intangible assets HoAth M % 641,688
Deferred tax assets R FE R JE 17,292
Inventories E5Ey 73,854
Trade receivables 5 MEGR A 16,150
Other receivables and prepayments SH A R A T R FELAS 20,796
Bank balances and cash SRATEEER M Bl 4 7,004
Trade payables 2 5 EA 3IH (39,480)
Other payables HoAth AT R (333,779)
Lease liabilities GEN=S= (783,686)
Provisions A (532)
Bank overdrafts RITIB X (31,409)
Current tax liabilities R I A £ (650)
Deferred tax liabilities BB AR (116,804)
283,036
Release of foreign currency translation reserve SN A 2 13 1R 43,565
Non-controlling interests IE P B e 25 6,708
Direct cost to the disposal 2 A 22,808
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries R B RS A\ 2 s (62,154)
Total consideration-satisfied by cash MRE—IB A X 293,963
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: a2k B A S
Cash consideration received EL SR B A0 293,963
Cash paid for direct cost DI A B 2 B AR (22,808)
Cash and cash equivalents and bank overdrafts disposed of B\ 8 2 3 4 M &5 8 L K&
AT 24,405
295,560
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

43. CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING 43. TG B i A B B (A A B
FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
The following table shows the Group’s changes in liabilities arising T RN AR A [ AR A R ) BT EE AR Y
from financing activities during the year: Al -
Obligations
Lease under finance
liabilities Borrowings leases Total
[EiS=giiN=y
LiEN==L (853 JH N EAE HaEr

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMETIE  ARWTIE  ARWTILT ARWTL

At 1 January 2018 R20184E1 H1H - 1,117,097 10,316 1,127,413
Changes in cash flows B 4 v i A ) - (840,702) (5,793) (846,495)
Non-cash changes FEHL G5
— new finance leases —HREHE - - 1,581 1,581
— exchange differences — [ Si. %0 - 1,546 (121) 1,425
At 31 December 2018 A20184F12H31H - 277,941 5,983 283,924
Changes in cash flows B 4 v i A ) (76,888) (277,520) - (354,408)
Interest paid BT - (14,284) - (14,284)
Non-cash changes B 45 ) -
— TFRS 16 adjustments — [E8] R A S HE L
16957 927,506 - (5,983) 921,523
— modification of lease — BN 19,490 - - 19,490
— additions of lease —HERE 10,136 - - 10,136
— interest charged —BEAFLE 26,412 14,284 - 40,696
— disposal of subsidiaries — HEKE A A (783,686) - - (783,686)
— exchange differences — [ Ji 2540 1,562 (421) - 1,141
At 31 December 2019 A20194F12H31H 124,532 - - 124,532
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44.

45.

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
At the end of the reporting period, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as

follows:

44.

A MR
T WA - RS A SR R T2
HE SR A LI s

2018

20184F

RMB’000

AR¥TT

Within one year —4E R 95,618
In the second to fifth years inclusive T EE AR (R E B WA 355,707
After five years AR 2,141,901
Total G5 2,593,226

Operating lease payments represented rentals payable by the Group for
its rental of factory premises and retail outlets. Leases and rentals for
the factory premises and retail outlets are negotiated and fixed for terms

ranging from ten to twenty years and one to two years respectively.

Pursuant to the lease agreement signed by Hamleys Toys (Nanjing)
Co., Ltd and Xuzhou Hamleys Toys Co., Ltd, the lease expenses is
calculated based on a percentage of its revenue from toys retailing on a

monthly basis.

R R BT A e A B S M
TEMMEMNNHE - MEET X
A T 0 A A B A T DA 7 B 20 il
1/ e iR R S S SN K R DR )

e

7E ©

AR A W5 30 B B (R ) A BRI B KA
e 48 S B AT [ A R S AR S W
ko AL B T4 A Br R 2 i 1Y
[EF A

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 45. BAHWE
The Group’s capital commitments at the end of the reporting period are ASE B RIS AR EA RIS
as follows:
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
NG S ANRHET T
Intangible assets MY EE
Contracted but not provided for T AT (B st E A 8,192 -
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46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 46. B2 5
(i)  Related party transactions 1) FWITRES

During the year, in addition to those disclosed elsewhere in the BN BRER G TS IRR A B

consolidated financial statements, the Group had the following AR » AL I B 28 5

related party transactions: I

Relationship with related parties Nature of transactions 2019 2018

B B Yk 5 BRI AR Lo 20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARWETIu ANRHET T

An associate Purchase of goods - 11,383
— AT il £ i
A joint venture Sales of goods - 16
—MaEAwE A
Purchase of goods 2,856 -
B
Providing management
services 2,730 6,904
PRAMLAE B IR
A related company, in which certain Rental expense
directors of the Company have
controlling interest - 1,120
— B A E > AN T ERR L
Horp AT R A
(ii) Compensation of key management personnel 2 FESHAEHH
The remuneration of directors, who are also the key BB RN BB SRR
management, are disclosed in Note 13. FEE13 N -

FEERmR AR e 17 ]
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47. S A R I E
2019412 A 31 H Kt 2 7 B9 5E 1% 40

47. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2019 are as follows:

Ko
Place/Country of
incorporation/
establishment and Attributable equity

Name of subsidiary operations interest of the Company Principal activities
kST, R K Aoy W REA
i 2~ ) 44 T BHEE WK JBe A B 25 B+ ¥/
2019 2018
20194 20184
Held directly by the Company:
RNV HERE
Best Invent Holdings Limited The BVI 100% 100%  Investment holding
Y Jo B LR ek
Best Value Profits Limited The BVI 100% 100%  Investment holding
e ) el Erd<gcdle
Allied Great international holdings Hong Kong 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited ik BB
B 5 B P A T AT BR A )
China Ease Enterprise Limited Hong Kong 100 % 100%  Investment holding
PR A A RAF A BB R
Toy Kingdom Hong Kong Ltd Hong Kong 100% 100%  Investment holding
i PerEk
Held by subsidiaries of the Company:
A IR A WA
Mayflower (Nanjing) Enterprise The PRC 100% 100%  Retail sale of
Limited(“Nanjing Mayflower”) i brandedfashion
(Note 1) footwear
FREHEAE (B ) A RAF T IR 14 A R
([t REZE D) (MERED
Dongguan Mayflower Footwear The PRC 100% 100%  Contract manufacture
Corporation Limited aN and sale of branded

(“DongguanMayflower”) (Note 1)

HEERBEIEREARAF
(TRZEXRELE]) (MEED
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47. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 47. TS A FIEE @)

(CONTINUED)

Place/Country of

incorporation/

establishment and Attributable equity
Name of subsidiary operations interest of the Company Principal activities
REM BT, o K A2 ] FEAG
Bt )G 2> W) 44 1% B R i 7 4 1 TP
2019 2018
20194 20184F
Held by subsidiaries of the Company (Continued)
Aoy wI R 2w A 2 (D)
Nanjing Soft Garment & Footwear The PRC 100 % 100%  Manufacture and sale
Co.,Ltd. (“Nanjing Soft”) (Note 1) H of branded fashion
T S BT IR A A S A PR ) footwear and related
(MR ErIRAED) (kD materials
e B il IR 1
HEJE AT BRYRE
Xuzhou C.banner Shoes Co., Ltd. The PRC 100 % 100% Manufacture and sale
(“Xuzhou C.banner”) (Note 2) g of branded fashion
TR T B A PR A footwear and related
(HINTFEEED (Bf5E2) materials
e B i LIRS 1
BRI T AT YR
Mega Brilliant International Limited Hong Kong 51% 51%  Investment holding
FR BIEA R A it Eita ey
Jiangsu Mega Shoes Co., Ltd (Note 1) The PRC 51% 51%  Manufacture and sale
TLAR SRR R A PR A T wh of branded fashion
(B EE1) footwear and related
materials
A 7 B o R
HEJE AT YR
Xuzhou Mayflower Footwear Co., Ltd The PRC 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale
(Note 1) W of branded fashion
T BT BRA ] footwear and related
(fF5ED materials
e R B il SRR 1
S A B R
Hamleys Asia Limited Hong Kong 100% 100%  Import company
B HENAT
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47. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
(CONTINUED)

Place/Country of
incorporation/

establishment and

47. B A B R EEE @

Attributable equity

Name of subsidiary operations interest of the Company Principal activities
REHE RS, B B A2 ] FEAG
i I8 2 ] 44 B BR JBe A i FEEW
2019 2018
20194F 20184
Held by subsidiaries of the Company (Continued)
Ao IR E & w A (8D
Hamleys Toys (China) Co., Ltd The PRC 100% 100%  Toys retailing
(“Hamleys China”) 2l rEEE
W TR T BT A () A BRA
(T A Wi P D)
Hamleys Toys (Nanjing) Co., Ltd The PRC 100% 100%  Toys retailing
(“Hamleys Najing”) h PrA &
W BT BT E (R a0) A RR A H
(T 77 B e st )
Xuzhou Hamleys Toys Co., Ltd The PRC 100% 100%  Toys retailing
(“Hamleys Xuzhou”) G AZE
A0 Lt e I B HAT R
([ Lo AR 1))
Jiangsu Meisen Footwear Company The PRC 45% 45%  Manufacture and sale
Limited GE of branded fashion
footwear and related
materials
AR T B T LIRS ) B
V& B A B WL
Meihong Footwear Company Limited The PRC 100% N/A  Retail sale of branded
(Note 3) GE A7 fashion footwear
Meihong Footwear Company Limited T i WY o A
(FfE3)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
(CONTINUED)
Notes:

(€8] wholly-foreign owned enterprise established in the PRC
2) sino-foreign owned enterprise established in the PRC

3) the company was incorporated during the year

None of the Company’s subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at

the end of the year.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
On 17 January 2020, Best Invent Holdings Limited (“Best Invent”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and Fortune Title Holdings
Limited, Empire Sky Holdings Limited, Goldrun Holdings Limited,
Cowinner Limited, Gold Title Limited (collectively the “Conditional
Sellers”) and Skill Plus Holdings Limited, Well Prosper Holdings
Limited, (collectively the “Unconditional Sellers”) entered into a sale
and purchase agreement, pursuant to which the Conditional Sellers
and Unconditional Sellers conditionally agreed to sell, and Best Invent
conditionally agreed to purchase 28% of the issued share capital of
Mega Brilliant International Limited (35 Z BEA FR/A ), a non-
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (the “Target Company”), for
a total cash consideration of RMB59,717,391.

In respect of each Conditional Seller, completion is conditional upon
the full repayment of trade receivables of RMB20,681,000 (note 26)
by such Conditional Seller’s affiliated footwear distributor to Jiangsu
Mega Shoes Co., Ltd. (VLEF 5 EFEA /A A, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Target Company.

Upon Completion, the Company indirectly holds 79% of the issued

share capital of Mega Brilliant International Limited.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These consolidated financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 April 2020.

47.

48.

49.

FHERRREARAT 2 1785

fo o A B A M
For the year ended 31 December 2019
A 20194F 12 J1 31 HARAFJE

7% B 2 W] B (0
B 3E -

(1) AP BT A A2

)  APERSLZ PAME G
() N FERAR R T

TAAAE LR > AN T B Jog 2 A M
AT A Ao 5 76 5

A R

*2020%F1H17H > Best Invent Holdings
Limited ([Best Invent)) (A2 &) 1) &
% [} i 23 7)) BlFortune Title Holdings
Limited > Empire Sky Holdings Limited *
Goldrun Holdings Limited * Cowinner
Limited > Gold Title Limited (%% 5 [
¥ J7 1) JSkill Plus Holdings Limited
Well Prosper Holdings Limited (455 2% [ 4
RISy D) TS B ek - UL R AE
By ARG A R S R -
Best Invent A {57 25 1 B 5% 7 1 P A PR
AENE /AN E ey of ) - P DNANER 7
AT BT 28% - HLBL AU
Fy NRHE59,717,3917C

MEEWEE TN S o SERER A K
PR 7 1) R B R 1 VR O 3
AR A (B AR 2 E W E AR
AR B ) BRI A R 7520,681,000
G (MtEE26) 1% » i SE K o

SEMAR > AR A 35 27 B R AT PR
NEICEATIRAZ79% -

1t S 5 R
2 A RS AT T 8202044
F128 B I T 9 o




Financial Summary

S B

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
20154 20164F 20174F 20184F 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000
AR#ETFIT AR¥TILE AR¥®TIE AR¥WT T ARETG
Financial results PAHS 4K
Revenue Ii& 3,045,805 3,206,562 3,063,524 2,923,659 2,157,529
Net profit attributable to AN FIRE R R A A
equity holders of the il
Company 257,492 206,253 20,492 (387,029) (311,480)
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
20154 20164F 20174F 20184F 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000
AR#ETIE AR¥TILT AR¥®TIE AR¥T T AR¥ETG
Balance sheet summary B A R
Total assets B K 3,407,717 3,393,785 3,959,830 2,599,748 1,817,881
Total liabilities B fERE 1,498,552 1,318,242 1,873,437 925,274 417,611
Total equity W fi A0FH 1,909,165 2,075,543 2,086,393 1,674,474 1,400,270
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